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Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTICE

MOTICE is hereby given that the Twentv-seventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of Premier
Cryvogenics Lid. will be held on Monday the 27" September, 2021 at 3:30 P.M. {IST) through Video
Conferencing (“%C™) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAYM™) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1} To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone and Consolidated) Financial Statements of the
Company for the [inancial vear ended March 31, 2021 together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2} To declare Dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year ended March 31, 2021,

3} To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary (DIM; 00287195) who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers hersell for re-appointment.

SPECTAL BUSINESS :

4} To re-appoint Mr. George Chacko (DIM; 00869654 1) as Director and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit. to pass with or without modification{s). the following resolution. as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. George Chacko (DIN: D08696541) who was appointed by the Board of
Directors as a Director of the Company with effect from 13/02/2020 in the casual vacancy caused by
the resignation of Harendra Nath Das (IAS Retd.) and who holds office upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting of the Company under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, but who is eligible
for appointment and having given his consent to act as Director, if appointed, and in respect of whom
the Company has received a naotice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office
of Director under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2003 be and is hereby
appointed Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation,™

For PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.
By Order of the Board

Sdi-
Date ; 26" June, 2021 AMIAN TALUKDAR
Place: Guwahati COMPANY SECRETARY

Mote @

17 In view of the present Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*MCA™) has vide its General
Circular Nos, 14/2020, 17/2020, 2002020 and 02/2021 dated 8 April, 2020, 13" April, 2020, 5™ May,
2020 and 13" January, 2021 respectively and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide
Circular  No. SEBVHOVWCFD/CMDU/CIR/P/2020:79  dated  12% May. 2020 and No.
SEBIVHO/ICFDCMD2Z/CIR/P2021/11 dated 15 January, 2021 (collectively referred to as “the
Circulars™ permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (*AGM) through Video Conferencing
(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM™), without the physical presence of the Members at a
commen venue, In compliance with the provisions of the said Circulars and the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2003 ("Act’) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015, the AGM of the Company is being held through VCOAWM, The deemed venue for
the AGHM shall be the Registered Office of the Company,

2}  An Explanatory statemeni pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business
to be transacted at the Annual General Mecting is anncxed hereto. The Board of Directors have considered and
decided 1o include the item Na, d given above as Special Business in the AGM as it is unavoidable in nature.
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3} PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM
I5% EMTITLED TCk AFPOINT A PROXY TOATTERD AMD VOTE OM HISHER BEHALF AND THE PROXY MEED
WO BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, SINCE THIS AGM 15 BEMNG HELD PURSUANT TO THE CIRCULARS
THROUGH VOOANM, THE BEQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE F MEMBERS [HAS BEEM
DISPEMNSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PEOXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL KOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM ARND HENCE THE PROXY FORM
AMND ATTENDANCE SLIF ARE NOT ANKEXED TG THIS NOTICE,

4} Since the AGM shall be held through VC/OAVM, Attendance slip and the Route Map of the venue of the
meeting is not ammexed hereto.

5} DESPATCH OF NOTICE, ANNUAL REFORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE: Pursuant to the MCA and
SEBI Circulars mentioned above, in view of the prevailing situation, owing to the difficulties invelved in
dispatching of physical copies, the Motice of the 27" AGM and the Anoual Repoet for the year 2020.2021,
including therein the Audited Financial Statements for the said year, are being sent only by email o the
Members. Therefore, those Members, whose email address is not registered wath the Company or its RTA or
with their respective Depository Participant(s), and who wish to receive the Notice and the Annual Report and
all gther communication sent by the Company, from time to time, can get their email address registered by
following the steps as given below:

Instructions to registerfupdate the Email 1D:

. For Members holding shares in Physical Form:

Send a mnil 10 the Compary ond Registrar & Shore Transfer Apent of the Compony, Miche Technolopies Pvi. Lid. m
info'u premiercryogenics.com and nichetechplamichetechpleam respectively along will the sanned copy of the
reyuist letter duly sigmsd by solefirst sharchohder quating the Folie ko, Mame of sharchalder, scanned capy of the ghare
cerfificabe {from end hockh, PAN |sel-aitested scommed copy of PAN Cord), AADHAR (selCattesied sconned copy of
Aadhar Cand) fiw repistering emall sddress,

b. For Members holding shares in Demat Form:
Please coniac your Depository Participand (L) and register vour email address

&) The Motice of the 27 AGM and the Annual Report for the vear 2020-21 will be available on the website of the
Lompany at www, premiercrygdenics. Com.

7} The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Tuesday the 217
Seprember, 2021 to Monday the 27 September, 2021 both days inclusive.

B} The Instructions for participation by Shareholders in the AGM through VC'OAVM and E-Voting are given in
the subseguent paragraphs.

9) CDSL e-Voting System — Fo

I. As vou are aware, in view of the siteation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general mestings of
the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issusd by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
vide Circular Mo, [4/22020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular Mo, | 72020 daved April 13, 2020 and Circukar Mo
22020 doted My 05, 2020, The forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or
other audio visual means (OAVYM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through
VICDAVML

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Managemeni and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing Obligations
& Chsclosure Requirements) Regulations 201 5 {as amended), and MCA Circulbirs dated Apeal 08, 2020, April
13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company i1s providing facility of remote e-voting 1o its Members m respect of
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating woting through electronic means, as the
authorized e-Vaoting's agency, The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the
e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CT¥SL.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Motice. The facility of
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participation at the AGM through VC/OAYM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders {Shareholders holding 2% or mare shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Kev Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committes, Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committes, Awditors
ete, who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis,

4, The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VO/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
ascertaining the quorum under Section |03 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Pursuant to MCA Circular Mo, 142020 dated Apeil 08, 2020, the facility to appoint praxy te attend and cast
vote for the members is not availahle for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India ar the Governor of
@ State or body corporse can attend the AGM through YO OAVM and cast their vodes through e-voting.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs (MCA) Circular Moo 172020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.premiercrvogenics.com. The
Maotice can also be accessed from the websites of the Siock Exchange e Calewtia Stock Exchange at
wwwcse-indimcom. The AGM Motice 15 also disseminated on the website of CDSL {(agency Tor providing
the Remote e-Voting fcility and e-voting systemn during the AGM) e, www evotingindia.com.

7. The AGM has been convened through WC/OAWM in compliamce with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Cireular No. 1472020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular Mo,
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 202020 dated May 05, 2020,

8. In continuation of this Ministny's General Circular No. 2002020, dated 05" May, 2020 and after due
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the vear 2020, or
become due in the vear 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or befiore 31122021, in accordance with the
requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular Mo, 2002020 as per MCA circular no.
022021 dated January, 13, 2021,

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-YOTING AND E-VOTING DURING
AGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VCAOAYM ARE AS UNDER:

(i} The voting period begins on 24™ September, 2021 (9:00 AM IST) and ends on 26" September, 2021 (5:00 PM
IST). During this period sharcholders" of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 20" September, 2021, may cast their vote elecironically. The e
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i} Shareholders who have already voted prioe (o the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeling
venue,

{iii]l Pursuant to SEBI Circalar Mo, SEBIHOMFINC MINCTR/P/2020/242 daved 091220210, under Ri:gu!al]'m 44
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, listed entithes are required to provide remote e-voding fcility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
sharcholdersiretail sharcholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPa and maintenance of multiple user 1Ds and passwards by
the sharehiolders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant (o a public consultation, it has been decided to
enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts’ websibes of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seam bess authentication
but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process,

{iv} In terms of SEBI Circular Mo, SEBYHOWCFINCMIVCTR/PA 20200242 dated December 9, 2020 oo e-Vioting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowsd 1o
vote through their demat sccount mainmined with Depositories and Depository Panticipants. Sharcholders are
advised to update their mobile num ber and email Id in their demat accounts in order 10 acoess e-'Voting facility,
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Pursuant (o abovesaid SERI Circular, Login method for e<Voling and poining virml mestings for Individaal
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders | |)Lisers who have opted for CDSL. Easi / Easiest Bacility, can login through their |

holding  securities  in existing user id and password, Option will be made available 10 reach e-
Demat mode with CDSL Voling page without any ﬁ.1|'th¢r wllmﬂtanm The LI'RL for Lsers o login to |
Easi / Easiest are 5 gasihomelogin o wisit |

wvoww.cdslindia.com and c!:cL on Lugjn icon a.ru:l sa:lnmt Mew System Myeasi,

2y Adfter successful login the Easi / Easiest wser will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the |
information provided by company. On clicking the evating option, the user |
will be able to see c-Woting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting |
vour vote during the remaote e-Voting period or joining virtual mecting & i
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided 1o aocess |
the system of  all e-Voting Service Providers e |
CDSL/NSDLEKARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting E
servioe providers” website directly. |
3)If the wser i5 not registered for Easi‘Easiest, option to register is |
availableathttps:/'web cdslindiz.com/myensi/ Repistration/EasiRegristration |
i
|
|

4)Alernatively, the user can direcily access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Mumber and PAN Moo from a e-Voting link available on
www cdslindin.com home page. The system will awhenticaie the wser by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat ?
Account. After successful suthentication, user will be able to see the n—"'.-"i.tlng I:
option where the evoting 15 in progress and alzo able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders | 1) 1f you are already registered for NSDL 1DeAS facility, please visit the e- |

holding  securities in Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by tvping the following URL: é

demat mode with NSDIL https:/feservices.nsdl.com either on & Personal Computer or on a mobile, Once |
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner”
icon under *Lowin™ which is available under *IDeAS" section. A new screen
will open. You will have o enter vour User |D and Password. After
successful authentication, you wall be able to see e-Voting services. Click on |
“Access o e-Voling” under & Voting services and vou will be able 1o see e- |
Yoling pape. Click on company name or e-Yoting service provider name and |
vou will be re-directed 1o e-Voting service provider website for casting vour |
vile during the remote e-Voling period or joining virtual mesting & voting
during the meeting.

2} I the user is not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is |
available at hips:Veservicesnsdlcom.  Select “Register Onlme for 1DeAS
“Portal or click  at hitps=Yeservices.nsdl com/SecureWeb/IdessDirect Bep. jsp

3} Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the |
following URL: hiipsyfwwweevolingnadlcom! either on a8 Personal |
Compuier or on a mobile, Once the home page of e-Voting system is |
launched, click on the jcon “Login™ which is available under
‘ShareholderMember’ section. A new screen will open, You will have to
enter your Ulser 1D {i.e, vour sixteen digit demat account number hald with |
NSDL)Y, Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown an the screem, Afier :
successful authentication, vou will be redirected to NSDL Depositary site |
wherein vou can see e-Voling page. Click on company name or e-Yofing E
service provider name and vou will be redirected 1o e-Voling service provider
websgite for casting vour vole during the remote e-Voting period or joining !
virtual meeting & voling during the meefing
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Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of vour demat account through

{holding  securities  in | your Depository  Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting

demat  mode)  login | facility. After Successful login, vou will be able to see e-Voting option. Once

through their Depository | vou click on e-Voting option, veu will be redirected to MNSDL/CDSL

Participanis Depository site after successful suthentication, wherein you con see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-¥otimg service provider name and you
will be redirected to e-Yoting service provider website for casting vour vote
during the remote e-Voling period or joining virual meeting & voling during
the meeling.

Impartant note; Members who are unable 1o retrieve User 10 Password are advised (o use Forget User 1Dvand
Forget Password aption available at abovementioned wehsite.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode Tor any technical issues related 1o
login through Depository Le. COSL and NSDL

Logintype [ Helpdeskdetally
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat | Members facing any technical issue i login can
mode with CDSL confact CDSL helpdesk by sending 2 request

helpdesk.evating@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-41,
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat | Members facing any technical issue m lopin can
miode with NSDL contact MNSDL helpdesk by sending 8 request m
evotingainsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.; 1800 1020
940 and 1800 22 44 30
iv]Logmn method for e-Voting and joaning virtual meeting for sharcholders other than individeal sharcholders
holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.
1 1The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wyww evalingindia.com.
23 Click on “Sharcholders™ module,

3) Wow Enter vour User [D
a, For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b, For NSDL: 8 Charseter DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Cliesn 1D,
¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company,

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5 I you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on fo www evodingimdia,com and voted on an earlier
evoling of any company. then vour existing pazsword 15 o be used,

6] 1Fyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Sharebolders holding shares in Demat Form other than individaal and PhysicalForm

PAN Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by [ncome Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat sharcholders as well as physical sharcholders)
sShareholders who have nod updated their PAM with the Company/Depository Participant are
regpuested 1o use the sequence number sent by CompanyBTA or contact Company/BTA,

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birh {in dd'mm/yyyy format) a5 recorded in your

Bank Details | demat acoount or in the company records in-order fo login,

OR Date of | #17both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member

Birth {D{H) id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field a2 mentioned in instruction (v}

(witAfter entering these details appropriately, elick on “SUBMIT" tak.

{vii} Sharcholders holding shares in phvsical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation” menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password i the new password field. Kindly note thet this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-woting through COSL platform. 1t is strongly recommended mot to share vour
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep vour password confidential.
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{viii} For shareholders holding shares m physical form, the details can be wsed only for e-voling on the resolutions
contained in this Notice,
{ix) Click on the EV5M for the relevant Company Mame i, PREMIER CRY(MGENICS LTD. on which you
choose to wite.

(%} O the voting page, you will see “RESCOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the option “YESMNO™
for woting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you agsent to the Resolution
and option WO implies that you dissent (o the Resolution.

(xi) Click om the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the enfire Besolution details,

(xii} Afler selecting the resolution, vou have decided to vate on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be
displayed. IT you wish to confirm your vate, click on “OK", else 10 change your vite, elick an “CANCEL™ and
accordingly modify your vote,

{xiiny Omee vou CONFIRM" yvour vode on the resodution, vou will nod be allowed to modify vour vole,

(xiv} ¥ou can also take a pring of the votes cast by elicking on “Click here to primt™ option on the Voting papge;

(xv) 1T & demat account hodder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User [T and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

(xvi)Facility for Non = Individusl Sharcholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

* Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, MRI et} and Cuostodians are required to log
on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates™ module.

o A scamned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk, evoting@edslindiacom.

» After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password,
The Compliance User would be able to link the account{s) for which they wish 1o vote on,

» The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@edslindia.com and on approval
of the accoumts they would be able to cast their vole.

* A scanmed copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, i any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

# Alternatively Mon Individual shareholders are required to send the relevamt Board Resolution! Authority letter
eic, together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized fo vote; to
the Scrutinizer at email address viz, chandancspidredifinail.com and to the Company at the email address
viz, infoi@premiercrvogenics.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL
e-voting system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH YCAOAVM & E-
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:
I.The procedure for atlending mesting &e-Yoiing on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remole e=voling.
2.The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVEN of Company will be displayed
after suceessful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.
3.Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Vaoting will be eligible to attend the meeting, However, they
will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM,
4, Shareholders are encouraged 1o join the Meeting through Lapiops / [Pads for betler experience,
3.Further shareholders will be required fo allow Camera and use Intemnet with 2 good specd to avoid amy
disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Maobile Devices or Tablets ar through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspat mav experience Awdio'Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mifigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

T.Shareholders who would like 1o express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves
as a speaker by sending their request in advance stlesst 2 (two) days (48 hours) prior to meeting mentioning
their name, demat account number'folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email iy The
sharehelders who do not wish 1o speak during the AGM but have queries may send their gueries in advance 2
{two) days (48 hours) prior to meeting mentioning their name, demal account number/folio number, email
id, mobile number at (company email id), These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.
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8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be sllowed to express their
views'nsk questions during the mesting.

9.0nly those sharcholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VOAOM WM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions. through remaote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGRYAGHM.

1001 any Vodes are cast by the shargholders through the e-vating available during the EGM/AGM and il the
same shareholders have not participated m the meeting through YC/OAVM facility, then the voles cast by
such sharcholders shall be considerad invalid as the facility of e-yoting during the meeting 1 avilable only o
the sharehaolders attending the meeting,

PROCESS POR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAILMOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPDSITORIES,
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide mecessary details like Folio Mo, Mame of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate {front and back), FAN ({self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company at Infe@premiercryogenics RTA at
nichetechphanichetechpl.com,
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update vour email id & maobile no, with your respective Depository
Participant {DF)
3. For Individual Demat sharcholders — Please wpdate your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant {DP} which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining vintual meetings through Depository.
I vou have any queries o issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voling from the CDSL e=Voting System, vou can
wrile an email to helpdesk, evolingidodshindiz.com or contact at 02223058738 and 022-2305854.2/43,

All prievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dralvi, Sr.
Manager, (CDSL, § Ceniral Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing. 25th Floor, MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal
Mill Compounds, ™ M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email
helpdesk. evotingi@edslindia.com or call on 022-2305854243.

10y Other information for Members:

g. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only sech joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote,

b, The woting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to fheir shares of the paid-up equity capital of the
Commpany as on the cut-off date of 20" September, 2021, A person who is not a member as on cut-off date
should treat this notice for information purpose only,

¢. The Sharcholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cui-off date of 20™ September,
2021, The facility of e=voling would be provided once for every folio / client id, irespective of the number of
Joint holders,

d. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic mesns,
Sharcholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of 20" September, 2021 and not casting their vote electronically before the AGM, may only cast
their vote at the Annual General Mesting.

e Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Motice / Email and holds
the shares as on the cul-off date ie 20" September, 2021, are requested to send the written / email
communigation o the Company ai infoi@premiercryogenics.com or to the Company’s RTA Miche
Technologies Pvt, Lid. at nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com by mentioning their Folio No, / DP 113 and Client 1D
to abtaim the Login-10and Password for e-vating.

£ Mr, Chandan kr. Dowerah, Praclicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 785} has been
appoinied as the Scrutinizer to scrutmize the remole e-voling peocess and voling at the AGM in a fair and
transparent momner. The Scrutimzer will submit, nol lster than 3 dayvs of conclusion of the AGM, a
comsolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or againzl, if any, to the Chairman of the
Company of 8 person authorized by him in writing. who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the vating forthwith,

g. The Results declared along with the Serutimizer’s Beport shall be placed on the Company’s website
www_premierervogenics.com and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated 1o the listed
stock exchanges viz, The Caloutta Stock Exchange where shares are listed.
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Iaformation relating to Dividencd:

[y Dhividend for the year ended 317 March, 2021, as recommended by the Board, it declared at the meeting, will be
paid on or after 27" September, 2021 within the statutory period, to those Members whose names appear on the
Company’s Register of Members / Beneficiary Crwners as on 20° September, 2021, In respect of shares held in
Electronic/demat form, the dividend will be paid as per details furnished by the Depositories for the purpose.

12y Pursuant to Sec. 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has transferred the amount of dividend
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for @ period of seven years to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) of the Central Gmlﬂ'nmmt The unpaidiunclaimed dividend for the year 2013-14 will complete the
statutory period of 7 years on 23" October, 2021 and the amount shall be due for transfer thereatter to the 1IEFF.
Members who have not yet encashed their dividend for financial vears 2013-14, 2004-15; 2015-16, 2016-1T7,
20017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 are requested to make their claims to the Company without any delay, The
details of the unpaid or unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as on 28 September, 2020 (date of last
AGM]) is uploaded on the Company’s website (www premiercryogenics.com ). The Company has also been
uploading the details with the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs every year.

13} The Company has been distributing dividend through MNational Electronic Clearing Services {WECS) to those
members who have given their mandates and to members holding shares in clectronicidemat form. The dividend
for the vear ended 31* March, 2021, if declared by the Members at the meeting, will be paid as per their
mandaie repistered with the Company or with their Depository Participunts.

14} Members who hove not registered or updated their mandate for receiving the dividend directly in their bank
aceounts throuph Electronic Clearing Service or any other means, can register their Mendate to receive their
dividend directly into their bank account by sending scanned copy of the following detuils’documents by email

at the Company's email address: infofpremiercryvopenics.com or email address of the Company's RTA:
nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com by 17" S:pt:ml:n:r 2021

I For Members holding shares in physical form:

48 signed request letter mentioning yvour name, folio number, complete address md
following details relating to bank account in which the dividend is to be received:
1) Mame snd Branch of Bank and Bank Account type;
ii)Bank Account Mumber allotted by vour bank;
il digit IFSC Code;

b, self gttested scanned copy of cancelbed cheque bearimg the name of the Membser or th:
first holder, in case the shares are held jointly;

. self attested scanned copy of the PAN Card; and

d. selFaftested scanned copy of address proof ('uiz., Aadhar Card) in support of the address |
of the Member as registered with the Company.

8 l For Members holding shares in demat form:
| Please update vour Mandste through your Depository Participant (DF)

I3} In the event the Company iz unable to pay the dividend o any Member directly in their hank accounts through
Electronic Clearing Service or any other means, due to non-registration of the Electronic Bank Mandate, the
Company shall dispatch the dividend warrant/Banker's cheque/demand draft 1o such Members as per prescribed
magdes.

16y Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address to the Company at:
info@premiercryogenics.com  of  the Company's RTA M. Miche Technolegies Pvit. Lid, an
nichetechpliginichetechpl.com, In respect of Mem bers holding shares in electronic form, instructions regarding
change in address be furnished o their DPs,

Information relating to TDS on Dividend distribation:

17} Pursuant to the Finance Act, 2020, dividend income is taxable in the hands of the sharcholders w.e.f. 1" April,
2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source (“TDS") from dividend prid to the Members at
prescribed rates in the Income Tax Act, 1961 (1T Act™).
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[8y To enable compliance with the TDS requirements, Members are requested 1o complete and'or. update their
Residential Status, PAN, Catepory as per the [T Act with their Depository Participants or in case shares are held
in physical form., with the Company by sending email to the Company’s email [d: infoifpremiercryogenics.com
or with the Company's RTA at their email Id: nichetechpliinichetechpl.com.

The information, in brief, relatme to TDS on dividend distribution are given below:

a} For Resident Shareholders, TDS shall be made w19 of the IT At ar 7.5% o the amount of dividend
declared and paid by the Company during financial vear 2021-22 provided PAN is registered by the
Shareholder, IFPAMN is not registered. TDS would be af 20046 az per section 206AA of the IT A,

However, no fax shall be deducted on the dividend payable 1o a resident individual i the total dwidend (o be
received by them during financial year 202122 does not exceed Rs, 5,000/,

Where the shareholder provides Form 155G {applicable 1o any person odher than a Company or a Firm) Form
15H (applicable to an individual above the age of 60 years), provided that the eligibility conditions are being
imet, ne TDS shall be deducted.

b) For Noo-resident Sharcholders, taxes are required 1o be withheld as per section 195 of the 1T Act at the
rates in force, As per the relevant provisions of the IT A, the withholding tax rate shall be @20% (plus
applicable surcharge and c2s3} on the amount of Dividend pavable to them. However, as per section 90 of the
IT Act, the Mon-resident sharehalder has the option to be governed by the provisions of the Double Tax
Avoidance Agreement (DTAA) between India and the country of tax residence of the shareholder. For this
purpose, ie,, to avail the Tax Treaty benefits, the non-resident shareholder will have to provide the fol lowing:
- Self-attested copy of the Tux Residency Certificate (TRC) obtained from the tax authoritics of the country
of which the sharcholder is resident.
= 3elf declaration in Form 10F ifall the details required in this form are not mentioned in the TRC,
- Self attested copy of the Permanent Account Mumber (FAM Card) atloted by the Indian Income Tax
autharities.
= Self declaration, cartilving the following points:
i.Member is and will continue to remain a tax resident of the country of its residence during the financizal
year 2021-22;
i.Member is eligible 1o claim the beneficial DTAA rate for the purpeses of (ax withholding on dividend
declared by the Company.
i Member has no reason to believe that its claim for the benefits of the DTAA 15 impaired in amy manner;
iv.Member is the ultimate beneficial owner of its sharcholding in the Company and Dividend receivable
from the Company; and
v.;ember does not have a taxable prezence or a permanent establishment in India during the financial year
2021-22,
Pleasa note that the Company is not obligated to apply the beneficial DTAA rates at the time of tax deduction (

withholding on dividend amount=: Application of beneficial DTAA rate shall depend upon the completeness and
satisfactory review by the Company of the documents submitted by Non-Resident shareholder.

Accordingly, in order to enable the Company to determine and deduct the appropriate TDS withholding tax rate
applicable. sharcholders are requested to provide these details and documents as mentioned above on or before
17" September, 2021 with the Company at infoi@premiereryogenics.com or with the Company’s RTA at
nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com. Mo communication on the tax determination’ deduction shall be enteriained
thercafier. In case the Company deducts tax at a higher rate in the absence of receipt of the aforementioned
details’ documents. the concerned shareholder would still have the option to file the return of income and claim
appropriate refund, if eligible.

The Company shall srange to email the soft copy of TDS certificate to the Shareholders at their e-mail Id in dus
course, post payment of the said dividend.

Members may please note that the changes m the Income Tax Act, 191 as well as the relevant procedure to be
adopted by the Members are uploaded in the Company’'s website: www. premiercryvosenics.com. For details on
TDS on dividend distribution. please refer to the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
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Orihers:

19y In term= of Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can anly
be wansferred in dematerialized form wef, 1 April, 2009, In view of the above, Members are advised to
dematerialize shares held by them in physical form,

20y As per SEB1 Circular Mo, MEDVDOP/CIR-0572007 dated 27042007, PAN has been made the sole
identification number for security transactions. Accordingly, Members holding shares in physical form are
informed to fumish self attested copy of PAN card to the Company or to the Company’s RTA M/fs. Wiche
Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to submit the PAM to their
Depository Participants,

21) Appointment/Reappointment of Directors: At the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGHM), Mrs. Anamika
Chowdhary, Director {DIMN00287195) shall retire by rotation and is eligible for reappointment. Mr. George
Chacko (DIN: 008696541} who was appointed as Director in casual vacancy and who holds office upto this
AGM is proposed 1o be reappointed as Director liable to retire by rotation. The information in respect of the
said Directors are as below:

Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary aged 37 years is a promoter-Director of the Company. Mrs, Chewdhary is a B.AC in
Economics and MBA and has vast experience in the business of Industrial Gases. Earlier she sorved the
Company as Wholetime Director fir several vears and looked after different functions including marketing;
personnel and administration upto 3 1/03/2008 and has been a non-wholetime Director thereafter. With her wide
experience in the Industrial Gases Industry, Mrs. Chowdhary has been contributing towards the growth and
development of the Company over the vears. Mrs. Chowdhary holds 285700 equity shares m the Company and
15 2 member of the Company’s Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee. She is also a Director of Assam Alr
Products Pvi. Ltd., PCL Power Pyt Lid, Superior Gas Products Pvt. Lid. and Classic Technotrade Pvi. Ltd.

Mr. George Checko aped 59 vears is a BA m Humanities and had completed 8 Management Education Program
(MEF) from [IM. Ahmedabed and various professional courses from mnstitutions like XLEL Jamshedpur, 1M,
Kolkata, 15ABS, Goa and 158, Hyderabed. He has more than 35 years of experience in the cement industry
mainly in the field of project management. finance and marketing. He worked in various positions i several
companics like Vinay Cements, Calcom Cements and Dalmia Cements Bharat Lid, until his superannuoation in
January, 2020 and, therefore, possesses the requisite experience and expertise. Mr, Chacko holds 300 eguity
shares in the Company and |5 a member of the Company's Nomination & Bemuneration Committes and CSR
Committee, He is also a Director of Assam [ndustrdal Development Corporation Lid, (AIDC) and is associated
with several orgamizations viz.,, Rotary Club of Guwahat and the Federation of Industries & Commerce of N.E.
Region (FINER).

The relevant details, pursuant 1o RBegulations 2604) and 38{3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial
Standards on Genernl Meetings issued by the nsiiute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of a Directors
seeking appointment re-appointment o this AGM are given i Annexure-A (0 this nolice,

220 All documents referred to in the Motice are available for inspection electronically without any fee by the
members of the Company and a request may be made by e-mail (0 info@prem iercryogenics. com.,

23} Members can make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company pursuant to Section 72 of the
Comipanies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The prescribed Nomination Form SH | 2 is attached (o the
Annal report,
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EXFLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Itemn No. 4

Mr, George Chacko (DIN: D0B696541) was appointed as a Director of the Company by the Board of Directors
woef. 1370272020 in the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of erstwhile Director Mr. H. B, Das (1A%
Retd.) and be holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting {(AGM).

Mr. George Chacko aged 59 years is a BA in Humanities and had completed Management Education Program
(MEP) from M, Ahmedabad and variows professional courses Fom institutions like XLRL Jamshedpur, 11M,
Kolkata, 1SABS, Goa amnd 158, Hyderabad, He has more than 35 years of experience in the cement industry
mainly in the field of project management, finance and marketing. He worked in various positions in several
companies like Yinay Cements, Calcom Cements and Dalmia Cements Bharat Ltd. until his superannuation in
January, 2020 and, therefore, possesses the requisite qualification, experience and expertise. [t is, thercfore,
proposed to appoant Mr. Chacko as a Director of the Company, Mr. George Chacko, being eligible for the
appointment has given his consent fo act as Director, if appointed at the ensuing AGM, As required wSec. 260
of the Companies Act. 20013 and Company’s Articles of Association, the Company had received a notice in
writing from a member signifying his intemdion (o propose the candidature of Mr, George Chacko for the office
of Director liable to retire by rotation. It is. therefore, proposed to appoint br; Chacko as a Director of the
Company liable to retice by rotation as per the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committez and of the Board of Directors of the Company for approval in the AGK, Mr. Chacko holds 500
equity shares in the Company and iz a member of the Company's Nomination & Remuneration Cormmittee and
C3SR Committee. He is also 8 Director of Assam Industrial Development Corporation Lid, (AIDC) and is
associated with several organizations viz., Rotary Club of Guwahati and the Federation of Industries &
Commerce of N.E. Region {(FINER},

In compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the propesed resplution in item Mo, 4 is placed
before the Members for approval. All the information and facts considered pertinent for the aforesaid item of
business hawve been stated as above. All documents referred or mentioned above is available for inspection
electronically without any Tee by the Members of the Company and a request may be made by e-mail Lo
N premiercryngenics. com.

Mone of the directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. George Chacko is concerned or
interested in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolutions set forth in ltem Mo, 4 for approval of the members.

11
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ANNEXURE “A* TO NOTICE
Details of Direciors secking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 27"
September, 2021
Mame of the Director Mrs Anamika Chowdhary Mr. George Chacko
DI O02R7193 008a9654
Father's Nams Late Bipul Ch. Barooah Late Jucob Chacko
Date of Birth / Age 289071964 / 5T vears 2300 1462 [/ 59 vears
Mationality Indian Indian
Date of first Appointment on the Board | 0670171994 13020020
Relationship between Directors inter-se | Sister of Mr. Abhijit Baroonh, MNone

Manmging Director

Educational Cualification

B, A {Economics), MBA

B.A (Humanities). MEP, IIMA

Experience & expertiza

‘Direciceshiips hild bn iher Companies

as on 26™ June, 2021

Wast experience in the Oil & Gas
mdustry with Marketing, Personal
& Administration & Managereal
expertise,

Aszam Air Products Pyt Lid,
Superior Gas Products(PiLid,
PCL Power Pt Lad,

Classic Technograde Pvi. Lid,

Wast experience in the Cemen
indusiry wiih praject
management, finance and
marketing expertise,

Azzam E.Eﬂ"lllehﬂuﬂlﬂ:nl
Corporation Lid,

Chairman/Member of the Board!
Committes of the Beard as on 26"
June, 20221

Member of the Board of Directors
and Stakeholders Relationship
Committes of the Board,

Mem ber of the Board of Directors
and Momination & Remuneration
Commifiee and CSE Commiites

of the Board,

Chairman/Member of Committes of
other Companies as on 26 June, 2021

Charperson of Superior Gas
Products (P} Lid. and Classic
Technotrade Pvt. Lid.

Mome

Mumber of Board Mectings attended
durimg the vears 200 8- 19, 2019-20 and
2020-21

2020-21 : 5 (five)
2019-20 : 4 {four)
2018-19 : 4 {four)

2020-21 & 5 (five)
200920 : NA.
2001819 ¢ M.AL

Sitting fees! comnmission, ete.

Entitled to sitting fee and
conveyance at @ fixed rate within
the limits approved by the
members as applicable 1o Nom-
exgcutive Direciors,

Entitled o sitting fee and
conveyance at a fixed rate within
the limits approved by the
members as applicable o Mon-=
executive Drectors.

Sharcholding in the Company

2,85,700 equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each

5060 equity shares of Bs. 104- each
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BOARDS® REFORT

DEAR MEMBERS,

We have the pleasure in presenting the Twenty-seventh Annual Report and the Audited Financial Stagement of the
Company for the year ended 317 March, 2021.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The financial results for 2020-202 1 are summarized below: Standalone Consolidated
For the year ended For the vear ended
Mlarch 31 March 31
2021 izl 2021 2020
{ All flgures in® Lakhz )
Revenue from Operations 5681 4547 =581 4547
Chher Income 214 114 il4 | 14
Total revenue EE9s Sl 5805 4661
Profit before finance cost, depreciation & amortization 1734 [ 280 1734 1279
Finunce cost 238 318 238 318
Deprecistion & amortization 533 545 533 545
Profit Loss) before exceptional items and taxes 453 416 063 416
Exceptional items = = z i
Profit before taxes 963 416 963 416
Tax expenses 246 i3l 146 131
Profit for the period ny 285 ny 285

Mote: The Company s subsidiary being not in seive operation; thers was no difference betwoan U aomsolidated and standadomne
toal pevenue during the yveas.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The year 2020=21 concluded with a satisfactory note for the Company inspite of the challenges fiwced due 10 Covid
pandemic, Although the overall industrial scenario was subduved, the Company could carry out operations and cater
o the needs of the nduesirial gas sector, I also focused on the healthcare sector and could tap the opportunities
emerging from the need for Medical Oxveen az a hife saving gas, The Company stepped up its opecations (o meet the
spike in demand for Medical Oxveen and alse supplied plants For generating Oxoygen gas al several medical
establishments across the M.E, region and thereby improve its scabe of operationz. The Company's total Oxygen
production during the wear was 93,59 lakh Standard Cubic Mefre (SCUM) which was up by 6% compared (o the
previous vear although ageregate production fram the Osygen/Mitrogen plamts of [48.98 lakh SCUM was lower by
2% compared to previous year, This was due to drop in production of Mitrogen at 53,37 lakh SCUM, which fell by
about 15% compared to previoss year mainly due to lower demand from the (nl sector, Medical Oxygen gas sale of
23.11 lakh SCUM grew by 3% compared tothe previgus year due to better demand while Indusirial Oxygen gas sale
of 10,29 lakh SCUM dropped by 8% mainly because of lower indysirial activities, Sale of Liquid Oxygen during the
vear wag 60,56 kakh SCUM which was higher by 1% compared o previows vear, Sale of Nitrogen aggregating
56,98 lakh SCUM, mainly to the oi] secioe, dropped v about | 3% compared to 635,76 lakh SCUM of previous vear,
Dissolved Acetylene sale of 111 lakh SCUM dropped by 28% while Nitrous Oxide sale of 1.21 lakh SCUM
increased by 4% over the previous vear. Sale of Cerbon [Hoxide of 3,99 lakh kg dropped by 22% compared 1o 3,14
lakh kg of the previous year, The fall in demand fior Indusirial gases was compensated by the growth in demand for
medical gases, Besides its gas manufacturing activities, the Company continued o carry ot its constriction
bisiness in the oil and gas sector and alse in setting up of PSA Onygen plants in the Medical Colleges and Haspitals
across the region which largely contributed towards the overall growth in the Company’s operational performance.

13



Twenty-Seventh Annual Report 2020-21
BOARDS’ REPORT (Contd.)

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company’s revenue from operations was # 5681 lakh which grew by about 25%
compared to % 4547 lakh of the previous year. The turnover improved mainly due to the surge in demand for
Medical Oxygen and higher income from construction business. A Government grant of ¥ 521 lakh also contributed
towards the Company s revenue during the year, Profit before tax of %964 lakh was more than double compared 10®
416 lakh of previous vear while Met profit after tax was ¥ 717 lakh compared to %285 lakh of the previous year. The
Company is hopeful that with revival in the ecanomy and better industrial climate, it will be able to further improve
itz financial performance in the years to come.

The Company has been maintzining an excellent track record with banks, The Company is availing term loan and
working capital facilities from SBI. From the end of the financial vear till the date of this report, the Company has
been timely servicing the aforesaid term loan and working capital facilities, as before. During the vear under review,
the Company was rated *BBB” by the rating ageney CARE for the Company’s borrowings.

The financial stafements for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been prepared im accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 20014, The estimates and judpments relating to the Financial Statements are mode on o prudent
basis, so as to reflect in 2 true and fair manmer, the form end substence of transactions and reasonably present the
Company's state of affairs. profits and cash flows for the yvear. The Notes to the financial statements sdequately
cover the standalone and consolidated Audited Statements which are made an intepgral part of this report.

There are no material chanpes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from the end of the
financial year fo the date of this report.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

During the vear wnder report, the Company was engaged in the business of manufacture, trading. services and
construction of facilities of industrial & medical pases and natural gas. Inspite of the challenging situation due to the
ongoing pandemic, the Compeny could continue with its operations and supplies were satisfactorily made to the
clients, mestly from the core sector oil & gas, hospitals, food and beverape industries and in the infrastructure sector
mainly within the N E Region and nearby states. The Company's primary products Osypen and Mitropen
contnbuted about 32.73% and 1669 respectively of the tofal tumover while contributions from  Dessolved
Acetylene was around 4.80% and from the other items like Nitrous Oxide, Carbon Dicxide, e@te. in the agprepate
were around T.16%. Revenue from services was 29.45% of the total tumover which mcludes contribution from
Comstruction services of about 26.91%. Other Operating revenue consisting of Government grant contributed about
.1 7% of the total tumover. There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company duting the vear,

COVID-19

The year 2020-21 started with the Covid-19 pandemic and the first nationwide lockdown thet was announced by the
Government of India on 24" March, 2020, Several extensions to the lockdown were announced by the Central and
State Governments during the vear to contain the pundemic. This has impacted the overall economy including the
Company™s normal business operations. The Company took necessary mensures to assess and mitigate the impact of
the challenpes being faced by it. In this direction, having regard to the guidelines issued by the Government from
time to time. the Company made special efforts to sustain operation of its manufscturing units with mimimum
manpower, social distancing and other peecautionary measures with a view to cater 1o the demands from its
cusiomers from the oil & gas, health care and other core sector indusiries thereby minimizimg discuption of service
10 a3 customers, 11 has also been able to slep up s facilities o citer (o the spike in demand for Medical Oxygen
from the health core secior and also supplied plans for generating Medical Osygen al several medical
establishments of the M.E, region. The Company focused on the well-being of its employees by providing preventive
care, remole warking facilities, Wking up vaccination programmes al the worksites, ec, and on controlling itz
operatiomal costs, maintaining liquidity and monitosing its supply chain to ensure that the sdverse effect of the
pandenic on iLs operalions are minim ized.

The impact of the Covid pandermic on the overall econdmic environment Being long and uncertain, it iz difficull (o
assess the future impact on the Company’s business operations, which may affect the Company’s current estimales
and assumptions, As the situation is unprecedented, while the lockdown and restrictions are gradually being |ifled,
the Company is closely monitoring the evolving situation. At the same time, the Company is gearing up its
preparedness for further possible wave of the pandemic and casrving outl its business operations with renevwed
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measures and abundant care and cawtion in line with the puidelines issued by the Government from time to time.
The Company is continuing its efforts in strengthening its value chain mcluding its enpineering capabilities, market
lesgdership and financial strength to maintain its competitive advantage to tide over the present erisis and remains
confident in its ability to face the challenges and continue with progressive business operations,

FUTURE PLANS & PROSPECTS

In view of the present industrial scenario that is subdued by the ongoing Covid pandemic and the effective measures
taken by the Government to contain the same, the Company is hopeful of a bounce back of the economy in the near
firture. It envisages a faster pace of growth in the overall industrial activities which will improve the future scope for
growth in the gas business, In this direction, the Company is putting special efforis towards improving its scale of
operations. capacity building and in identifying potential markets for gases across the N.E. Region and beyond. The
new opportunities in the healthcare sector will also go a long way in improving the operations of the Company. It
has already taken steps to optimize its operations to cater to the growing demand for Medical Oeovzen and have also
been wble to setup Oxygen gas generating units af several medical establishments of the NLE. region. Besides
medical gases, the Company also projects a good growth i demand for industrial snd other specialty goses in the
future. Possible growth is enticipated in the activities of the core sector oil industries and resumption of projects in
the ol & pros, infrastructure, railways and power sectors in the MLE. region. With its bigger and better manufacturing
facilitics, the Company had positioned itself to cater to the future growth in demand. The Company is also optimistic
about the prowth in its Construction busmess i the pas sector. [t has been successfully executing several pipeline
and mfrastructure projects of the oil & pas industries and had built adecuate engineering capabilities and technical
expertise in this specialized area. With these relentless efforts, the Company 15 hopetul of better performance in the
coming years, However, due to the uncertaintics and prolonged impact of the Covid pendemic on the general
cconemic environment, the Company has kept itself open to reassess the future impact on its business operations
with the evolving situation, which mey vary from the Company’s current estimates and assumptions. The Company
remains hopeaful that with revival in the overall economy and increase in industrial activities, itz scale of operations
will further improve in (he Years 1o come,

MVIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 12% per share, ic., % 1.20 per share on the 49,33 900
fully paid up Equity Shares of ¥10 each for the financial year 2020-2021.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTICN FUND

During the vear under report, the Company transferred the amount of dividend lying unpaid or unclaimed for a
period of seven vears 1o the Investor Education & Protection Fund (1IEPF), Further, purssant to the provisions of
Section | 2446) of the Companies Act, 2013, all shares in respect of which. unpaid or unclaimed dividend has been
transferred as aforesaid has also been transferred by the Company in the name of IEPF Authority excepi the shares
of those investors who have communicated with he company before such transfer.

TRANSFER TDO RESERVES

The Company proposes to transfer ® 20004 lakh 1o the General Reserve oul of amount available for appropriation
and T455.25 lakh iz proposed 1o be retained i the Staement of Profit and Loss,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company hias not given any loan, puarantes or provided any security in connection with a loan to any person o
other body corporate (other than its wholly owned subsidiary company) during the vear. Current mvestments of
surplus funds were made m quoted Mutual Funds, Advances/security deposits given to suppliers, Govt. depts.. etc.
were in the ordinary course of business, Details of loans, guarantess and investments covered under the provisions
of Section 186 of the Act are given in the notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.

During the vear, the Company is servicing its term loan from SBl. The Company is also availing working capital
{cash eredin) facilivies of a limit of %600 lakh and a Mon-fund based (bank guarantes) limil oF % 250 lakh from SBIL
From the end of the financial year to the date of this repon, the Company has bean limely servicing the aforesaid
term loan and working capital facilities sanctioned by SBI,
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ISSUE OF SHARES

Druring the year, the Company did not make any issee of shares, As on 317 March, 2021, the isswed, subscribed and
paid=up share capital of the Company was %492 lakh comprising 49,23 900 equity shares of %10/ each. The shares
conbinued to be listed on the Calcuita Stock Exchange. Listing fees have been pand to the Siock Exchange for the
vear 202021, The Company haz made amangements with KSDL and CDSL 1o provide the facility to shareholders
for dematerialization of their shares in the Company,

DEFOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits i terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company docs not have any holding, associate or joint wenture company other than a subsidiary company, viz.,
PCL Power Pyvi. Lid. which is vet to commence its operational activities. The Company is not a material subsidiary
as por the threshold [aid down under the Listing Regulations. The Company has a policy for determining material
subsidiary and the same is available in the Company’s website: www.premicreryogenics.com.

PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

PCL Power Private Limited was incorporated as a subsidiary company primarily with the ohjective of venturing into
the business of generating power by procuring Matural gas from the CIL sector companies. Surveys were carried oqt
and the Company has been exploring the possibilities of procuring Matural gas to generate the requisite power. Bids
were submitted to the Oil & (Gas sector Companies but the Company could naot succeed so far, Effoets are being
comtinued and the Company is hopeful of being successful in its bids and commence gperations, The Company is
alsn exploring the possibility of venturing into the solar panwer business.

A loan of T2.50 lakh onby was made in the subsidiary during the year, In accordance with the provisions of the first
proviso to Section 12903 ) read with Rule 5 of the Companies { Accounts) Bules, 2014, a statement containing salient
features of the financial statement of the Subsidiary Company in prescribed Form ACHC-1 is given in Annexure — [ fo
this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the vear 2020-21, the Company contimued with itz contract dated 01042020 with a related party M/s,
Aszam Alr Products Pyt Lid, for sale of industrial gases for a period of three years (e, wpto 21/03/2023), The
conleacl was entered in accoedance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made
thereunder amd the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5 and was entered by
the Company afier obtaining prior approval of the members in its Extraordinary General meeting held on
23032020 preceded by approval of the Audit Committee and of the Basrd,

The Company also entered imo s contractarrangement dated 01012021 with the aforesaid related party for a
pericd of three months only for availimg services of insallation and commissioning i the execution of supply,
instalkation and commissioning coniracts of PSA Oxyeen plants in Medical colleges and hospitals across India. For
the vear 202122, the Company entered into a similar contract/arrangement dated 017047202 1 with the related party
for a period of one vear only, The conteacis’armngements were entered as per siatulory provisions affer oblamning
ornnibus approval of the Audit Committes and prior approval of the Board in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder, the SEBI Listing Regulations and the Company's policy on related
pearly [ransactions,

The Company has & policy on related party transactions pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI] Listing Regulations and the same bas been diselosed in the Corporate policies report. under the Corporate
Governance  report seclion  to this  Annual report and  also  disclosed i the Company’s  website;
www, prem ierervogenics.com. Further, pursuant o Section 134036h) of the Companies Act, 20013 and Rule 802} of
the Companies {Accounis) Rules, 2004, particulars of the contractsfarrangements in prescribed Form AOC-2 are
given in Annexure - [ o this repost,
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS FASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concem status and company’s operations.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal fingncial comtrols of the Company with reference to the financial ststements are adequate,
commensurate with the size and nature of business of the Company.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS

During the vear under review, there was no instance of fraud which required the Stanstory Auditor o report Lo the
Audit Committee and/or the Board under Section 143( 12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

VIGIL MECHANISMM"WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns or prievances and to provide adeguate
safepuards arainst victimization of persons using such mechanism. The salient features of the Whistle Blower policy
are disclosed in the Corporate Policies & Report section under the Corporste Governance Report section of this
Annual Report and the policy is available 10 the Company ‘s website: www. premiercryogenics.com.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has formulated 2 Risk Management Policy based on its assessment of business risks penerally and
those specitfic to the industry. The policy has been formulated keeping m view the size of the Company and nature of
its business and in line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, The policy
takes into consideration potential risks mcluding operational risks, price Auctuation risks, regulatory risks, strategic
risks, fimancial risks, human resource risks, ete., amd enables the Company 1o address the same through mitigating
actions in 4 svstematic manner and on 3 continual basis, The salient features of the policy are disclesed in the
Corporate Policies & Report section under the Corporate Governance Reporf in this Annual Beport and the policy is
available i the Company™s website: waww, premiercryopenics. oom,

MRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of nine directors incleding three independent directors, one
executive direcior amd a nominee director, The executive director and one of the non-execuive direciors are the
promaoters of the Company, The Composition of the Board is as per the provisions of the Compamies Act, 2003 and
the Listing Regulations and the same is dizclosed in the Corporate Governance report section (o this Annual repor,
Diuring the vear under report, there was no change in the Board of Directors of the Company,

Mrs, Anamiks Chowdhary, Directars (DIN:00287195) will retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Mecting (AGM) and is eligible for reappointment as per the provisions of the Act. Mrs. Chowdhary has given her
consent to act a5 Director if reappointed. Mr. George Chacko (DIN:086963541) was appointed by the Beard of
Dhrectors wee £ 13/02/2020 in' a casual vacancy and he holds office upto the date of the ensuing AGR. Mr. Chacko,
being eligible, is proposed to be reappointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation i the ensuing AGM. He has
given his consent to sct as a Director, if appointed, and the Company has received a notice in writing from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director as per the stetwtory provisions.

Details of the directors seeking appointment’ reappointment are et out in the notice convening the AGM purswant (o
Begulations 26(4) and 383} of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirementish Regulations, 2015, as
amended, and pursuant to the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India,

The Independent directors of the Company have given their declaration that they mest the criteria of independence
as per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act. 2003 and that they have registered in the data base of
Independent Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate A fairs, Government of India for o period of 5
{five) vears as per Regulation &1} of the Companies {Appointment and Cualification of Directors) Bules, 2014, In
the opinion of the Beard, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified i the said Act end the Listing
Regulations and are independent of the management. Familiorization programmes imparted to the Independent
Directors during the vear are disclosed in the Corporste Govermance Report section to this Annual Report and details
of the same are also disclosed in the Company s website: wyww, premieroryogenios. com.
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The Company has adopted 8 Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Disclosure about the same has been piven in the Corporate policies report under the
Corporate Covernance report section to this Anmml report and also disclosed in the Company®s website:
WV FET T COV02EN IC5. COm.

DETAILS OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Dwuring the year, five Board of Chrectors meeting were held, details of which are given below:

== e

“Date of the mn:tEg |
AT 20 |
TG ]
ETNE
N 12020
T

‘No. of Directors attended the meeting

Hie="

=8 -\Jlﬂ'\-id::l e |

Deetails of Committes meetings held during the year are given below:

Audit Commitiee Momination & | Stakehodders Relationship Corporate Social f
Remuneration Committes Committee Respoasibility Commitiee |

[t oof the Pr, af’ [tz ol the N of Daate of the M, off Dt oof the Ma, of

mieeting [¥irectors* mecting Directors® mesting DHrectors miceting Drircctors

attended the wttended the witeruded the attended the

meeting meszling meszting mecting
002020 3 MVOT2020 | 3 W05 HZ0 3 JLAT2020 3 l
0082020 4 - - | WOz | 3 250052070 3 |
121072020 4 - DR 3 - |
) 22000 4 - - 5 = 3 l
130272021 [ - - - : | . |
1003202 3 | - - | - - | - |

* The Audit Committes meetings were also attended by one Director as an invitee and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee meeting was  also attended by two Directors as mvitee.

A detal note on the composition of the Board of Directors and s Commiliees iz provided in the Corporate
Crovernance reporl section of this Annual Report. Further, pursuant 10 Regulation 34(3) and Schedule ¥V Para C
clawse [ 10N} of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005, 2 Cerificale of
Mon=Disqualification of Directors from practicing Company Secretary s provided in the Corporate Governance
Report section of this Annual Report,

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuani to the provisions of Section 203 of the Compames Act, 2003, Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Managing Direclor,
Mr. Anjan Talukdar, Company Secretary and Mrs. Archana Baniah, Chief Financial CHficer were appointed as the
Keyv Managenal Personnel (KMPY of the Company,

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

During the vear, annual evaleation of the performance of the Board, itg Comminees and individual directors has
been made considering the varous aspects of the funclioning of the Board and its Commintees and performance of
the spedfic duties and obligations of the individual dicectors and the participation and contributions made by them
having regard to their qualifications, experience and expertise in the respective fields, The performance evaluation
of the Chairman and the Mon-independent Directors was carried oui by the Independent Directors and Non-
executive Directors, The evaluation was found 10 be satisfoctory and the Board of Directocs expresses their
satisfsction over the evaluation progess,
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DMRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (¢} read with Sec, |34 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013, we hereby
canfirm and state that —

a) im the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;
bl the directors had selecied such accountmp policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable snd prudent so as to give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the compamy
at the end of the finencial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

¢} the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other iregularifies;

d} the directors had prepared the annual acecounts on a roing comcern basis;

¢} the directors had laid down internal financial contrals to be followed by the company and that 2uch infemal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f} the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems werg adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGOD
{AYConservation of energy —

(i the steps tuken of impact on conservation of energy | WIL

fiiy | the seps taken by the compay for wilizdng | NIL
ahemeate sources of energy

(i} | the copital investment on energy  conservation | MWIL
eruipments

i B)Technology absorption —

(1) thez efforts made fowards techilogy absooplion Operation amd mainienme: of new plam ol imported

techidogy  is being carried owl withoul any  Koreign

amsistance.

[} the benefits derived like produet improvement, cost | ML

reduction,  product  development  or  impen

sushstitiaion

(i | i ocase of imported technology (bmposted dumig | MIL

the Tast three years rechoned from the beginming of

the finsnciol venry—

(ahe detnils of technodogy imponed

(hjehe vear of import

(pwhether the technology been fally shsorbed

(c)af i fuldly absorbed, areas where absorption |
nil taken place, and the reasons therend’ ad

liv) | the expendimre incurred on  Research and | NIL
Development,

{C) Foreipn exchanee earnings and Oulgo —

The Foreign Exchange eamed during the vear was Nil (P.Y, Nil) and the Foreign Exehange outgo was Nil
(P.Y. % 1,86,76,587/-).
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STATUTORY AUMMTORS, THEIR REPORTS AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Auditers of the Campany M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn, Mo, 302049E]} were appointed
for a period of 5 {five) consecutive years at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 2372019 and they will
hold office till the conclusion of the sixth AGM to be held thereafter pursuant (o the provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,

The report of the Statutory Auditors on the standalone and consolidated financial satements for the yvear 2020-21
alongwith notes to financisl satements are enclosed to this report. These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Stendards (Ind AS) s notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursusant
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards)
Huoles, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting Stndards) Amendment Rules, 2016, There was no difference
between the consolidated and standolone total revenue during the year as the Company’s subsidiary was not in
operation. The figures related to previous year have been reclassified, wherever necessary. The observations made in
the Auditors” Eeport are self explanatory and are without any qualifications, reservafions or adverse remarks.

COST AUDIT

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not
applicable 1o the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUTMTOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Company had appointed Mr, Chandan Kr. Dowerah, Company Secretary in Practice {CP Mo, 785) to undertake
the Sccrctarial Audit of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 read
with Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regolations, 2003, as
amended, the Secretarial Audit Report of the Company fior the vear 2020-21 is given as Annexure — 11 o this repont.
The abservations made in the Report are self-explanatory and are without any qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks. Any suggestions made by the Secretarial Auditor are duly considered and acted wpon by the Company.
Further, pursuant to the SEBI Circular Mo, CIR.CFIYUCMDE2772019 dated 08022019, the Secretarial Compliance
Report of the Company is given in Annexure — IV to this report.

SECHETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under report, the Company had complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards isswed by the
Instifute of Company Secretaries of India (1051,

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant 10 Sections 92031 read with Section 134{3%a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return s made
available on the Company’s wehsile: wyww, premiercryogenics.com

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

Pursuant to the provisions relating to Corporate Governence as preseribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligstions and
Disclosure Reguirements) Repulations, 2005, 2 Manapement Discussion & Analysis, Corporate Governance Report
and Auditor’s Certificate on the compliance of conditions of Corporate Cowvernance are made o part of this Annual
Report. Further, the Secretarial Audit Report and Report on Non-disqualification of Directors as prescribed under
the Listing Regculations have been made a part of this report.

In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations and of the Companies Act, 2003 and rules
thereumder, a repoel on Vigil mechanizm/Whistle blower policy, Risk Management, Mominagion & Remuneration
policy, Policy on Related Party Transactions, Policy for Defermining Material Subsidiaries, Documents Preservation
& Archival policy and CSR policy estabdished by the Company is made a part of the report. Further, pursuant to
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Clause 8 and 9 of the SEBI{ Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 201 5, a Code of fuir disclosure and conduct
15 glso made a part of this report. All the above mentioned policies and codes are disclosed in the corporate policies
report section of this Annuoal report and also in the Company’s website: www premieroryogenics.com

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In terms= of the provistons of Section 135 of the Compamies Act. 2013 read wath the Companies (Corporate Social
Eesponsibibity Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company had earlier constituted a Corporate Social Responsibality (CSR)
Committee snd also adopied a CSKE policy,

Dwring the year 2020-21, the Company could carry out few TSR activities due to the Covid pandemic situation,
which were undertaken primarily in the areas of Health care including preventive health care and Education for
children. The activitics consist of providing financial assistance to needy people and labourers for Cowid-19,
distribution of sanitary napkins in flood hit areas and repairing of a school classroom and toilets, The activitics were
carried out mamly in the Districts of Kemrup'Kamrup{Metro) and at Sameguri in the District of Nagaon, Assam
where the Company has s business operations. An amount of Rs.5.39 lakh was spent on these activities during the
vear out of the available amount of Bs. 17,25 lakh {consisting of the budgeted amount of Bs 1170 lakh for the year
2020-21 and carry forward amount of Bs.5.55 lakh of earlier years). The remaining amount of Rs 1186 lakhs could
not be spent mainly due to restrictions on movement and lockdown for several months of the year due to the Covid
pandemic situstion snd lack of identified CSE progects. It is, therefore, proposed to transfer the unspent amount to
specified fund as per guidelines issued by the Central Governmend. For the vear 2021-22, & budgeted amount of
Es.13.29 lakh has been earmarked for CSE expenditures and the Company is exploring new activities and places to
carryout its CSK activities during the year,

A report on the CSR policy 15 disclosed in the corporate policies report section of this Annual report and also
disclosed in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com. Further. purssant to Section 135 of the
Companies Act. 20013, Rule 9 of the Companies (Accoumts) Rules, 2004 and Rule 8 of the Companies (CSE Policy)
Rubcs, 2014, the Annual Beport on CSR 15 given in Annexure—¥,

HUMAN RESOURCE

Dwring the year under repart, the Company ook special initiative in building an effective human capital and in
improving its human resource policies and practices. Keeping in view the challenges brought i by the pandemic,
and the need for sustainable business operations, the Company took necessary measures for the welfare of its
employvees, keeping in line with the guidelines issusd by the Government from time to time. Operations were carried
out with minimum manpower, social distancing and other preventive measures like sanitimtion, work from home,
vaceimation at the work sites, ete. Special efforts were also made for overall manpewer planning and development in
the technical, managerial and administrative fields. Initiatives were taken to identify and allocate suitable personnel
at all the organizational levels with special focus at the operational units, projects sites and in the distribution and
supply chain svstems. Steps were tuken for recruitment and selection of skilled manpower focusing on their
individual skills, talents and experiences aligned to the respective job descriptions. The other HR activities were
carried out in the areas of tramings and familiariation programmes. performaence reviews and implememtation of
remunerative and mcentives schemes such as productivity linked bonus, rewards, felicitation of emplovees, etc. The
Company's Momination and Remuneration Committee oversees the HR practices according to the laid down
policies. Relationships with emplovees were cordial throwghout the year.

Fursuant (o the provisions of Sec. 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company had constituted an Intermal Complaints Committee, No sexual harassment
complaint was reported to have been received by the Company earlier and during the vear 2020-21.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Dwring the vear under review, there was no employee in the category specified under Section 197 of the Companies

Act, 201 3 read with Rule 3(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules,
2004, The information as per Rule 5{1) of the said Rules are given in Annexure — VT of this report.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Staternents in. this. Directors’ Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis Repori describing the
Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, expectations of predictions may be “forward-locking statements”™
within the meaning of applicable lvws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important fectors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include economic conditions
affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic markets in which the Company operates, changes in
Crowernment regulations, tax laws, other statwies and incidental factors,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation of the dedicated serviees of all the emplovees of the
Company. We also wish to place on record our appreciation for the co-operation, assistance and support received
from the Central & State Governments, financial institutions, banks, customers and other associates.

We would also like to express thanks to our shareholders for their confidence and understanding,.

For amd on behal [l of the Board

=
ABHIIT BARCOAH
MAMAGING DIRECTOR

Sdf-
Dage : 26-06-2021 ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Place : Guwahati DIRECTOR

Nowe: Due fo ill health of the Chairman, Dv. £ Bharali, twe Direciors inciuding the Managing irecior were
eufhorized (o sign tis repart,
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ANNEXURE -1 TO BOARDS' REPORT

Form AQC-1

Statement containing salient features of the linancial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companics or joint veniures
{Pursuant to first provise (o sub-section (3} of section | 29 read with mule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules,

2014)
Part “A™: Subsidiaries

{Information in respect of each subsidiary 1o be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1. SLNo |
2 Mame of the subsidiary PCL Power Private Limited
X The date since when subsidiary was acquired /04201 ]
4, Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different -
from the holding company’s reporting period.
A Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of Indian Rupes
the relevant Financial year in the case of fireign subsidiaries,
B. Shure capital |, (00, (2
7 Reserves and surplus (.2 5M0 Sha ]
5 Total assets T4,039.00
g, Total Equity And Liabilities T4,039.00
1. Investments Pl
I Turnover Ml
12. | Profit before taxation (25,881.00)
13, Provision for taxation Mil
I4. | Profit afier taxation (2588100}
15. | Proposed Dividend Mil
16, Extent of sharcholding (in percentage) 1P

Mates: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

I.  Mames of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations PCL Power Private Limited
2. Mames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. : Mil
Sd'- Sd'-
ABHINT BARDOAH AMAMIKA CHOWDHARY
Managing Drirector Drirector
Sadi- -
ARCHANA BARLIAH ANIAN TALLIKDAR
CGuwahati, 26™ June, 2021 Chiefl Finuncial Officer Company Segretary
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Venlures

Mame of Associates or Joinl Venlures MIL
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NA '
& Diate on which the Azzociate or Joint Venture was associated MA |
oF aoquired I
X Shares of Associate or Joimt Wentures held by the company on MA |
the vear end
Mo NA
Amount of Tnvestment in Associates or Joint Yenture MA
Extent of Holding (in percentage) A
4. Description of how there is significant influence MNA
& Reason why the associate/joint venture is nod consolidated MA
6. Metworth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited MNA
Balance Sheet
T Profit or Loss for the year MNA
i. Considered in Consolidation MA
1. Mot Considered in Consolidation MA

. Mames of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. MIL

2. Mames of associates or joind ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the vear. NA

Mote: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet 35 10 be cerfified™.

S~ Sd/-
ABHUIT BAROOAH ARNAMIE A CHOWDHARY
Managing Director Dyirectar
Sel'- Sl
ARCHANA BARLIAH AMNIAN TALUKDAR
Guwahati, 26" June, 2021 Chief Financial (dficer Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE - 11 TO BOARDS' REPORT

Form No. AQC-2
{Pursuant 1o clavse (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particolars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
incloding certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ar transactions mot at armes length basis

(a) Mame(s) of related party & nature of relationship; Assam Air Products Pyt. Ltd., Commaon Directors
{b)yMature of contracts/arrangementsfransactions : Contact for sale of goods.

{c)Duration of the contracts/armangementstransactions © From (0042020 1w 3 1003/2023

(d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, iFany

Sale of industrial gases viz., Liquid Nitrogen, Oxygen, Dissolved Acetviene, Mitrous Oxide, Carbon
Driccide, ele., to M's, Azzam Air Products Pvi. Lid. subject o maximum total amount as follows

Period Maximum tedal amount
01402020 — 31/053/202 1 * 2300 Cr
O AM2021 = 310032022 F 2600 Cr
01042022 — 31/05/2023 F 30,00 Cr

() Justification for entering into such confracts or arrangements or ransactions ;
i.PCL is the largest manufacturer of industrial gases in the M.E. Region and its new Ouygen' Nitrogen
plant has increased the total inssalled capacity of the Company to more than double of its existing
production capacity. Thus, with its large production facilities, PCL can cater to the entire needs for
industrial gases of the contractee company {AAP), Further, AAP has a large inventory of eylinders
and cryogenic iransport tankers for bulk lifling of products which are very much beneficial for
FCL’s plant capacity utilisation and saving additional investrment in cylinders and cryogenic tankers.
ii.The coniractee company AAP is the largest dealer of indusirial gases in the M.E. India and in
addition to the market demand, it will also have its own continuows good growing demand for the
requirement of industrial gases for its new Compressing units, which will help PCL s plant capacity
utilization and sales volume to a preat extent.
ii.The contract is of necessity for marketing the products and utilizing the Company’s installed
production capacity and thereby to maintain the scale of operation and remain viable.

() Date{s) of appronal of the Board : Board approval dated 13/02/2020 preceded by approval of the Audit
Committee of the Company pursuant to the Company’s policy on related party transactions as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and the SEBI ({Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135,

(2} Amount paid as advances, iFany : Mil

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under fiest proviso fo
section 188 : The special resolution was passed by the shareholders at the Exraordinary General
Mueeting of the Company held an 23/03/2020.

Mode: During the year 201920, the Compony entered (o the renewed contract dated 0502020 for o
period of three years in ling with the earlier comtract dated 01/0420017 subject to the annual maximum fodal
amount, and after obaining the prior approvals mentioned above, The Contract was entered in accordancs
with the Company”s policy on related parly tranzactions as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 20013,
Rules made thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations and the zame has been disclosed in the Annual
report and in the Company”™s website: www, premiercryogenics. oom,

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements o transactions at arm’s length basis

(a)Mame{s) of the related party and nature of relagionship : Nil

(b)yMature of contracts’arrangementsiransactions : Wil

{c)Duration of the contract="amengements/transactions - Nil

(dpSalient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the valwe, if any - Nil

(e)Datefs) of approval of the Board : Mil

{fiAmount paid as advances, if any : Mil
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Form No. AOC-2
{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

including certain arms length transactions nnder thind proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or ransactiions nol at arm’s length hasis
{2} Mame{=s) of related party & nature of relationship: Assam Air Products Py, Ltd., Comman Directors
{b} Manire of contracts’arrangements ramsactions : Comact for availing of services,

{ciDuration of the contracts/srangements/transactions @ From OL01L2020 to 30032021 and from
00042021 to 31032022

(dhSalient terms of the contracts or arrangements of ransactions including the value, ifany
Availing services of installation and commissioning in the execution of supply, installation and
commissioning contracts of Oxygen plants, subject to maximum total amount as fol lows

Period haximum fofal amount
012021 = 317052021 ¥ 3.0 Cr
012021 — 3170372022 * 450Cr

(e} Justification for entering mto such confracts of arrangements or ranssctions :
The contract=/arrengements were of immense necessity as Premier Cryopenics Ltd. {PCL ) proposes to
venture into supply, mstallation and commassioning of PSA Oxypen plant in Medical Colleges!
hospitals seress India. PCL has no experience in PSA Oxygen plant. Assam Air Products Pyt Lid.
{AAF) has the experience, having constructed such plant for ONGC, Gujarat. The necessity was also
urgent due to spurt in demand for medical oxyzen. as a life saving drug, due to the ruse in casualties
because of the Covid-19 pandemic.
i1y Datefs) of approval of the Board ; Board approval dated 3001 272020 and 13/02/2021 for the respective
contractaarrangements and omnibus approvals of the Audit Committes of the Company pursaant to
the Company’s policy on related party transactions as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Rules made thereunder and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,
(g Amount paid as sdvances, iFany @ Nil

{h) Daate on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso (o
section 188 : M.A. The confracis’arrangements being not material, the same were entered with
omnibus approval of the Awdit Committee and approval of the Board pursuant to the Company's
policy on related panty transactions and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made
thereunder and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 200 5.

Mede: During the year 200200-2 1, the Company entered mto the contract/arrangement dated 01/01/2021 for a
periad of three months only subject to the maximum total amount, and after obtaining prior approvals of
the Audii Commitiee and of the Beard on 30122020, For the year 2021-22_ the Company entered mio the
Contract'‘arrangement dated 010472021 for g period of one year only subject to the maxmmum total smount,
after obtaming prioc approvals of the Awdit Committes and of the Board on 130270021, Bath the
contractsamangements were entered in accordance with the Company s policy on related party transactions
s per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003, Rules mede thereunder and the SEBI (Listing
Oligations and [hsclesure Regquirements) Repulations, 2015 and the same has been disclosed in the
Annuat report and in the Company s website: www premierorvogenios.com.

(1) Details of material conteacts of arfangements oF (Fansactions at amm’s leneth basis

{a) Mame(s) of the related party and nature of relationship : Nil

{byNature of contraciz/mrangementstransactions ; Nil

{c)Duration of the contracts/amrangements/transactions : Mil

{d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any : Wil
(el Date(s) of approval of the Board = Nil

{RAmaunt paid as advances, if any | Nil
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Form Mo, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPFORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 319 March, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

Fremicr Cryogenics Limited
Maniram Dewan Road
Chandmari, Guwahati-7810{3.

I'We have conducied the secretarial aodit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to pood corporate practices by Premier Cryogenics Limited (name of the
company) (hercinatter called “the company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon,

Based on my/our verification of the Premier Cryvogenies Limited (name of the company’s)
books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secrctarial audit, I'We herchy report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during
the audii period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafier:

I'we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Premier Cryopenics Limited (“the Company™) for the financial year ended on
31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

{1} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Dhirect Investment, Owerseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Bormowings; [There were no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings, |

{v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 201 1;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2013;

(c} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2010 8;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Emplovee Benelits) Regulations,
2014; [The company has not made any Employes Stock Option/purchase Scheme. |

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; [The company has not issued any Debt Sccuritics. |

(fy The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; [The company
is not providing the services of Registrars and Share Transfer Apents. |
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(g) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
200/ [The company did not apply for delisting, | and

(h} The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018: [The
company did not armange for buy back of securilies. ]

{vi) Other laws specifically applicable to the company: Explosives Act, Factories Act, Pollution
Control Acts, Assam State Electricity Act, Industries Development & Repulation Act, Standards
of Weights & Measures Act and Standing Orders Act, (in respect of compliance by Department
of Production and Projects); Factories Act, Shops & Establishments Act, Emplovees Statc
Insurance Act, Gratuity and Payment of Bonus Acts, Provident Fund & Misc, Provisions Act,
Minimum Wages and Pavment of Wages Acts, Employment Exchange Compulsory Motification
of Vacancies Act, Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act and Motor Vehicles Act (in
respect of compliance by Personnel & Administrative Depit.); Accounting Rules & Standards,
[ncome Tax Act, Goods & Services Tax Acts, Assam Professional Tax Act, Assam Value Added
Tax Act, Foreign Exchange Management Act and Banking & Megotiable Instruments Acts (in
respect of compliance by Accounts & Finance Deptt.); Companies Act, Securities Contract
Regulation Act. Securities & Exchange Board of India Act, Transfer of Property Act and Indian
Contract Act (in respect of compliance by Secretarial & Corporate Affairs Depit)- as per
compliance reports given by the concerned departments.

I/we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

{iff  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Calewtta Siock Excheange and the
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 200 3;

During the period wnder review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned ahove,

I/we further report thar

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Mr. Abhijit Barooah was re-appointed as
Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 6™ October, 2020,

Adequate notice is given o all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at beast seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaming
further information and clarifications on the agenda items beforc the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision i5 carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Sd/-
Place : Guwahati {Chandan Kr Doweral)
Diate : 26-06-2021 Company Secretary in Practice
UDIN: FiRHB24C000519154 ACSTFCS No.: FCS1824
O P No. 783

This report is to be read with our leter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an
imegral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE 1 TO SECRETARIAL AUMT RETORT

T,

The Members

Premicr Cryogenics Limited
Maniram Dewan Road
Chandmari

Guwahati-781 003,

Owr report of even date is 1o be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managemeni of the company, Cur
responsibility i3 to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriafe (o obiain reasonable assurance
about the comectness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the company.

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regufations amd happening of events ete.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management, Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Diate: 26-06-202 1 Signature:  Sd'-
Place: Guwahati {Chandan Kr Dowerah)
Practising Company Secretary
Membership No. FCS 1824
Certificate of Practice Mo, 785
LIDIN: FOO1824CM05 149154
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ANNEXLURE - IV TO BOARDS' REPORT

Secretarial Complianee Report of PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.
for the year ended 31 March, 2021

I/'We, Chandan Kr Dowerah, Company Secretary in Practice, have examined:

{a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Premier Cryogenics
Lid. (*the listed entity™),

{b) the filings' submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges.

(c) website of the listed entity.

(d) any other document! filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,
for the vear ended 31" March, 2021 (“Review Period™) in respect of compliance with the provisions
of ;

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act™) and the Regulations,
circulars, gukdelines issued thereunder: and

(b} the Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA™) rules made thercunder snd the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securitics and Exchange Board of
India (*5ERI™).

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars’guidelines issued thereunder. have been
examined, include:-

{a) Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguircments)
Regulations, 20135;

(b} Securities and Exchange Board of India (I1ssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018:

{c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantisl Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Repulations. 201 1;

{d) Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sccurities) Regulations, 201 §;

(e} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regnlations, 2008;

{g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable
Preference Shares) Repulations.2013:

(h) Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2005
amd cireulars’ guidelines issued thereunder;
and hased on the ahove examination, [/We herehy repont that, during the Review Period:

{a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
puidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:-

8r. Na, | Compliance Requirement | Deviations Ohservations/Remarks
(Regularions’  civewlars  /ewidelines of e Practicing
including specific clausel Comparny Secrefory

(b} The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and
circulers/puidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from myfour examination of those
records.

{c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors!
material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through warious circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/
Repulations and circulars’ puidelines issued thereunder:
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| S N | Action feken by | Details of violation | Details of action token | Cbservations) remarks

e.an fimes, warning af  the  Procticing |
feitter, debarment, ele. | Company Secretary, if |
| EMTY.

- MNone == =i =

{d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in
Previous reports:

e, Moo | Observations  of  the | Observaiions Actions  taken | Commenis of  ihe
Practicing Company | maade  in che | by the  fisted | Procricing  Company
Kecretary in the previows | secrefavial entiry, if amy Secrerary on the
FEpOEY complfance achions foken by the
report  for  ihe fisted emtify
year ended. ..
{The years are
o be
mrendionec)
g NA = T =
Signature: adf-
Place; Guwahati (Chandan Kr Dowerah)
Date : 26-06-2021 Mame of the Practicing Company Secretary
LIDMN: FOOT 82400191 ACS/ FCS No.: FCS 1824
CP No.:TBS
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ANNEXURE - ¥V TO BOARDS' REPORT

CANMMEXUEE -1l

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REFORT OM CSR ACTIVITIES
TG BE MCLUDED N THE BOARDS REPORT FOR FINANCIAL
YEAR COMMEMCING ON OR AFTER 1% DAY OF APRIL. 2020

| Brief outling on CSR Policy of the Company.
The Company's CSR policy is a puide for conducting its business with social responsibility and acomentability, It luys
down @ systematic and dediceted approsch towards implementing CSR projects or programmes. For improving the

dpuality of Ttz of the people and society primarily i the areas in which @t operates. B describes the fiscus arsas and the
meihednlogy for implementation, govermamce, inding, monitoring and reporling of the CSE activities,

L Compesition of CSE Committee:

Sl Mo Mame of DNrector Dris bgmathon, Number of meetings | Number of meetbirgs
Matwre of of CSR Commbttee | of CSR Commilkttes
Directarship held during the year | attended during the
year
T | Mir. Swapan Kr_ Flandique | Independent 3 3
Directon’ Chainman
SR Commitbes
" 2. | M. Abhijit Barocah | Managing Director’ 2 ] z
hlember
k8 Mr. Georpe Chacko Directon' Member 2 2
3. Prowidke the webhelink where Composition of CS5E WO [IPEMAETET ¥ O LTS, SO
committe:, TSR Policy and C5E poojects approved by
the loard are discloaed on the welsate of e comipsany.
4. Provide the details of Impact pesessment of C5R Mo
prodects carried ol in purssance of sub-rule | 3) of nile §
ol the Companies (Corporate Socipl responsibilite
Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable {aiiach the report ).
5, Detils of the amount available for set off in persaanee
of sub-rdle [ 3) of nule 7 of the Companics | Corporate
Social responsibiliny Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount
regjuired for set off For the financiod vear, ifany
SLMN Financkal Year | Amount available for set-off Amiuni required to be set-off for
from preceding financial the fimancial year, il any
vears {in Rs) (in Rs}
i ETETST) | i i
2 2019-20 | il il
3 201 8=12 | Mil il
TOTAL il il
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B Average net profin of the company as per section 13305

T. #a) Two percent ol average net profit of the company as

par section

135%)

{ b} Surplus arising out of the C5R projects or
progrimmdes or sctivities of the previeos finemcind vears,

(e} Armoum required o be sel of for the inancial vear,

if any

{d) Total CSR obligation for the finsncial year (Yat Th=Te),

R (o CSE amount spent ar unspent for the financiol vear;

Rs 5850 1.920.00

Ra. 1170238 00

il

Hil

Rs. 11,70,238.001

Tatal Amount

Amount Unapeent (in Bs.)

Spent for the I N
Financial Year, | i
[im Hx.} Taotul Amount transfenred o Amoumnt trunsferred to wny fond specified pmuder
Unspent CSR Account ag per Schedule VI as per second provise bo seetion 135(5).
section 135{6).
' 1 T 1
Amsuni. Draie of Mamwe af the Amant, | Date af
transfer, Furl | transfer.
23 T00 Mo Mo Propesed 1o bhe 118629500 | Proposied 1o be
ransferred o (includes unspend !. transferred om or
Fad (CARES) | amound of | befiore the due
Fund Hs.5,54, 8300 of | date of 30°
| easlicr vear) | Sepe21
1) Details of C5R amount speit against engobng projects for the financial vear: Wil
(1} 2 3) (4) (3} (&) {7 (8} 9 (1 (any
8L | Mame Item  fromn Loenl Location of the | Project | Amoont | Amosnt | Ampmnt Muode of | Maode of
Mo | ol ike thelist ol | area | project duration| allecated | spentin | transfirce | lmpleme | Dmplemsentalion
Praject. | setivitles in -rH'u'ﬁ"Hu:. forike | the d o ninilen - | -
Schedule | projeet | eurrenl | Umspest Throagh
VI 60 the {in Rah | Anancls | CSH Ireet | Implementing
At | 1'Year Accoumt Agency
| (mRs,). | forthe {ViesM™a)
projecias | .
per Sectinn SR
Saave, |Disrice, 1350h) in MName | Resisd
s} P&tk
namber.
I, S — — T p— ' — | ——
z,
3
TOTAL | e | o=ee- - e— | - - | = | Nil— | — | =
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1} Dectails of CSH amount spent agoing other than ongadng projects for the financial year:

(n (Z) )] {4) ] 16) | 7 i8)
5L | Name of the | Tbem from | Laocal | Location of the Amoant ode of Maode of implementation
Mo | Project thelistof | wres | project. spent for  implementatio | -
. actividies [Ves! the project - Through impbementing
in schedube | Mok {im B} et | agency.
VI to the YesMo)
Act. CSR
State. | Districl o TR regisirathon
number.
I. | Financial Ireim Mol | Yes | Assam | Bamrup 2 56 H0H0.00 Yas - -
assistance o | [promoting Boamrupd by
nesdy people | health care
& ceunl including
workers for preventive
preventive headth care|
healtheare
during
COv 1Y
Pandemic
& -t -t Yes | Assam | Magaon | B9 3.00 Y - -
3. | [Wsimhution | lem Yes | Assam | Kamrup/ T AN, T Mo Y 365 M.AK
of Sanitary Mok Eoamrugd M Foumdation
Mapkins in [xil )
Flood hit [promcting
arens Feadth care
including
preventive
Fiealth care
& Dizasier
ENE TS
nt,
including
relief, eic.]
4, | Rewvation’ | ltem Roi) | Yes | Assam | Kamrop! 4300000, 00 Mo Wellire MN.AY
repairing of | & (i) Enmrup{ P} Trust af
clagaroom & | |promsting Ritary Club
toilets of education af Gauhati
Mew and Sauth
Ciypwahati Sanitation|
Adarsha
SishuWidyal
ary, Caunwarhati
i | Medieal lem Madi) | Yes | Assam | Kamrop! 00,0, (4 i Rova Bharatil  NAY
Camp [promoting Boamrup M Purbanchal
[condweting | health care
the 17" including
[Hhanvandori | preventive
Seva Yaotrn | heslth core|
TOTAL F.38.773.00

*CSH registration is applicable w.e.f 17 April, 2021
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{d) Amount spem in Adminissrative Overheads HIL
{e) A spent on bmpact Adsessnent, (F applicable M.,
{1} Totol amount spenk tor the Finoneial Y ear Rs. 338, 773,00
{Bbr+Ho+Bd+Heh
{2} Excess amount fior set off, iFany
5l Mo | Partbcular Amaant [in Hs.)
(i) i [ peereert of average net profit of the compary & per section 18, ML 23800
1355}
{ii} : Tostpd amwarit spent for the Financiol Y ear 538,773,000
| (i} -. Excess amount spent for the financial vear [(iip-(i] il
| livl J Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes o Mil
| wativilies o the previous financiul years, ifany
%) il Amwount available for st ofl i sscceeding financial vears Mil
| [iiimiv]
. (ad Details of Unapent TSR amouwnt for ihe preceding three financial vears:
5L | Preceding Amoamd Amornt Amount transfermed to any fund Amount
M. | Financial trunsferred to | spentin the | specified onder Schedule VI as per remuining to
Year. Unspent CSR | reporting section 13506, il any, be spent in
Apcount Financial suceeeding
under secthon | Year N o prm— Dt T Nmamnckl
133 () {im R&.], iy _EN rs.in Rs)
fim K.} the Fund | (im B3}, tramsfer. -
1. HH G2 P AL b RAER (N H.A, H.A MLA &, 54, K30,00
i JHE-1% M.AL T2 05,00 N.A . MLA 1944, B4 7.0
i 20017-14 AL 13,64 268,00 MNAL Mo M.A (k27,2520
TOAL SR AT LMD

{b) Detalls of CSR amsunt spent in the financial yvear for angoing projects of the preceding financial year{s):

W] @ | @ ] ® [ @™ | w | o | @& ] & ]
5L | Project Mame af | Financial Project Total Amitund Cumilative | Status af
MNo. | 1D, the Yiear in durathon. | amount spent il AUt the project

Project. whisch the allecated | the speent At the | -
project was Tor the project in | end of Completed
commenced. project the reparting Mmpoing.
{im B} reporting | Financial
Flmamckal | Year.
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{asset-wise details)
(a) Dratg of ereation of scquisition of the capital asset(s),

iy Ao of TSR Spaenl {ior creation or au.]uir:h.'il:ll. 1]
capital asset.

i) Dietails of the entity or public smbority or beneficiary
winder whise naime such caparal asset i reglstered, their
address ete.

(b Provide details of the copial sssel{s) created or sogquired
fincheding complete address and location of the capital
setl.

11, Specify the reason(s), if the compamy s filed o spend
twn per cenl of the aversge net profin as per section 13505

10, In case of ereation oF acquisition of capital pssed, furnish the details relaging to the MIL
sl o erented or poguined throegh CSR spent in the fimamcial year

identified CSR projects.
adi- b=
Diane: 2eTHH02 1 Abhifit Barcoab Swapan kr, Handigque
Plwoo: Guwalti Munoging Director Chairman, TSR Committes

M.

WA

MLA,

M.A

Mainly due to restrictions on movement and
Iockiclonan Bor several momhs of Uwe year doe
o thee Cowad pandeinic sitatiom and lack of
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ANNEXURE - VI TO BOARDS' RE

RT

Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Roles, 2014

{a)The ratio of the remuneration of each director fo the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year 2020-21 and (b) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director,
Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secrefary of Manager, ifany, in the financial
vear 2020-21 are as below:

sl Mame Designution Ratin of Percentage
b 1] remureeration of it e ]
cach Director 1o PLermunerat i
miedian
remuneration of
employess
"1 | Dr. Pranabanands Bharali | Chairmean, Non-Executive i i e
2 | Abhijit Bargoah Maraging [Nreclor 1347 | H0,13%
3 | Anamika Chowdhary Mim=Executive Dhrecior i wi
4 | Witin Ch, Barssh Mom=Executive [Hrecior if# I i
5 | Oeeorpe Chocko Mom-Executive Director |
6 | D, Munindra Kakati Mom-Executive [brector u¥ | A
T | Swapan Er, Hemdigue Non-Executive [irector #H | #i
i | Rojkamaol Bhuyan MNom-Executive Dhrector ud | #H
4| [ipak kr. Dakn Mom=Executive [hrector iy | Wi
(FI Momines)
10| Anjan Falukdar Company Secretary WA | 20, 45%
Il | Archana Baruah Chief Financial Officer T | 12.25%

## The Mon-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled o sitting fee and convevance at a fixed

rate and are within the limitz approved by members as per the statutory provisions. The ratio and
the percentage increase in remunerafion of the Mon-Executive [Directors are, therefore, not
considered for the above purpose. The details of their remuneration are given in the Corporate
Governance Report section of the Annual Report.

{c} The percentage increase in the median remuneration of emplovees in the financial vear 2020-21 was
EE.41%

{d) There were 82 permanent emplovees on the rolls of company as on 319 March, 2021

{2} Average perceniile increase made in the salares of emplovees other than the managerial personmel n
the last financial vear 202021 was [, 13% whereas imcrease in manageral remuneration for the said
wear was 30, 3%,

{11 It 15 hereby nffirmed that the remumeration paid 15 as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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DYERYIEW:

The year 2020-21 brought a mixed bag of challenges and opportunities for the Company. The general
economic conditions that started receding from the previous vear, due to the nationwide CAA apitations
followed by the outbresk of Covid-19 pendemic, continued to depress the oversll mdustrial scenario
throughout the year, Facing the challenging situations, the Company took necessary measures to carmy o
its operations in the business of manufacture, trading, services and construction of fiecilities of industrial &
medical gases and natural gas In view of a subdued industnal gas market and lower indusiria] activities,
the Company focused on the henlthesre sector which broupht opportunities from the sudden spike in
demand for Medical Oxygen as a life saving pas, To meet the emerging crisiz of Oxveen, primarily in the
M.E. region, the Company took effective sleps 1o resel and optimize iz plant operations and cater 1o the
teed of Oxygen gas It has alse been able 1o set up multiple units for generating Oxygen al several Medical
colleges and hospitals across the region, The Company's total Oxvaen gas production during the vear of
03.59 lakh Standard Cubic Metre (SCUM)p was up by 6% compared 10 1he peevious year, Bal aggregate
production from the Oxypen™itrogen plants of 14898 lakh SCUM was Jower by 2% due to drop in
production of Nitrogen by about 15%0 a1 35,37 lakh SCLUM compared 1o the previous vear, Medical Ongygen
egas sale of 23,11 lakh SCUM grew by 3% compared (oo the previous vear duee 1o better demand while
Industrial Oxyeen gas sale of 1029 lakh SCUM dropped by B% mainly becanse of lower industrial
activities i the M.E. region, Sale of Liquid Oxypen during the vear was 6i.56 lakh SCUM which was
higher by | 1% compared to previous vear, Sale of Mitrogen aggregating 56,98 lakh SCUM, mainly (0 the
il sector, dropped by about 13% compared 1o 65,76 lakh SCUM of previous vear, Dissolved Acetylens
sale oof 1.11 lakh SCUM dropped by 28% while Nitrous Oxide sale of [,21 lakh SCUM increased by 14%
over the previous vear, Sale of Carbon Dioxide of 3,99 lakh kg dropped by 22% compared fo 3,14 lakh kg
of the previous yvear, Although demand for Industrial gases were lower, the Company could improve its
overall performance by catering 1o the growing demand for medical gases and taking up projects for setfing
up several PSA Oxvgen plants in the health care sector. The Company is hopeful that with revival of the
general economy and improvement in the imdustrial climare, iz bsiness operations will improve further in
the coming years.

NDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOFMENTS:

The Company has been operating in the indusirial gases mdusiry for more than two decades. During this
period, the indusirial gas market had witnessed steady growth across various sectors and potential markets
have emerged within the NE Region and beyond. Over the years, the Company has gained rich experience
in the industry with proven technical expertize in the field of gas production, distribution, bottling and
construction of facilities in the oil & gas sector and has been able to tap the growing market and operate
successfully, With its bigger and better manufacturing facilities, the Company had positioned itself 1o cater
to the market demand and meet the needs of a variety of industrial gas consumers mainly from the core
sector ol industries, State Vety, depiis, research laboratories, Railwavs, Food processing, Infrastructure and
Health care sectors and maintain its leading position mainly in the N.E. region, The Company is presently
catering to abot T0% of the market demand of the region which are mainly from the aforesaid consuming
industries. Relying on its longstanding experience and expertise, the Company is confident of overcoming
the present economic adversities due to the pandemic situation and continue with its business operations
successiully, Besides its primary business of manufaciure and trading of industrial, medical and other
pases, the Company is atso relentlessly carrving out projects relating to construction of facilities in the gas
sector and could successfully execuie several pipeline and infrastructure projects in the oil & gas industrics
and setting up of PSA Oxygen generating plants in several medical establishments across the MN.E. region.
With gradual improvement in the general economic conditions post Covid-19 pandemic, the Company is
hopeful of a rapid increase in indusirial activities and resumption of projects in the infrastruchare, power
and other core sectors, and expects 4 surge in demand in the industrial gas market in the vears to come,

RTL! b ! M-

The Company being in a specialized indusiry has a variety of opportunities but at the same time. it has
identified sewveral threats and risks specific to the industry. Its main products, Oxygen & Nitrogen aro
produced by atmespheric air separation having no raw-matenial cost. Sale of Dissolved Acetylene has the
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potential of increasing Ohoyiren sale due to their joint applications. The Company’s existing facilities being
located at CGuwahati, the hub centre of the repion, and at Samagun in middle Assam; it enjoys
comparatively lower freight cost and stable power supply. The Samapurt unit being a latest technologry
energy efficient plant, the Company enjovs comparatively lower power cost reducing the unit cost of
production and giving competitive advantage. The promoters being highly experienced technocrats,
potentia| for growth and development is higher. The gas products being critical inputs for the oil sector and
other indusirial and medical gas wsers have a pood growing demand,

Inspite of the opportunities, the Company considers cerain potential risks and threats specific 1o the
imdustry, Manufacture of CR2MN2 s critically dependent on power, Any disfuption i ils supply will
adversely affect production. Further, any hike in tarifT will inflate the unit cost of products, Calcium
Carbade, a major input for DA, is sourced from distant States having the rigk of erratic supply and price
escalation, The Company supplies mainly through open tenders which are subject 1o markel competition.
The Company enjovs benefits relating 1o 1ax refunds and other incentives as per the Government Industrial
poficies, Any change in policy or nonereceipl of incentives will affect performance. The Company's
business sctivities are ¢ritically dependent on the economic activities of several core sector industries, Any
adversities in their performance either due 1o industry spec fic causes or due 1o general economic showdown
because of any 2ocial or other causes including the impact of Covid-19 pandemic will adversely affect s
performance, With improvement in the general economy supported by proactive policies of the
Ciovernment, the Company is hopefil that it will be able to overcome the potential risks and threars as
anticipated.

SEGMENT WISE (R PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

The Company operates in a single business or geographical scgment engaged i the business of
manufacture and trading of industrial, medical and other gases and in construction of facilitics in tho
Industrial & Medical gas sector. The Company’s main products include Ceovgen, Mitrogen; Dissolved
Acetylene and Nitrous Oxide. During the vear. sale of Medical Oxygen gas of 23,11 lakh SCUM increased
by % and Liguid Oxveen of 60.36 lakh SCUM by 11% compared to the previous year. Mitrogen sale of
56.9% lakh SCUM which was sold to major customers from the 04l sector and State Vetty. Depts_. dropped
by about 13% compared to 65.76 lakh SCUM of the previous vear while Industrial Oxygen pas sale of
1029 lakh SCUM dropped by 8% mainly due to lower demand from the local industries, Railwayvs, and
construction sector compared o the previous year mamly due to lower mdustrial activity in the region. Sale
of DA of 1.11 lakh SCUM dropped by 28% compared 1o the previous year while Nitrous Oxide sale of 1.21
lakh SCUM increased by 14% over the previous year. Carbon Dioxide sale of 3,99 lukh kg dropped by 22%%
compared to the previous year, The Company is hopetul that with improvement i the industnial climate
and better market conditions, it will be able to increase its performance and achieve much better results i
the coming years.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

The Company has adequate internal conirod systems commensurate with the nature and size of its business.
The contreol svstems are reviewed periodically and are bnproved upon as per requirement of the activities,
particularly relating to sale of goods, purchase of slores, raw materials and ofther assets i line with the
Company's policy on risk management, The Company has installed computer based systems with requisite
software for specific job exection processes and on-line facilities were used in all the functional units
These measures have resulted in berter internal checks and controls and Gcilitate real-time reporting and
recording of transactions, The internal controd system is supplemented by regular internal sudits. Review of
actions taken on the audit observations are done periodically,

The internal audin report and financial statements are reviewed by the Audit Comminee of the Company on
a quarterly basis. The observations of the Commitiee are acted wpon bw the Management, This has
improved the Company’s internal reporting process and its review and monitoring systems,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The Company’s overall financial performance during the year was satisfactory. It could carryout the fiscal
plans and policies and maintain financial stability and liquidity in its operations and meet the financial
commitments on time. Adeguate systems were put in place for regular monitoring and analysis of the fund
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flows including supply credits, recoveries, debis snd repayments. The Company's tedal revenue for the vear
of % 5895 lakh prew by about 25% over the previous year mainky due to better demand for Medical Osoveen
and construction business. A Government prant of % 521 lakh also contributed towards the Company’s
revenue during the vear. Profit before finance cost, depreciation and amortization was ¥ 1734 lokh and net
profit before tax of ¥ 963 lakh was more than double compared to previous vear. Mojor expenses like
Power cost could be reduced comparatively due to operation of the new technology Oxyveen/™itrogen unit.
Lower finonce cost could be mamtained with proper financial planning and lmely repayments, The
Company has been maintaining s profitability and paying dividend continwously for last several years
The key indicators of the Company's performanc in comparison o earlier vears are annexed to this repor.
With improvernent in the general economic conditions and overall industrial climate, the Company expects
better Mnancial performance in the vears (o come.

The Company has been servicing its term loans from SBl. Working capital is being availed from SBl with
cash credit facility of ® 600 lakh, The Company has a credit rating of “BBB” from the credit rating apency
CARE and is maintain excellent treck record with banks and Fls.

Dwring the vear under review, the Company contimued itz efforls (o improve its human resources policies
and practices, Keeping in view the challenges brought in bw the pandemic, the Company took necessary
measures for the welfare of its employees, keeping in line with the guidelines issued by the Govermment
from time to fime. Operations were carvied out with minimum manpower, social distancing and other
preventive measures like sanitization, work from home, vaccination programmes at work sites, etc, Special
efforts were also made for overall manpower planning and development in the technical, managerial and
administrative fields and deplovment of skilled and experienced personnel in the operational units
Meedbased recruitment and selection of effective manpower were made for various organizational levels
keeping in view the job requirements and scale of operations of the Company. Efforts were made in
training and familiarization programs, quality performances, employee welfare, remuneration including
incentives, bonus and rewards and labour relations, A congenial work environmeni was mainfained
throughout the vear, Performance appraisal was carried out for salary increments and promotions keeping
in line with the Nomination & Remuneration policy of the Company. Relations between management and
workers were cordial. The Directors acknowledge the efforts put in by the employees to improve the
Company’s level of performance during the vear.

CALTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analyvsis Report describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward-looking statements™ within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that coold make a difference to the Company’s operations mclude economic
conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic markets im which the Company
operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, other statutes and incidental fisctors.
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1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company envisages atiainment of the highest level of transparency, accounability and equity in its operations
and in the interactions with its stakeholders including shareholders, emplovess, customers, suppliers, the Govemment
and lenders. The Compaeny has consistently endeavoured to uphold good corporate povernance and direct is practices
towards ensuring transparency, full disclosure, independent monitoring and being fair to all. The Company Armly
believes that such practices will strengthen the stakeholders irudt and enable the company o attract Anancial and
human capital, perform efficiently and attain the underlying goal of maximizing long-term value for shareholders by
achicving higher growth and profits.

The Company remains commited o laving strong emphasizs on Coeporate Governance and will continue its effons
towards raiing the standards in corporate governance and will alse review its sysiems and procedures constanily in
order 1o keep pace with the changing economic environment.

2. BOARDOF MMRECTORS

The Board of Directoes of the Company consists of nine directors with a composition of Executive and Mon-executive
Directors including Independent Directors, Women Dhrector and o Mominee Director, The executive director and one
of the non-cxccutive directors are promoters of the Company. The Board composition is in accordance with the
provizions of the Companles Act, 2013 and a3 per the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis)
Regulations, 2005, The Charman of the Board is non-executive and the total numbers of Mon-executive direciors are
mcee than 3% of the todal number of directors. The total numbers of Independent direcioss are one-third of the total
number of directors on the Board of the Company. The positions of the Chairman and the Mamaging Director are held
by separate individuals. Mone of the Directors on the Board i a member on moee than 10 Committess and Chairman
of more than 5 Commitiees acroks all the Companies in which he is a Director,

The nomes and categorics of the Directors on the Board, their attendancs al Board meetings during the sear and at the last
Anrual Genersl Meeling, the number of Directorships and Committee memberships beld by them in odher companies and
the mismes of the listex entities where the person is a director ard the category of directorship ene given bebow:

Mame Ualegody S, ol Wheiher M, Pl il Mames ol Mool
Baard attended Drirectorships C omimatiee listed shares
Meetimgs  AGMBbeld  in ocher posiion beld  companics ek
mttended on 24" clmpamices in nther wiere 0% om
duming Sepl., 2020 GO NS Threciom 31 March
20X ] Hizi
Theld Altemcled Chairman'Member Chairmanhiember
Dr Prambanandn Bhamli Nongxecutive  § 3 Yex
Chalfmsan
Mir_Abhigit Barccak Pramosr 5 i Yis I 7 . . . 1 5HGE00
Sagaging Ukrecior Execusive
Mrs. Anmmka Chowdary Fromer 5 5 Y - - IBRSTON
Manscoecutive
WM Nitn Ch Borush Mos-execnmve 8 5 ¥es +
Wi, Cigodrge Cligcko Mom-=sigcilve 5 5 Y= - - 50Kl
. Pdminisdia Kakan MiH-cReaive 5 3 My -
Ichepremdenn
Wir Swnpan Br, Handsges Mom-gxgeunve & E] Yen
|medbepemdent
A Rapkamal Bhiyan Mom-exeoalive 5 | Yes | B Lad “
Independem
Wir Dipak Kr. Dheka Mom-exeoutive 5 1 Mo = = =
FI Moanines

* [huring 1he year 202021, there was no change in ihe Board of Direciors of the Company

Five Hoard Meetings were held during 2020-21 on: 307 July, 2020 20" Sepr, 2000; 12" Mo, 2000: 30° Dee 2020 and 13"
Feb 2021, Separate meeting of e lsdependent Dhrectors aid Gunilisrteation programnss wers eld, The dadails reganding the
mdependint directars. including their erms of appoimtment and details of himdareston progeaimme mpaed ane disclosed in the
Compamy’s wihsme: waww, emsrcr ygenics, Ciem

Mirs. Anamika Chowdbary, Director & the sister of Mr, Abhdji Barcoah, Managing Chirecics. Mone of ike other direciors of the
Comguny are relobed o any other deredior an the Board,
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The Boord of Diwectors bave idemtified the following skills/experiise/competence & requirad in the coniext of its husiness and
secton for o po funelion effectively, which are alse available witl the Boand ;

1) Technical/Engmeenng skills and experiise m tee ol & g, powes, aid comstricliog secor,
it} Mlamagemnent amd sdmindseratrve skills and expertie @ mednm and large argandzations,
iii) Marketing skills, expertise and competence in the il & gns business

iv) Finemge, Banking and Capial Markes

vi Repulatory sxpertize and competence

Each of the Directors of the Company has wide expersnce and expenise i lbe fespadtivg fields with adequate professional aml
acadomic yanlifications and thas tbe skills, expertise and competence sdentifed are actually svailohbe with the Boand

The Endepencdent Directors bave given declarabion that ibey mea the crileria of imdependence amd that they have repsiered in the
itz bese of Indepenident Crirectors maintainsd by the Indinn Instime of Comporate Affairs, Government of India for e peried of 5
{ five) vears as per the stauteny provissons, In the opinion of the Boand, the Independent Drirectoss il the conditisns specified m
e Companies Acl 2003 wid i SERT (Listing Cbligations and [heclosure Reguirement) Regulaions, 2015 and de idependent
ol the management. Mooe of e ndependant Dhrectors of the Conspany ave resigned before e expiey of Ther eoune.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Thee Compay has an Audil Comminee aunprising:

Mames af bembers Category Mo aff Meetings atiended during
Ihe var 220-2 1
A Ragiamal Bhiyan, Chairman Inidependent -] <]
Mir. Swapan Kr. Handigoe, Member Independem fi 1
Wir. Nilin Ol Barush, Member Man-mxecutive & &

The pewers and rode of the Comméties include the ares prescribed under Begulaison 18 of the SERT (Listing Obligations and Desclosm:
Requiremenish Kegnlnisns, 2015, The booad rerms of releremce of the Audii Commitios are as inder:

1) To ovgrsee (he l:lh'nrll'lr-!- Jiwiea il i iiige, L and the disdasure of 183 lisancial iformaion o ez Bal the Tnascsl salcmesd
is comeet, salTichent and credehle

i) To recommend for appoistmani. remuneration and the lerms of appoimtnsent of awditor of the commey and approval of pavment o
Aufuiedy audinrs for any cahier services rendered by the stmuiory auditors

i} To review with the munnpement, the asemal fimancial siniements and suditor’s repoet &nd ghe guarierly GEnamcml sabemenis hefome
sthivsasaon 1 Qe Board for approval.

ivli To reyiew with the management, the siasement of uses ¢ appliotion of fands raised (Bromgh isese nnd making spproprinie
recommendation s the Baoand:

vh Ta review the perfoomancs nml effectivessss of audin process, slequacy af internal controd systems internal nudss Banctions, evalunion of
imernal financial controls, risk management systems, Sc

The Chairman of the Commatiee. ©A Eajkomaol Bhuyan was present at the AGM held on 28" Sepsember, 2020

The Comnetice meciings are afiended smeralia by the Managieg [hrecgor, Internal Audiicr asd Chiel Financial (Hficer, The Coenpany
Secrvlary acts as "'-n.n:l.u'z- of the Commitbee. Six Audit Commistes Meetings were held daring 200021 cac 30 Jaly, 2020; 1™ Sepa,,
HI2k 12" Mow, B0 30™ Dee, HI20E 137 Feh,, 2020 and 107 March, 2021

MOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Company has a Momination and Remuneration Commites conprising:

P af Momsbsrs Cagegmary Mo off Mestings anended during
the year 2020-21
Hd ! Atieddel
M. Swnpan Kr, Handsgoe , Chainman [ndependen | I
L. Mmnnmdra KokalL, b ember Independent I I
Mir. Greorge Chackio, Memher Raon=Execufive 1 I

The brosd verms of reference of the Committee indlode formulaison of criteria for appointment and - recommendation for
remumeraison af directors, KMPs and other employees; evaluation of performance of the isdependent directars and of the Board;
devising policy an Board diversity, efe, Meatings of this Comminies are held os nsd when recessary. During the year 2020-21, ane
meeting of the Cammines was beld on: 20" July, 2020, The Commines is puided by the Momimation ond renmumeration policy of the
Company whieh s dtacbosed mthe Company's swaebsile, Wi picilercryogenics, coim

The Comgony has wedl esiahlished performimes evatuation eritersy for Indepetsdent Directors as loid down by the Boord, taking sita
comsiderution the provisioms of the Companies Acl, HH3 and the SER| {Leting Obligations and  Discloswne  Hequiremenis)
Regubstions, 2005 and e palécy gusdelines. The Evaluation of the performance of the lndependian Dmectors ane made oo sl img
the perfirmance of the specific dufies and obligations of the mdividual directors, thedr pariscipation and conlribaiions m ihe Hiard
wnd Commitiee mestings, familarization progrommes aitended, adherence oo Campany’s codes and policies. aml ibeir neleving
inputs in the avernll decision makmg process haoving regard 1o their gualificotions, experience o experiise in the respective felds
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5 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The: Company does paf poy amy renuscrafion odher than sdling fess and conveyance o iis Independent and other Mon-executive
dircctors For attending metings. of the Board and Commeiess, Remuneration of Managmg Director was fixed within the
permesible lmits prescrihed under Schedule ¥ b the Companies Act, 2003 and fixed under an agreement betwieen the company
unel such director. The period of comract with the Mamapenp Derector s for 5 vears woe £ 6, 103020 se 5,00 2025 and notice persad

ol six months have boen specifd, Detadls of remuneratson (ot Divectors durmg 202022 | ane a8 undir fin®}
Meme of Directars Whetker Excculive Salary Benel#s Comnuissan Kitting Fees Conveyance
oF Moi- Cxbiu v
Dir. Pranahanasda Bharali Mum- exeoalive - - - 1250000 250000
Mir. Abbijs Barooah Excculive IEATETS & 11 DEK) TOTR% - -
Munaging Director
Mre Ammika Chovwdhiry M executive L . » 200D, 00 50000
Br. Mitin Ch. Bansah Mo exeomive - - - 27.500.00 350040
M. Gigorpe Chacko Mos-eseoulive - - - 20HHDLCK 3 5H 00
D Mlumindra Kakati Man- executive - - - (LIEECIR 200000
Mir, Swapan Kr. Hamdique M- execalive - - - L5 450011y
CA Rajknmal Bhoyvan Mun- exeoative a s = X7 50000 5000010
M. Dhigak kor. Deka il execwiive - - - I T SO
Al Mominee

Mivg:; Sinieg Fees paid 1 Momnineg Directar is to their Twangial instinrion
6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE
The Company has a “Stakeholders Relationship Committee” comprising:

Mames of Members Category Mo, of Meetings ttemdead during
ihe year 2020-2|
R S S S S ekl ¢ Aperdad
b, Swapan Kr. Handigue, Chairman Mon-executive 3 3
Independent
Br. Abhijit Barooah, Member Executive 3 3
Mirs. Amamika Chowdhary, Member Mon=execulive 3 1

Three meetings of the Commitles were held on 30" Maow,2020, 30" Sepr, 2020 ond 30" March, 2020, The Commitiee
speci fically looks inlo the mechanism of redressal of grievances of sharehobders snd considers and resolves the grievances
of the seeurity hobders including camplaints related to e feniransmiasion of shars, non-receipt of anivual seport amd moi-
regeipl of declared dividends. I also oversees the performance of the Regisitar & Transfer Ageng { RTA J. and reconmend
measures b improve the level of inveslor services,

The Company has designised Mr. Anjan Talukdw, Compeny Secretry as the  Complionee Ocer” of the Company in
compliznee with the Listbie Regulalions,

Bumber of Shareholders comploins received during the vear il

Mumnber not solved to the satislaction of the Shareholders . Nil

Musmiber of pending share tram fers ¢ Hil

7. GEMNERAL BODY MEETINGS
Location and time for last 3 AGMs and EGMs held in last 3 vears were:

ear A bl (B M Lawation Dage Time (15T )

2007-18 AL Repd. Cfice: 136, Maniram Dewan Faoad, IR0%H) 18 130 AW
Chamdmari, Guwahan — 781 03

21 E-19 A == 23002014 10340 A M.

2-H ELiM -tio- 3. H20 10340 AN

2019-11 AR WA A 2H.09. 2020 }inPs

* W {Wideo Conferencing ) QAWM (Oiher Andso Viaal besss)
Speces] resaluixns svere passed m the AGM held oo 230WZ00%, EGM held on 23032020 and AGM held on ZRAO%2020

memiioned above Mo such resoluiions wene reguired 10 he passed throagh posiad balled, Ko special resoluison is proposed al the
fortheoming AGKM nof is any resolution proposed o required 1o be conducied through posial ballo
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8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Half yearly report sent to each household of : Mo
Sharcholders
Craarterly results ¢ The quarterly resulis as approved and taken on

record by the Board of Directors-of the Company
within the statutory period afier close of relevant
quarter are sent forthwith to Stock Exchanges
and published in the preserilsed proforma,

+ Financial Express (English)

Morth East Times (English)

Daimandin Barta {As=amese)

WWW . ICCIT STy O en ics. oom

Mo

Yes, if anv request is received

Which Mewspaper normally published in

Amy website where displayed
Whether it also displays official news releases

Whether presentation made to institutional investors
or o analyst

Whether Management Discussion and Analvsis
Repart is a part of Annual Heport or not

In view of the Covid-19 pandemic and pursuant to the circulars issued by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs,
GGovt. of India and the carlier announcements relating to green initiatives, a1l documents like Matice of peneral
meetings, audited financial statemens, Directors’ and Auditors” report, etc. will be sent to the members in
electronic form by e-mail. Members are requested to register/update their e-mail sddresses with the Company or
with the Kevistrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company. Members holding shares in demateriolized form

: Yes

are requested to registerupdate their e-muail gddresses with their concemned Depository Participant.

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

il Anmopl General Meeting
- Dt and timss
= Ve

il y Financial Calendar: {lentativep
- Al General Meeting
« Results for quarter ending
June 3" 2021 ;
Sept 30" 2021 :
D, 30 3021
- Results for year ending
March 31 2022
i) Dt o hook closune
i Dividend payrment dae

) Listing o Stock Exchanges

" Sepiember, 2021 a1 3230 P.AAIST)
Through Video Conferencing (VOW Other Ao,
Visual Msms (AWM

27" Sepeember, 2021

1 ek of Reptember, 2021
P week of November, 2121

i 2 week of Fehnzary, 2002

A" weck of My, 2022
i 21® Beptember, 2021 10 27" September, 2021

o or after 27 September, 21

¢ The Caleuita Stock Exchange Lud,

7, Byoms Range, Kolkika - 7000

Bk Annual Listing fees for the vear 3020-2 ] has been paid to the afresaid Stock Exchange.

wip Stk Code: Caleutia Stock Exchangs Lad,

vill Slack marke dagn:
Manik
Apfil 2020 - thhlﬂﬂ

Y Y =T rp =y e T

Pl ks shares of the comipany were reporied o 0 be traded in any i ary Siock ruhé:ng: during the vear.

vitt) Share Price Perforinance in compardson to brosd ’
based indices-BSE Senses. CRISIL Index. ete.
ix) Remson for securities suspended from imding, ifwny
x) Registrar nnd Share Transfier Agent for both physical
and elevtronic shares

+ phyvsical formy: 26194

(demat form): 1002619

High Law
e eEE—
il

M.A,

+ Miche Techmologies (F) L

3A Auckland Place, T Floor,
Rowmm Mo, TA & THE, Kolkatn — TO0 (H)
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sl ) Bhane ransfer syatem ¢ Bhare triuefiers can be dooe only throwgh tee Deinat routz and
no physical transters are carvied owt we 1" April, 2009,
Mot Trumsier of Shares Compulsorily in Demg Mode: As per amencded Regulation $001) of the SERIListing Obligations
and Diclmune Redquiraments) Regulatdons, 2005 smended vide SERT NodGoatien No. SEBLLAD- NROECGH 201824 dated
Fune & 20018, please note that effective from December 50 2008 (extended o Apeil 1, 200%) socuritics of the lised
companigs can be tramsferred (except in cose of tronsmission or tumspesition) only in the dematerislized form,

xii} [Hstribution of SharchokBng 31 March, 2021
Categnry Mo al’ Yol Mo af Sl
Shancholders Shancholdors Shares Shan:s
Inelinvidunl EE S7.H40 11,34 3608 63, TH
Flis} - . s -
Conporals T 1512 17,75.052 30,040
Fllx . . " -
MNRIACH 3 DR 0,000 0200
Mlusunl Fand - e = :
GDR'= - " S ]
Toal T3] 111,000 4023 000 [T ]
M. of Egaity Mo, of Yol M, of % of
Shares held Sharcholders Skarchulders Shares Shares
- ) 244 A20%AK 103, 04 20074
51 - 1, K1 130 TEOTTR 1 L& 10 2 WR5
| - 5,000 &3 156060 |46, 300 29712
Jnal - (IR} 7 1.50019 32,732 Lo
(L] 50000 T 15109 2.5 Al i CILE S
SO0 — 0 . 01,433 134 10He 30200
1000~ & abowe [ [] 2. 1598 40,97 300 8312125
Tual =. T 1= 7 |« I - X, | S | 1= T

Mote: The suthorized end paideup share cepital of the Company isT6 crore and ¥ 492 crore respectively,
i) Inveseor's services: Complains received during the year

Moture of complains JUE-21 200149-20
Received Cleared Regeived Clearsd

Relating io transter, transmission,
Mlon-recaipt of dividend. demal queeres ele. il Mil il Ml

rﬁ;:-. I‘Tn:u;lmpl;m mmtﬂd-..'l'lw Cmpamnlmm'lr rsn|ved BITM ::-lescs relating to m-recept of dividend.
The Company is availing MECS facility to distribute dividend we those sharcholders wis have opted for iU and 1o those
sharehelders who have dematerialized their shares as per details fumished by the depositories,

nivh Dematerialisation of Sharehodding and Liguidity i The Company has made amangements with Naticnsl
Securitics Depasitiey Lid. (NS1L) o well as Central
Dieposiiony Services Lid. (CDSLor demat facility as per
ridiflcation issued by SEBL As on 30103 2021 there ane
43, 13,5900 equity shores of the Company demsterindized
which is 8T.61% of the Company s share capital,
Caode Ma. allotied by BSDLACTSL = (ISIMFINE HIEFRIOT?
wv b Citstanding GDRs ADRs’ Warrants or any 2 Wil
Converfible instruments. comversion date and
likehy impact on equity
sl | Commmndity price rsk or foneign exclanee risk ¢ The Company’s produects ane sold tnthe domestic market
ansd hedging activities al conitract price. Mo of the products are sold dweagh
the commaodity exchange, All the inpuwis one plso
indigenousky available. Due b the above oo foreign
exchange risk s amicipated, As the Company does nal
leave any material exposen: of @y commodity e
hedping activity was considered necessary,
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*viip Plang Location

xviii) Acklress Tor Correspomndenoe

xix) Shareholders squarmies;  The Company Secretsry

Premier Cryogesics Lid,
| 3, Mandram Dewan Boad

Chandmari, Guwaohati — TR D03

Phe Mo, (360 2060 819243
Farx P, (13600 =206 1THT

Lokhra Road, Saukuchi, Guwahati — TRI034, Assaim and

. Gandhalibebejia, Samaguri, Magaon—THE2 140 Assam

Premier Crvogenics Lid,

136, Mlaminmm Dewan Boad, Chandimard,
Ciusvahati — T8I 003

Ph. Mo, (346 ] -266 015293

Oruswrries many olso be mnde to;

Seivlor blamager | Syalems)

Miche Technobogies (M Lid.

3. Anckland Ploce, 7 FL Boom Mo, 7A&TH
Kolkita — T 017

PR, Mo, DE3XIR0GH16/1 718

Ermail: axahdodari premiereryogenicioom Fax Moo 033-2280-5619

1. DTHER MECLOSURES

Disclosure on materially significant related party
iramsactions, i.e., ransactions of the Company of
material nature with its Promoters, Directors or the
management, their subsidiaries or relatives, ete. that
may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

Dretails of non-compliance by the Company,
peralties, stricture imposed on the Company by
Steck Exchange or SEBI or by any Stafutory
Authority or any matier related 1o Capital Market

during last 3 years.

Dredails of establishment of vigil mechanizm, whistle
blower policy, and affirmation that no personnel has
been denied access 1o the awdit commiltes,

Details of compliance with mandatory requiremenis
and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements,

Wb link where policy for determining “material®
subsidiaries and policy for dealing with related party
iransactions are disclosed,

Disclosure of commodity price risks and commadity
hedging activities.

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace { Prevention, Prohibation and
Redressaly Act, 2013

Mon-compliance of any requirement of corporate
governance report of sub-paras (2 to { 10) above

Email: nichetechplinichetechpl.com

¢ Mo such transaction was reported during the vear,
Related party transactions are disclosed in the

notés on accounts to the audited annual pocounts
wnd also m prescribed Form AOC-2 annexed o
the Board's report.

: During the vear, the Company complied with all

the applicable statutory requirements, In the yvear
200920, the Company resubm itted some of the
compliance documeants with the Stock Exchange
which were not received by them earlier. The
Exchange on 302902019 revobied the earlier
suspension woe L 0110019

: The details of establishment of vigi] mechanism

and whistle blower policy las been given in the
Corporate policies and ceports sectbon of this report.
In is hereby affirmed that no personnel has been
deniad access o the audil commiltes,

i The details of compliances are given below in

this Corporate (overnance repor.

: The policy for determining “material” subsidiary

and policy for dealing with related party
transactions are disclosed in the Company’s website:
WK PPETN FErCT Y OREemiCs, com

v Disclosed under Tem Mo, 9 (xvi) aboyve.

: The Company had constituted an Internal

Complaints Committee as per the provisions of the
Act. Mo sexual harassment complaint was reported
to have been received by the Company earlier and
during the year 2020-2 1. The same has also been
disclesed in the Boards™ report.

: The Company had complied with all the requirement

of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2} to
{10} above which were applicable during the vear.
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Dhsclosere of the extent to which the discretionary requinements as specified in Part E of Schedule 1 have been adopted:
- The Company”s Chairperson is Mon-executive and is not maingaining Chainperson’s office at the Company s expense.
The Company reimburses expenses incurred in performance of his dwties.
= The Company discloses the quarterly amd kall yerly Gnancial resubts i per the Listing regulations and no separate half
veprly declarmtion of financial performance bs sent o each bousehold of sharehoalder,

=There i3 no modi Bed opinien i aodit repaort.
-The nternal Awditor repors dirccily todbe Audit Commities.

The Diselosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 10 27

and FBegulation 4602} clauses (b 1o (i)

i No. | Pamticulars Regubations Brrietl Dhescription of the Regulations Ciomplianoce
Slatus
e Mo ML AL b
.| Beoard of Directars [ Compos#son of Boand Yes
172 Muting of Board of Directors Ve
173 Review of Complionee Reports Yes
174 Flons fir arderly succession aof Yes, a5 gl
AppHIINEN LS when
_ applicable
17i5) Conle of Condug Yes
17i4] [Fees Compensalsm s
17 Wl tiien mn fiommation v be placed belore Wes
1 Baard
] ‘Complianes Certificae Ves
T Risk Assessment & Monas Yes
1710} Perlormamce Evaluatian Weex
2. | Ausdst Commmnilios E N Compoadsmn of he Audil Camiiliee & Yis
Presence of the Chasman at the Al
Gienerid Mectmy
1512} Muwting of Audi Commiise Wik
183} Rale of the Commsties and Review of Yes
Imfirmntion by the Commilte:
3| Momination omd Remuneratsan LETH L, Thd LCamposieon of Mominaisn and Yes
Commitiee Remimeration Conmaie:
193y Prresence of the Chosman of the Yes
Commities al ihe Annual General Meeting
1914y Rale of the Commaties s
4. | Sakeholders Relatiosbip 2000 1218 3) Compesdeon of Stakeholders Belationsup Wes
Commitlee Commilied
T Rolé of the Commiice Ves
i | Risk Monsgement Commitiee EATNRTRST k]| Camprs#ion of Bisk kanngement H.A
Committee_
21y Rale af the Commities M.A
6. | Wapel Mechanixm n Farmmlateon of Vigil Mechansm foc Wes
Directors and Emplivess
T. | Relapad Party Tramsaction ZANLES SN (TR | Policy Bar Belaped Farty Transsction s
2323 Approval meluding omnibas approval of Yes
Audit Comimetes [of all Related Py
Transactaxms and review of trmsaction by
e Cammilice
EETET) Approval Tor Material Relaved Parry WA
Transaciians
R. | Subssdiars= of the Company 241 Compoasmm of Boand of Dicectors of Yis
Linlizted Wasteral Subasdsey®
*{Then: is no waterial subssdiary a5 per the
threshold laid down under the Listing
Regulations}
2430040 (TR | Dber Corpornie Govemonee requiremenis Yes
with respect 1o Subsideary including
Material Subsshiary of Listed entity
9. | Chaligntions with respect fn 25002 Mainum [hrectorship ond tenure Yes
Independent Drscors 51y Meeting of lndependent Direciurs s
2504} Review ol Performarce by the e
Inepenilent Directors
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....... = T} Familia saiion of Independent Dirceiors Ve
10, | Cblsgntinns with respeci o o) Memberships & Chairmanship in Vs
[hreciors amd Senior Commyiigees
Mnmagement 26(3) Affirmation with complince o code of Yes
comduct from members of Baard of
Dhirgsceors and Senior Managemeni
Persoamnel S— - —
N [isglosure of sharehalding by Mon- Yes
Exceuiive Dirctors
LT Disglosure by Senwr Manngemeni ahoul Yes
podentiol eonflicts of Interest
LI, | Ciher Corporate Governance 2Ty Complinnce of Discretionary: Yies, b the
Reequirements Regquiremens extent
mendiomed
CECTT i Ehorve
4 Filing of Cuarter |y Complinnce Repo on Yes
I — Corporate Govermance — —
12, | Deschosure on Websie of the A TH kD Terms and conditions of nppeintment of Yies
Camopany Inidepen deint Directars
A 2Hed Lompesicm of varives commitiees of Yes
Board of Crireciors
A2 Wl Code af Comilud of Board of Direclors and, Witk
Senior Manogement Personne|
At 2 e) Dietails of extablehment of Vigsl Wi
Mechansm | Whistle Rlvwer policy
i 251 Critersa of makiivg payment 1o Moi- i
Execuimve Directors
A IHE Paolicy an dealmg wath Relawnd Party i
Trangactsms
46 20h} Palicy for determining himeriasl Yes
Sqbaidiarees
42N Digtails of Familarization progranme:s Yes
inparted o Indepetdent Directors

Drisclasures with respect 1o demat suspense acoount’ unclaimed suspense account

In terms of Regulation 3403) read with Schedule % of the Listing Regulations, there were no shares in the demat
suspense accounl’ unclaimed suspense account

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend' Shares:

Pursiant 1o the provizions of Section 12445) of the Companies Act, 2013, the dividend which remains unpaid!
unchiimed for a period of seven years has been transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

In termsz of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 rend with Rule & of the Invesior Education and Protection
Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 {IEPF Rules) shares on which dividend has
nog been paid or claimed by a shareholder for a period of seven consecutive vears or more has been credited o the
Demat Account of the IEPF Authority unless communication has been received from such shareholder before the
said transfer,

In view of the aforesaid provisions relating to transfer of unclaimed dividend' shares to the IEPF Authority,
shareholders, in their gwn interest are requested to regularly claim the dividends declared by the Company.

Detailz of the unclaimed dividend are available in the Company’s website: www_premiercryogenics.com,
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CORPORATE POLICIES AND REPORTS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Stock Exchanpe Listing Agreement
and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company
adopted a Whistle Blower policy as a pant of vigil
mechanism, policy for managing risks, policy for
Momination and Remuneration, code for dealing in
share and fair conduct; dealing with rekated party
transaciions,  policy for  determining  material
subsidiary, Corporate Social Responsibility policy,
Documenis  preservation policy and a Code of
conduct for the Company, Dhsclosure about the
Company’s policies and reponis are given below:
Whisthe Blower Policy

The Company has adopied a Whistle Blower Palicy
a5 a part of vigil mechanism to provide the Directors
and employees in semior management of the
Company with a mechamism to bring to the anention
of the management any issuc which is perecived to
be in violation of or in conflict with the fundamental
business principles and code of conduct of the
Company. The policy provides for reporting such
concerns through written communications to the
Company and also makes provision for giving
access Lo the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in
appropriate  and exceptional cases, Any  case
registered by the Company under the policy shall be
subject 1o the review of the Audit Committee.

Policy on Risk Management

The Company has a Risk Management procedure
bused on its assessment of business risks penerally
and those specific to the industry. The policy on risk
managrement has been formulated keeping in view
the size of the Company and neture of its business
and in line with the requirements of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Listing Begulations. It enables the
Company to assess the risks identified through the
business processes and functions, and address the
same through mitigating actions i a systematic
manner and on & continual basis. Some of the
ideniified risks relate 1o the economic adversities,
competitive imtensity and cost volatility, It takes inio
consideration a variety of rizk factors such as market
conditions,  distribution  and  supply  systems,
geopraphical and social factors, fnancial, technical,
legral and other complisnce related fctors. During
the vear, the Company faced the challenges of the
ongoing economic slowdown dee 1o the Covid=19
pandemic. Mecessary measures were taken 1o assess
and mitigate the impact. Special efforls were made
(o sustain operations with minimum  manpower,
social distancimg and ofher precaulionary measures
with a view to cater io the demands and therehy

mimimizing disuption of operation. While facing
the challenpes of a subdued Industrial gas market,
the Company shifted its focus to the healthcare
sector, It could tap the opportunity brought in by the
dearth of Medical Ospyeen snd realigned ats
operational facilities to cater to the demand i the
M.E. regicoe, It could alse sef up Oxyvgen generaling
units at several medical establishments of the
region. With these efforis, the Company could
eliminate the risk of o fall n jis level of operation
and improve its overall performance during the year,
The new technodogy plant a0 Samaguri  had
comparatively reduced power cost thereby reducing
the unit cost of prodection. The Company also
carmied ol in-house  plant  maintenance - and
development of certain  équipment pafs a5 &
measure for import substitution and hedging costs.
These measures have enabled the Company Lo baild
& competitive advantage, thereby reducing the risk
of sustainability in an ofherwise depressed market
condition. Efforts were also made for improvement
in  the Company’s internal control  svstems
commensurate with. the size and nature of its
business, These sysiems are reviewed periodically
and recommendations by Audit Committee and
Audit observations are taken into consideration for
stremgthening the risk management practices.
Momination and Remumeration Policy

The Company has adopted a Womination and
Remuncration Policy pursuant to the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2003 and the Listing
Regulations. This policy has been formulated as a
guide relating to  appointment, remuneration,
retirement  and  removal of Dircctoris), Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior  Management
personnel. 1t interalia focuses o identifying and
ascer@ining the integrity, qualification, expertize and
experience of the person for appoiniment. It also lays
down the policy on Board diversity, criferia for
selection, appoiniment, remuneration, regirement
and removal of Directors and KMPs, the terms and
tenure  fir the Managing Director/Whole-time
director and the independent directors, The policy
also serves as a guide for the review and evaluation
of performance of the Board and of the individusl
directors. It also covers the senior management
personnel and other emplovees of the Company.
Policy Tor dealing with related party transactions
As per reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013
and Listing Regulations, the Company formulated a
policy on Related party transactions to ensure that
proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes
are in place for the transactions between the
Company and refated panies. The policy deals with
the review and approval of material related party
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transactions keeping im view the conflict of interest
that may arise because of entering into these
transactions. [t puides m asceraining the materiality
of contracts or arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties in relation to the
nature and size of the ransactions and alse those
which are carried out in the ordinary course of
business or relating to arm’s lengh transactions, if
any, The Related party tranzactions areé  ploced
before the Audit Commitiee for review and approval
of the Board and Shareholders and disclosed as per
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules
thereunder amd the Listing regulations.

Policy for determining material subsidiaries

As per Regulation 16{1%c) of the SEBI (Listing
Ohsligations  and  Disclesure  Requirements)
Regulafions, 2013, the Company had formulated a
podicy for defermining material subsidiaries, as may
be required from time to time, The policy has been
adopted 1o determine the material subsidiary(ies) of
the Company wpon identifying the same and to
provide the povernance framework for  such
subsidiary company(ies). It interalin defines the
materiality of & subsidiary, representation an its
board, role of the Company’s Audit Commitiee
relating to its subsidiary, role of the management,
and disposal of the material subsidiary.

Code of fair disclosure and conduci

Pursuant to the SEB] Regulations on prohibition of
insider trading, the Company has adopted the Code
for fuir disclosure wnd conduct 1o establish a
miechanism to restrict mssder trading in shares of the
Company. The Code prohibits the Directors of the
Company and other specified employees dealing in
the securities of the Company on the basis of amy
unpublished price sensitive mformation, available to
them by virtee of their position in the Company.
The Code prevents misuse of any unpublished price
sensitive  information and prohibits any  insider
trading activity, in order to protect the interest of the
shareholders of the Company.

CSR Policy

In accordance with the provisions of Section |35 of
the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies {Corporate Social Responsibality Palicy)
Rules, 2004 and Rule 9 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2004, the Company had earlier
constitiied a CSR Committes and also adopted a
poficy o CSR, The Company’s CSE policy iz a
guide for conducting its  business with  social
responsibility and - accountability. It lays down a
svetematic  and  dedicaied  approach  fowards
implementing CSR projects of programimes  for
improving the quality of |ife of the people and

socicty primarily in the areas in which it operates. It
describes the focus areas and the methodology for
implementation, povernance, funding, monitoring
and reporting the activities.

During the year 2020-21, the Company proposed to
underiake CSR activities primarily in the arcas of
education for children and improving the facility of
drinking water, sanitation, ete.. Health care
including preventive health care and in Disaster
management including flood relief, etc. primarily in
the districts of Kamrup/Kamrup{M) and Nagaon,
Assam. Accordingly, during the vear, the Company
camricd owt the CSR activities and also proposes to
continue CSE setivifies during the year 2000-22, As
per the sforesaid provisions, an Annual report on the
CSR activities carried  out during  2020-21 15
annexed to the Board's report.

Document Preservation and Archival Policy

In secordance with Regulation 9 of the SEBI Listing
Repulations, the Company has framed a Policy for
Preservation snd Archival of Documents. The
ohjective of the policy is to classify the documents
of the Company, for determining their preservation
period, into two categories: (o) documents whose
preservation shall be permanent in nature; and (B)
documents with preservation period of not less than
eight vears. The policy also acts as a guide for
determining the period for retention anvd refrieval of
commercial and legal records in accordance with the
needs of the company, statutory and other legal
requirernents including various aspects of disposal’
destruction of the documenis,

Code of Conduer

The Company had sdopted a Code with the
objective  of comducting  its business - with
responsibility, integrity and transparency. It is aimed
for achieving excellence in all its dealings including
tandards of business conduct and is committed to
atiain  the highest standards of Corporate
Cipvernance, [n this direction, the Company sirives
1o adhere to the highest ethical standards as well as
in certain “core values” viz. ransparency, faimess i
all  dealings, honesty of purpose,  quality
consciousness  and  customer  satisfection, The
purpase of the Code is to ensure adherence 1o the
core values and ethical standards in all its dealings
both mternal and external. The Code of Conduct is a
tool in camying out the Company's corporate
responsibilities in a more effoctive manmer. This
code sets owl broad policy for conduct of
transactions both internal and external by the
Company and by the Company’s fellow Directors
and Emplovees.

{The aforementioned policles ad codes are available in
the Comgrany® s webnile www.premierervose i oom. )

51




Twenty-Seventh Annual Report 2020-21

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATES

The Board of DMrectiors
Fremier Cryogenics Lid,
. [x. Rioad, Chandmori, Guwabati - 3

DECLARATION

Mursunmt i0 the provisions of the Securities & Exchamge Board of India (Listing Obligations and  Disclosune
Requirements) Regulotions, 2H 5 relwfing o Corporate. Govermanee, it is bereby declared that the members of the
Raoard of Eirectord and seinor manzeement personbel of Pramier Cryogesics Lid. have alfirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct of Board of Dircctors and senior management during the vear ended 31" March. 2021,

CTi

Pl Croweahnti Abhijit Barooah
Dutes 26™ June, 2021 Managing Director

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISOUALIFICATION OF IMRECTORS

[ Pawrsu to Regulation 3430 and Schedule V Para C clawse (1010 of the SEBT (Listing Obligarions and
Disclosire Reguirementst Regulations, 2005]
Try
The Members of
PREMIER CRYOGEMBCS LT
Mlamiram Dewan Food, Chandmeari
Ciuywaharti=THI (M3,

I'We have cxamined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and discloswres received from the Dircctors of
Premier Cryogenics Limited having CIM L2411 LAS1984PFLCO0405 | ond having repisiered office st Maniram Dewan
Ko, Chandmard, Guwshati-TRIEEE  (hergnafter referred to as “the Company’), proguced betore mefus by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certiflcate, in accordamnoe with Regulation 3403 b read with Schedule V Para-C
clause 1iy of the Securitics & Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Odbligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Repulations, 23,

In myd'our opinion snd to the best of my'our informadion and secerding 1o the verifications {incleding Directors
Identificution Mumber (DI} stabus ot Ehe portal waw, meegov,in) s comsidered necessary mned explanitions. fiarmished
o ‘s by the Company' & i officers, PWe berehy certify that mone of e Directors on the Board of the  Compaiy
as staed below for the Financial Year ending on 317 March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or coMinwing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India Minisiry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such cther Statutory Avthority except Mr —-{[0M_—) who hos been debamred” disqualified

by ze
"Sr. M. T Km ul Director i EN il BTenfnppuilmmt in Company ]
I |Dr. Pranobannnda Bharali. Director Oon627151 6 BN 1995
T | M Abhijie Barooah, Managing Dinector (AT 145 {600 1994
T3 |Mrs Anamika Chewdhary, Dircetoe CUOOZETI9S | DeDni9ed
4 Belr, Miltin Ch, Boruah, Direcror (20452 FWO TS
& | Munindrn Kakati, Dinectior (1 |44 S N HIT
B | MrSwapan kr Handique, [irector Q2537010 ANOVEA
"7 | CA Rajkamal Bhuvan, Dircctor o0MedTT | 00N :
L] ;.Mr. Dipak Kumar Deka, Momines Director® O RRASES 155
I | M, Cieorge Chicko, Directar (1866541 | 3220

*| DN degcinaed DIR-3 KYC filimg due]

Ensuring the eligitality for the appointment/continaity of every [irector on the Bsard is the responsibility of the
musageent of the Compamy. Our responsibility i8 0 express an opindon o Usese based oo our verfcation. This
certificate is neither an assursnee as b the fuure vighility of the Company nor of the efficlency or effectiveness with
which the maragement has conducted the altairs of the Company,

Hignasure Ngl-
Pl Guwalati Mame: Chamdan ke Dioweral
Dage @ 26-04-2021 blembearship Mo, FCS 1824
LIRS EOD TR 240 0003 1 101 CP Mo THS
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Independent Auditor's Certificale on Complinnce with the Conditions of Corpornie Governance as
per Provisions of Chapler 1V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosare Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (As Amended)

To the Members of
Premier Cryegenkes Limined

The Corporate Governance Report, prepered by Premier Cryogenics: Limited (“the Compamy™), contains details as
stipulaed in Regulaaen 17 w027 amd classe (b) to 13 of regulation 3603 amd para Cand D of Schodule Y of Securities
and Exchange Beoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations X003, as amended (“the
Listing Repubations™) " Applicable Criterin b with respect to Corporuie Governanos for the vear ended 317 March 2021,
This repuent is requined by the Campany for anmoal submission o Siock Exchimge and te be sent 1o the sharsholders of
the Cennpany.

Management’s Responsibility

The preparation of the Corperate Governance - Report s the respomsibility of the Mansgement of the Company
including the preparation and mainteramos of all relevant suppeeting records and documents. This responsibiliny also
includes the dedign, implememation and maimenance of intermal controls relevant o the preparstion and presentation of
the Clorporate Crovernones Repor,

Thi Management alomg with the Beard of Divectors are alao responsible for ernudng thag the Company complies with
the conditions of Corpoeate Governance ag stipulated in the Listing Repubations. issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India,

Auditor's Responsibility

Clur responsibility is to provide a reasonable assweance in the form of an opinion whether the Company has complied
with the condition of Corporate Gevernonce, us stipulated in the Listing Repalation.

We gonducted our examination of the Corporate Cowvernmnce Report in accordancs with the Guidanos Mote on Reporis
ar Cerfificates for Special Pupeses ond the Guidonce Nate om Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by
the Institge of Chartered Accoumtants of Indin (ICAT) The Guidance Mote on Repons or Centificaes for Special
Purposes requires that we comply with the ethical reguirements of the Crde of Fahics issied by 10AL

We hove complied with the relevant opplicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (S0 1. Crality
Comrod fir Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Histarical Financial Infirmation, and (ther Assurance and
Related Service Engngements

The procedures selected depend om the ooditer’s jedpement, including the assessment of the risks pssocioted in
compliance of the Corporate Governames Beport with the applicable eriterin. The procedures inchedes but not limited o
verification of secretarial rocords and firancial nfensation of the Company amd obiatved mecesiary representalions amd
declarations from directors inclusding independent @rectors of the Company,

The procedures ulse inclele exsmining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporste Governanoe Beport on o
st beras, Further, our scope of work ander tds neport 8d mon iovolve us perfivming aodit tess fir the parpose of
crpressing an opinion on the firmess or aecuracy of any of the finzncial information or the lnancial statements of the
Company taken o5 o whole

Drpinion

Based on the procedurcs performed by us as referrad in paragraph T and B abiwve and socording o the nfonmation amd
explanations given o ws, we are of the opinion thot the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Ciovernance us stipulated m the Listing Regubations. as applicable for the year ended 31" Muorch 2021,

We stnte that such compliance is neither an assuwrance o5 1o the fimure viobitity of the Company nor the elficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management hias comclucted the affis of the Company,

For Singhi & Ca.
Chartered Accoumants
FRI; J0HOE

S
CA Sandecp Khaitan
Pariner
Belembership Mix, D5RIED

LIDIM: 2105R080AAAAAN 033

Place: Guwahati
Dinge: 2ok 1021
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CERTIFICATE

Pursuam b the provisions of Regulation 17(Ry of the 5EED (Listing Obligatioms gl Dischsure Reguiremenis)
Regulations, 305, read with Part B of Schedule [ rzlaging g0 Corporste Covernance, we hereby certi By than:

(a1 We have reviewed the financial s@iemens and the cash fBow statement for the yvear ended 31 March, 321 and
theat 10 the: best of our knowledge and belief:

i 1} thizse statements &0 not contain any materially uiree statement o oiit any material fact or contain siatements
thnt might be misheoding;

{2} these statements together presents o oue ond foir view of the company”s oftairs and are in complionee with
existing wooounting stardards, applicable lnws and regolations,

(b} There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transsctions entered o by the company diring the year
wirich are framdulent, illegal or vielative of the company*s code of conduct.

(o) W accepl respomaibilicy foe establishing and mamaining imemal contreds for Anancial reporting and that we have
cvaliaied the effectivencss of the imemnal comired svstems of the company pertaining o financial reporting and we
have discloed to the auditors and the Awdit Commities, deficiencies in the design or operation of inberral
pomnirols, ifany, of which we ore aware and the steps we have iaken or propose o lake o rectify these deficiencies,

(dy We hove indicated bo the meditors and the Audil Committee-
[ 1} significant changes in intermal comirol ever financial reponting during the vear;

{2} significant chonges in accounting policies during the vear snd that the same have been @sclosed inthe noles e
the: frsamcaal statenents: and

(3) bmrances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the tnvolvement teerein, i any, of the
management of an emploves having & sipnifican role in the company's imernal control system over financial

reporiing.
Sil- Bdi-
Dute | 2002021 Arching Nanah Ahhijit Barooah
IPlaca: Guwalati Chief Fmancaal Officer Mlamapriee Director
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPFENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT
To,
The Members of Premier Crvogenics Limibed
Repaort on the andit of the staadabone fnaneial stabements
Chpinion
We have audited the nccompanying stondalone inancial stotements of Premier Cryogemics Limdted | “the Company™),
which comprise the Balwmee Sheet os of 31" March 2021, the Statement of Prafit asd Loss. the Staement of Ckher
Comprehensive Income. the stsierment of cash Bows and the Sateinent of Chamges in Bguity foe the vear then emdid,
and noies W the siandalone Financial Suarements. ineluding a summary of significant accouming policics and ather
explanaiory informadion.
I our opinien and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given io us, the aforesald standalone
Financial Siatements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) in the mamner so requinsd
mnd give a true and Bair view in conformity with the pecoumting principles penerally aecepied in India, of the stme of
alfairs of the Company as at March 31, B21, its profits inchading other comprehansive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year endad on that dae.
Basis for Opinion
We conducied our pudit of the Sandolone Financiol Siatements in accordonee with the Standerds on Awditing (5As) as
specified under section 143 (10 of the Act, 2003, Owr responsibilities under those Standords are further described m
the Audive’s Besponsibilities for the Aodin of the Standabne Financial Staerments section of our repocl. We are
independent of the Company inaccordance with the ‘Code of Ethist® sseed by tee Instinne of Chartered Accoumtants
of India together with the cthical requiremenis that are relevamt 1o our audic of the Standalone Financial Ssatements
under the provisions of the Aql and the ndes thereunder, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsbilidies in
wocondisnce with these requirements and the code of ethics,
Wi balievie thet the sudit evidenos we have obtained 14 sufficient snd approprate o provide a basis Tor pur opinion.

Key awdit matiers
keey mudit macters are those moters thal, in owr professionnl judgement, were of most significonge in our sodin of the
financial statements for the i ind Yearended 31% March 2021, These matters were sddressed in the comtext of our

adin of the fimmcal stements @oa whole, and in formibng our opinion thereon, and we do it provide o 2eparste
oppinkn o Lwese malters.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Awditors’ Report thereon

The Compary™s Board of Mrectors: is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The ofber informalion
comprises the information incheded in the Board™s Report inchnfing Anmexures o Board's Report, Business
Responsibilioy Beport bt does mob imclode the Sandalone Financial Statements amd our Ausdivee's. Report thereoi

Our opinkon on the stendalkene Anancial statements does ot cover the other information and we do ol express any
forin ol assurimce comclusion thereon.

In commection with our medit of the studalone Anancial salements, owr responsability is b read the other information
and. in domg so, consider whether the oher infenation is matedally meonsisten with the siandalose financial
statemenis o our knowledpe obtained during the course of our audit or oitherwise appears 10 be materially misstaied

15 based on the work we hove performed, we conclude that there is a materiol misstiniement of this ather informetion,
we are reguired o report that fact, We have nothing to repart in this regard,

Management™s responsibsility for the standalone financial stalements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matiers stated in section 13405) of the Act with respect o the
preparstion of these Sandalone Finemcinl Stabements that give nomae and fair view of the financial position. financial
performance incheding other comprehensive imcome, cash Aows snd changes in equity of the Company in sccordunee
with the accounting principles generably accemed in Indin, including the Indian Accounting Stendands (Ind AS)
specifiod wnder section 133 of the Aot reasd with the Compades {(Indian Aceounting Standands) Rules, 235, 2
amendad. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adeguate accouming records in sccordance with - the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the pssets of the Company and for preventing ond detecting frowds and other
imegularities; selection and application of appropriate secourding pelicies; making julgments amd estimates that ane
reasonahle and prodent; and desion, implemenation and mainenance of adeguate intemal Gnancial comrols that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the scoouning records, relevant 1o the preparation
and presemotion of the Stondalone Finoneinl Stsements thotb give a troe snd fir view and see free rom material
missistement, whether dee to frood o ermor,

In preparing the Stendolone Finoneial Siatemems, monagement is responsible for sssessing the Company’s ability 1o
comtimss ns o going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o goang concern and wing the going concern
basis of accomting unless managament either intends o liquidate the Company o {0 cease operations, o his oo
realisiic altermaive bui o do se.

The Baoard of Dirscors are alan responsible for overseetnge the Company’a financial reponing process.
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Andtor's responsibiitbes for the awdit of the standalone finandal statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable sssurance abot whether the standalone finencial statemems as a whole are free

from muaterial misstatement, whether dwee to frawd or eoror, and (o issoe an poditor’s repon that ineludes our apinion,

Repsonahle assarmnce is o high level of asurance, but s nol g geeantes that an audit conducted in sccordance with

SA8 will always detect a material missatement when W exisis. Misgatements can arise from frasd o emor and are

considersd material if, individually or in the apgregate. ibey could reasonably be expected to influence the econmnic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these stondelome finemcinl stotements,

As part of an audit in accordanee with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticiam

thiromghaoul the sedit. We also

o ldentify and asaess the risks of material misstatement of the standalome Ananclal staements, whether dwe 1o fraod
o error, desipn and perfem sudit procedures responsive 1oothose risks, and obtain awdit evidence that ks sufficien
and pppropriobe to provide o basis for our opinion. The risk of nod detecting a material misstotement resulting from
fraud is higher thon for one resulting from eror, as frocd moy invelve collusion, forgery, imtentioeal omissions,
misrepressations, or the override of intermal control,

®  Obaagin an understanding of intermal comrol relesant to the audit in order 1o design awdit procedures that are
nppropeiate in the circumstancss. Under section 14343100 oof the Companizs Ao, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing owr opinion on whether the company has stogquite imternnl finencinl controls system in place snd the
operating effectivanss of duch controls

*  Ewvalunee the nppropristeness of aceounting podicies used and the ressomableness of socounting esfimates and
reluted dischosures misde by mansyement.

Conclude on the appeepriateness of management’s wse of the going coneern hasis of accounting and, based on the
nudit evidenos obimined, whether o material unceriginty exists related 10 events or comditions that may *cast
significent doubt on the Company's ahility by comimee as' a going coneern, i we conclude that o maserial
umcertainty exista, we are required o draw atention in oer auditor’s repoet B0 the elaled disclosires in the
stamdabone fismciad statements of, IF soch discleaures are insdequete. 1o modify o opinion. O conclmsions ane
hased on the audiv evidence obiained up 1o the date of owr awditor's reporl. Howeser, fubire events or conditions
may gavse the Company fo cedse (0 comndinies s 0 @oing congserm,

»  Evaluate the overall presematbon, stractwne and oomtent of the siandabone financial siatements, including the
disclesures, and whether the standalome Anancial sistements represent the underlyving transactions and evenis ina
mamner thot achieyes. fnir preseniaion,

We commmnicaie with thoss dharged with governonce regording, amomg oiber madiers, the planned scope ond fiming of the

auxdd and significant sudil findings, incledmg any significont deficiencies in imemsad eontrol thar we idendify - dunng our sdit.

We plso provide these chorged with governsnce with o ststement that we hove complied with relevam ethical

requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relatiomships and other malters that mary

reasoabily be thoweht s bear oo our independence, and whene applicable, relaled safeguards. From the matiers
commaunicated with these charged with governance, we determine those maiters that were of most signiticance in the
gudit of the standalone finoncial sistemends of the cumrem period s arg therefore the key sudil matters, We describe

these mitlers in our aodibos s report unkess kwe or regulation prechisdes meblic disclosune about the matter o when, o

extremely rre circumsiances, we determine that a martter should not be commumicabed inour report becanse the adverse

ciiseguiences of dhving o wioilld reasonahly be expected to ontweigh the public interest benefits of such commsindcalson

Repeort on other begal and regulatory requlrements

As required by the Companies (Awditor's Report) Order, 2006 (“the Owder™), issiesd by the Central Government of
Ireflia im derms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2003, we give incthe Annexure * A7, 0 stabemeni
an the mutbers specified in meagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicabls,

As requined by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repon that;

al  We hove sought and obtiimed ol the imformation and explanatioes which do the best of our knowledze and beliel were
necessary for the purpases of our sudi;

by Inomiar cpenion, proper books of nconunt os required by low hove been Eepi by the Company so far a5 if appears from cur
cunmnation of those books;

¢l The bolamce sheet, ihe satement of profit and loss ingdluding Oiber Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Stmement and
the Starernent of Chanpes i Equay dealt seith by thes repart ane in greemsent wilh il boaks of secounl.

di  In our opmson, the aboresasd standalone fmancial statements comply with the sccounting standards specified umler
section §33 of the A, rend with Companies (Indinn Accoanting Standards) Roles, 2015, a5 amenided;

2] O ghe hnsis of the writien representations received from the directars ns on March 31, 2021 inken on record by the Baard
ol Dhireciors, rone of ihe directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appouvied a5 a dirccter in penms of
Soctson 164 (2 of the A

I Wath respect i the adequascy of the imternal Bnancial comtrols over Anamcial reporting ol tbe Compuny with neferende 1o
these Stanlalone Financial Stabements and operatmp eflectiveness of such conbrols, refer lo ouwr sepasate repost m
Anmexure BT o fhis repart,

gh In our opimion, the managerial remaineration for the vear ended 317 March, 2021 has besn paid ¢ provided by the
Company i iis direciors in aocondance with the provisions of Section 197 rexd with Schedule Voo the A and
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bl With respect (o the ather mastbars 0 be mcbuded in the Auditor’s Report in accondunce with BEule 11 of the Companies
Al amd Amditors) Bodes, 2004 a5 amended, in our apanion and jo the best of oar mfsrmation and sceording Lo the
explunations given fous;
o The Company has disclesed the impact of pepding litigstion on iis Fmoncial position i itz Standadone Ind A%
Fhissncial Stalements, as refirred 1o Note No 37 (B).
k. The Company has made provision, as reguired onder the: applicahle low or accoamding, stamlands, fie matersl
foreseeable lsses. iFamy, on long term contracts mchading dernative contracts; and
£, There hias been nodelay o ransfemring amounts, required w be transferred. 1o the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
For Singhi & Co.
Chariered Accounnmes
FRM: M249E
s
CA Samderp Khaitam
FParmer
WL Mo DEROSO
LD 2 10580E0AA AN AMBST |
Plase: Guwnbarl
Date: D606.I0Z1

ARNEIUFE-A

To the Independent Avditors” Report on the Standalone financial statemenis of Premier Cryogenics Limited

{ R ferred 1o paragraph 1, under *Report o other legal and regulatory requirements” section of our Bepon of even dale)

(1) Imrespect of i fxed asses:

i The Company has maintained proper recoeds showing Dell pariculars, Incdeding quentitgive details amd

ailustion of lixed assets.

b, The Compary s s regular programme of phiysheal verfication of s fled assets by which fixed assets ans
verified in a phasad manmer. In aceordance with this programme, fxed assets wers verified during the vear
and no material @iscreponeies wereg observed on such verification. In our opinion, this periedicity of physical
verification is reasomuble having regard to the size of the company and nature of s sssets,

We have inspected the original tithe desds of immovable properties of the company held a5 Hxed assets

which wre in the cmtdy of the Company. We hove obtamned third ey confirmations in respect of

immsovable properties of the company held as fived assets which are in the custody of third parties such as
mestzages, Boased on our audit procedures and the information and explanation received by ug, we repoet that
all title deeds of immovable properties of the company held as fixed assets are in the name of the Company.

However, we express no opinion on the validity of the titde of the Company te these properties,

(i) The Mpnagement has comducted phoyvsical verification in respect of finishad goods, siores, spare pans and raw
maderinds at repsengble intervols. Mo materiol discrepancies have been nodiced on physical verification of
stocks axs companed to book reconds,

Ciiip According to the information and explanstions. given 1o us, the Company has grnted ansecunsd loan (o its
whedly evwned subsidiary eompany covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Adt, The mte of
iteresr aiwd olber terins and conditions of loans gramted by the Croapany ane prise focie ool prepudicial o the
interest of the Company. )

(ivl In ouir opinion and aceording 1o the infoemation and cxplanations given o s, provisions of sectbon 183 and
I8 o e Camgames Act 2003w respect of loams and inesiments made have bevi comnpleed with by the Compamy-

(vl According o the infoemation and explanations given o us, the company has not accepeed any depoaiis from the
pubdic. Therelore, the provisions of cluse (v of paragraph 3 of the order ang pog applicable to the company,

(vi] We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating o materials, lahour and ogher items of cost maimained
by the Compuony pursunm to the Rules made by the Central Governmerd for the maintenance of cost records
uncler sectiom 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2003 and we sre of the opinion that prima fiscie the prescribed
aceputs and reconds have been made and maintaissd

{viij () According lev the infemation and explanations given 10 us mnd on the basis of our examingtion of the

recards, of the company. amounts dedwsctad [/ acerued in the books of accounts i respect of widisputed
statitory dues incheding Provident Fund, employecs state insurance (ESTL Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Income-tax. Tax dedicted af sourcss. Tax collected at source, Professional Tax, Sales
Tax, value scdded wx (VAT Wealth T Service Tax, Costom Duty, Excise Dy, Cess and other material
statutory dues have been regulorly deposited by the company with the wppropeiote suthorties,

Accomfing 1o the informption and explanations. wiven 1oous, no endispuled amounts pevable in respect of
provident fund, Exgise duty, income tox, siles fox, wealth e, senvace fm, duty of customs, valee added
L, oess and other pesterdal statuiory dises were in arrears stat 31 March 2021 for a period of mone than six
mondhs from the dage they become pavable.

[
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bl hetabs of dues of lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Servies Tax, Value Added Tac GST and cess which have mot
been deposited as at 31 March 2021 on gecount of dispute are given below:
Name of the Stamte |Perlod to which the amount rebates | Amoant (Rs)  Forum where dispute |s pending

L e e e 2y s

Cemral Excise Aot D" 07 tas Jun" O 15,95 33200 Hon. Gahati High Coun

il ) Brosed on owr gudil procedures and on the infremation and explonaticns given by the Mansgement, we are
of the opinion that the Compamy has nod defalied in repayment of dugs o g financial institution,
Crvermment, bnk or debenture holders,

ix} According to the records of the Company, the compeny his not rised any mondes by way of initinl public
offer or further pubic offier, The term beem pvailesd by the Company were, prima facie, applisd by the
Commapainy durtieg the vear for U purposes Tor which the loans were raised,

%) Based vpon the audit procedunss. perfirmed for the purpese of repocting the troe and fidr view of the
financial statements wnd acconding 1o the infisrmation and explamations given by the mamagement, we
repuart theat no fracd by the Company or e fraud om the Company by the officer’s and the emploosees” off
the Company hias been noticed or reported during the year.

w} Aceording to the infoemation and explanations provided by the blanagement, the msnaeerial remumneration
heas Fseen paid ¢ provided inacoordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V io the Act.

xik) In our opamion, the Company 15 w0l @ Chit fund f okdhi Soabssl bepefin fund ¢ society, Therelore, the
provizdons of elause 3 (il of the oeder 13 oot applicable o the Company and henoe nol commented upon.

X ) I owr opiniom and acconding 1o the nfermation and explonations. given by the munogement, the
ooy s ramsaciions with the related parties are in complianee with seetion 177 and 188 of the
Companics act 2003, wherever applicable and the details hayve been disclosed in the notes @0 the financial
slaterments, & required by the applicable accounting standands.

Hiv] Agcording 1o the infoemation and explanations given by the management and on an overall examination of
the Balance sheet, the Company has nod made preferential alloiment during the vear, Henee reporting
umder the clanse (xivy of pamgraph 3 of the order is not applicable 4o the company.

w) Based wpon the awdit procedures performed for the purpese of reporting the rroe and fair view of the
financial statements and sceoeding w the information and explaations given by the managemen. the
Comipany has nod entered inte any nom-cash trnsactions with the direstors or persons connected widh
them us relerred 1o in section 192 of the Companies nct 2003, Hence reporting unider the clause (xv) of
parazraph 3 of the eeder i3 not applicalle 1o the company,

Vi Acording to the informution and explinations given 1o us the provisions of section 45:04 of the Reserve
Bank of India act, 1934 are not applicable wo the Compaiy.

For Singhi & Co,

Chartered Acvountamts

FRN: A0NHYE
e

CA Sandeep Khaitan

Partrer

M. Mo, DSHOEI

LITAIMN : 2 S RUAIAS A A ARES 2 |
Flace: Guwahati

Tembe: 260862031

Anmexure-B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standabome Financkal Statement of
Premier Cryvopenics Limited

Fepart on the Internal Financial Comntrols under Clause (I} of Sab Seetion 3 of Section 143 of the Companles A,
2003 (“the Act™}

We have padited the internal financial Contrels over finencial Reporting of Premier Cryegenics Limited (< The
Compamy™), s of 31" March, 2021 in conjunction with our adie of the Smndabone Finnncial Statements of the
ooy for the year ended on thar date.

Management's Responsibility for Imterral Financial Contrals:

The Company’s Management 13 respomsible for establishing and manmning otemal leoscial comtrol: based on the
intermial control aver Onancial reporiing eriteria esablished by e company considering the exential components of
intermal comired stated in the Guidane: MNote on Audit of Inteenal Financial Controls over Financial Beporting (the
“Cawicanee Mode™ b issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accommtonts of Indio, These responsibilitics include the design,
implementation amd maimenarce of adeguate Imermsl Financinl Controls (thst were opersting effectively For ensuring
the orider |y @l elTicient condset of its busimess, incheding adlssrenoe o the company’s policies, the satesnarding of s
asss, the prevention and detection of frauds and erors. the securacy and compleienesss of the accomnting records. and
the timely preparation of reliable finoncial information . o5 required under the Companies At 2003,
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AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)

Auditor”s Responsibility

Chur peaprnsibality i3 b express an opimion on U Company's [ntemal Finapcial Controls over Tinanclal reponing with
refierencs 1o these Siandalone Financial Statements based onoour medit. We conducted our awdii in accordance with the
Guidames Mote and the Standords on Acditing us. specified under section 143010) of the Companies Act 203, 10 the
exlent wpplicabie toan audit of Indermal Financial Controls and bothisseed by the Institute of Chartersd Acoountants of
India. Those Sandards and the Giiadancs Mote reguires that we comply with ethical requiremens and plan and
perfirim the audit o obtain reasonibbe maumee aboul whether adequate Tinernmal Fimancial Controls over fineiscial
reporiing with reference 1o these Sandalone Financiol Statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects,

(hur audit imvolves performing procedures 1o obtain aedit evidence about the adequacy of the lnbermal Financial
Comirols system over financial reporiing with reference 1o these Siandalone Financial Stabemends and: their opersting
effectiveness, Owr gudit of Imernal Finaneisl Comrols over Financial Beporting with reference to these. Stondalone
Finameial Statements included oblining an wmderstanding of Intemal Finemeind Condrols over finencanl reporting with
fefiremos o these Sandalone Fismcial Statensents, assesdling the risk that a material weakness exisls, and testing and
cvaluaing the design and eperaiing effectivencss of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedurss selected
depend on the Auditors judpement. including the pssessment of the risk of material misstntement of the financial
stfements, whether due to Tramd or error,

W bebeve that the andil evidenoe we have obtainad (5 suffictent and appropriate W provide a basis for our audin
opimion on the Internal Firancial Controls system over financial reporting with reberence 1o these Siandalone Financial
Sralements.

Meaming of Infermal Financial Control over Fimancial Reporting

A Company's Internal Financial Controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial
Stalemenis is a proeess desipned o provide repsonable sssurance regarding the reliohility of financial reporting end ithe
preparation of financisl stiements B external parposes in secordance with: genernl lv acceptad accounting principles,
A company’s Internal Financial Controls system over finincial reporting with reference to these Stendalone Financind
Sratements inclsdes hose policies and procedures that (1} penain w the maintensmes ol recoeds that, in reasonable
detail, acoursiely and fairly reflec the transactions and dispositions of the mssets of the company: (2} provide
regsonable pssurmnee thoi transacticns are recorded #s mecessary 1o permit preporstion of financind stalemens in
secordonge with generlly acceped accounting pringiples, amd that receipts ond expenditures of the company are being
made caly iy accordance with suthoasations of management ad directors of the compary; and (3) provide reasonzble
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of mauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets thet could have o materiad effeet on the financial stotements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limiations of Imernal Financial Controls over financial reposting with reference o these
Standalome Finoneial Statements. ineluding the possibility of collusion or improper manapgemem overrides of conrols,
muterinal misstatement dise do emor or fred may occur and niod be detected, Also, projections. of amy evaluation of the
Internal Financial Contreds over Hnancial reporting with rederence o these Sandalome Flnancial Sustenents o Qe
periods are subjected vo the risk tha the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting with reference 1o thess
Standalone Financigl Statements may become inadequate becase of changes in conditions. or that the degres ol
compliones with ibe policies or procedures may deleriorbe,

Opinian

In cur opinion, the Company hos, in all molerial respects, an pdequate Intemal Financial Controls system over financiol
reporting wilh reference to these Standalone Financial Stetements and such Internal Finencaal Comtrols. over finsmcinl
reporting with reference to these Standalone Financinl Statements were operating effectively as s 317 March, 2021,
based oa the wernal Conteol over Onancial reporting cribera esablished by the Company considening the estential
componenis of imermal conirol siated in the Guidanee Mote on Awdit of Iniemal Finaneial Controls over Financial
Reporting isswed by the Institae of Chanersd Accountants of India,

For Simghi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRM: M2 5E

Sl
CA Sandeep hhailtan

Partrer

b Mo SH0H0

LI 2 I0SBEIAAAAAMEST ]
FPlace: Gawnhati

Date; 26,006, 30310
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BALANCE SHEET

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31%" MARCH, 2021

AR AT I AS AT 31
MARCH, 2021 MARCH, 2020
Particulars Mote Mao. [Rupees) {Rupees)
ASSETS
I. Nom-current assets
a)) Property, plant and equipment 3 3749,95,076.00 42,10,53,7 14,00
I} Capital work-in-progress 3 - -
¢) Intangible assets 3 - -
d} Investment in subsidiary 4 1 M, CHEHD (D 0, 000.00
¢} Financial Assets
i1 Investrment 4 109, 20, (e (e [, (¥, 20, CHW, (e
ii) Other financial assets 5 13.84,47.682.00 [ 540,97 645,00
I} Crher nom-current assets 1) - | 56798500
2. Current asscts
a) Inventories 7 5R2E3.0590.00 302,740 6.0
by Finameial asaets
i} Investments ] 171935700 60, (1, 849, ()
i) Trinde receivables g 23.46,12 307.00 [, 24, S, b 5,00
iii) Cash & cash equivalents [ 1.32,.675.00 2,73,63,545.00
iv) Bank balamece other than §ii) above 11 65,87, 563.00 2348557600
c) Other current assets 12 ! 1494741 1,00
TOTAL ASSETS 3 5.7 £8.27,04,354.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
i) Equiry share capital 13 500,666 40,00 S0, 66, 540,00
b} Criher equity 14 S4B 1281400 48, 28.87 807.00
LIABILITIES
1. Mom-carrent lishilitics
1) Financial liabilities
Borrowings 15 14,08, 19,061 00 18.75.82.81 1.0
b} Provisions G 4,07 614.00 27.89.437.00
) Deferved tax liabilities (Med) 17 1,80.32,734.00 1,98, 7820500
d} Cibver non=current liabilities I8 2 040,38, Bod.00) G4, 28,54 1.00
1. Current liabilities
1) Financinl Linbilities
i} Borrowings 19 313,87 439,00 533,66 720,00
i1} Trade payables 20 550,57, 845.00 S0,87.469.00
tit} (kher current financial liabilities i | 5,51,24,253.00 458,17, 388.00
by Other current linbilities a2 2, 40,00,367. 0 | B804 577,00
) Provistons 1 44,16,007.040 3024001200
d} Current tax liabilites (Net) 24 49,26, 15200 25,72, 748.0d)
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 94,4589, 78600 88,23 06,354.0d
Six pocompanying nikes 1o the fimencial stafements
Signeed in terms of sur report of @ven date For and on beehadd of the Board
Faor Slnghi & Co,
Chartered Acoouranis
Firm Begismuion Mo, WI20449E Sl
- ABHUIT BARCOAH
CA Sandecp Khaitan Managing Director
Pariner
Membership Mo 058080 Sdls Sl 5l
Place: Guwalati ARCHAMA BARLUIAH AMTAN TALUKDAR AMAMIKA CHOWDHARY

Dot 26,016,202 1 Chief Finnneial Cficer Compmny Secretary [¥irector
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317" MARCH, 2021

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
315" MARCH'21 31%" MARCH'20
Mote Mo. {Rupees) {Rupees)
REYENLUE
Revenue from operations 25 56,81,16,881.00 45,406,097 23900
Other income 26 2,03, 70,232, 00 11424.687,00
Total revenue S8,94.87.113.00 46,61,21,926.00
EXPENSES:
Coat of matenials consumed 27 4.21,04.713.04) B3 4187100
Purchases of stock-in-trade 28 1,06,61,594.00 16037161 .00
Changes in inventories of finished poods
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 9 {1, 41,59, 232041} 2,34,76,079.00
Employvee bencfit expenses in 486,91, 939.00 3,509 9 00
Finance cost 3 238, 44,665.00 3.18.20,734.00
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1&3 5.32,63,753.00 5.45.28.290.00
Other expenses 32 32 8705, 966.04 22.11.82.514.00
Tuotal expenses 49.31.13.398.00 42.44.85.593 00
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional items and axes 49.63,73,715.00 4,16,36,333.00
Exceptional items - -
Profit/{ Loss) before tax 9,63,73,715.00 4.16.36.333.0d
Tax expenses:
(a)Current tax 1,55,88, 6341 1, 1%, 50,032.00
(b Deferred wx [9.45,471.00) 1192273 ()
Total tax expenses 2,46,43 20094 1.31.42305.00
Profit!(Loss) for the peried from confinuing operations 7173050600 2.84,94,028.00
Profit'(Loss) from discontineed operations - -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
Profit'(Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) = -
ProfitiLass) for the perbed after tax 7,17, 30.506.00 2,54.94.028.00
Crther comprehensive income
(8] i} Items thae will ot be reclassified to profit or loss (net of 1ax) - -
iii} Income tax relating to tems that witl net be reclassified
to profit or loss - =
(b} 1) ftems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
i1} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified
to profit or loss - -
TOTAL COMFPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR T, 17,30, S0 2,84,94,028.00
Farnings per equity share
Basic and diluted earnings per share: 14.57 579
See acormpanying noedes o Lhe financial statements
Sigmed in rerms of oar report of even date Foe ard on behal i of the Board
Far Singhi & Cn,
Chantered Acoolimznis
Firm BRegistmbmn Mo, MI2049E Sdi=
Sili- ABHUIT BARTEIA
CA Sandeep Khaitan Managing Directic
Partner
Merbirship Mo O5H0E0 B S0- S-
Plase: Ciusalsa ARCHANA BARUAH AMIAN TALUKDAR AMAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Dage: 26062021 Chiel Finemeial Odficer Clompany Secrelary Dhrecior
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Particulars

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met profit before tax as per Profit & Loy Account
Al Lesa): Adjustrnents:

Diepreciation & Armortization Expenses

Profit on Sale of Property

Interesi Income

Crher Bon Operating Incomse

Giaiin on Sale of Invesiments

Crperating Profit before working capital chanpes
Adjustment for change in;

{ IncresseyDecrease in Trade Receivahles
(IncreaeyDecrease in (iber Cumrent Assets

& ghort term Toans and advaness.

Ivcresse’| Decrease) in Trade Puyable & Corrent Liohilities
Cush penerated from Operntions

Direct Taxes Paid

Met Cash Flow from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acguisition of Fixed Assets

Investment in Capital Work-in-Progress
[InereaseyThecrcase in Mon Current Assets
[IncrenselDecrense in nvesiments

Interest noome

Ciain on Sale of Investments

Orther Operating Revene

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
kssue of Share Copital

Share Premium Received

Increise in Baerowing

Divideind dnd Divadend Tax paid

Invcrease /| Deerease in Other Moo Current Liabilities

NET INCREASE / {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+BA+C}

Cash and Cash Equivalents ot the begioming of the year
Cash and Cash Equavalents al the Clising of the vear

As at 31"
March, 2021

9.63,73,715.00

531,63,755.00
18,09, 14.3.00

{1.40.56,554.00)
{5,011, 431.00)

(0, 52,307 060
13,02, 25 515.00

{13,20,21, 702000
16,15, 53,699,000

— i 30.600,00

L0601V & 4}
2 L0
L34, T2 OTS M

(73,6, 67 00
156,49, 363,00
42,186,492, W

1,4).56, 55400
B, 5207 I

M AL
St 1,84, 550,00

{6,88,43,000.00)
(5018, 6800

a0, 10, 319, 00

(G414 IIE N

(4,58, 20 RHT. (M)
508,49, 125,00

_T0.20,234,00
(38,3888 7,00)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH" 2021

Asat 31"
Warch, 2020

4,16, M 333,00

54528 290.00
45272008
(1,02,83, 377,003
(34& 332000
{3,052 656, 00)

A 49 H5 330000

(79,7 1,200,130
& 131, 03400

_(T7.81.619.00)

12,6 {11}
(1.07.37.411.00)
155,205, 133.00

(191 T 597,000
14 2000 3.00
{135, 3006000
{5.34,49, 351 16K
1,02 &3 37700
592 6500

et FILO0
7345534060

(3,87, 8 1.008,00)
(7023223000

e L LM, 00
R FAEAL AL LT

(R0 (xRS (Hby

595 51.214,00
S04

(BT RSO0

Ax per one Bepord af eeen date aitaciied,

For Singhi & Ca.
Charered Acoounants
Firm Begisration Mo, J02089E
Sd/
CA Sandeep Khabtan
Prariner
Plemhership Mo, O3RN Sdl-
Place: Ciuwahati ARCHANA BARLUAH
Dare: 26.06.2021 Chierl Finameial Officer

Newes reforred to abvne forae o fafegral poard of Finonciol Rareoenis

For and on bebal ' of the Baand

Bl
ARHUIT BARCHAH
Managing Director

Bali- Hdi-
ARIAN TALUKDAR AMAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Company Secretary Dhrecior
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Company Information

Premier Cryogenics Limited (the "Company™) s o public limited company domiciled in Indis with its registerad office
at 14y, Manicam Dewan Resd Chandman, Guwahati TR 03, The Coinpany 14 lsted on the Caleutsa Stock Exchange
{CSER The Company is a market beader in the Industirialbdediceal Ceases business comprising primarily of Osyvpen.
Mitrogen, Medical oxvgen, Nimous oxide, Dissolved Acetvlene in the MNorth Eopst India. The Company has
manufacturing facilities at Cuwabati and Samagun in Assem and sells pimaly in India through - indepenident
distributors and dinsc sales,

1.Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies

L1 Basis of Preparation

These finsmeral stsements have been prepared in accordance with the Indlan Acoounting Standards (heretnafter
referred to as the Ind AS” b as nofified by Ministry of Corporate Alfairs pursudnt to Section 133 of the Companies At
20K3 read with Bule 3 of the Companies (Indisn Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2005 and Companies {Indion
Accounting Standsnis ) Amendment Rules, 2016,

The: finnneial stalements hove boen prepared on acerunl and going concern basis. The acecunting policies are applied
wonsistently o all the periods presented in the fimmcinl staements, Al assets amed [ibilities have been classafied as
current oF nim-cuirent @ per te Company's normal operating cvele and other erlleda a8 sel out in the Division U of
Schedule 111w the Companies Act, 20013, Based on the nature of peodecis and the time between acquisition of assets
for processing ond their realisation in cash and cosh equivalents, the Company hos ascertained its operating cycle as 12
mmihis for thee purposs of current or nom-gurrent classifieation of nssels and liabilities,

The financial stalements are presented in INE. the fumctional curreney of the Company. [tems ingluded i the finemciol
stisfements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary économie environmenl in which the
Compainy operates (the “Tunctiomal cumrency” L

2.1 Basis of measuremeni

These financial smiements are preparcd under the historical cost convention mmicss stherwise indicated.

23 SIGNIFICANT ACOOUNTING FOLICIES

a) Property, plant and equipment

Proparty, Plant smd Equipment are stifed at cost, net of nccomulnted deprecistion and scoumulated impairment losses,
i1 any. Such ooal includes the cost of replacig pan of the Plam and BEguipnent and borrowing costs for long-lern
conslruction projects 1 ihe recopnition eriterta ane mel When significant parts of plam and eguipment are seguined 10
b replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on-their specific weful lives. All repair and
muirdenance eosts are recognized in prof or less ss incurred,

Propery, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended wse ss on the dote of Balonee Shesd are disclosed as
*Capital work-in-progress™,

An item of Praperty, Plont ond Eguipmend and any significant paet initiolly recognised is derecopnised wpon disposal or
when mo fisture economic benelits are expecied from its uwse or dispasal, Any goin or koss arsing on desrecognition of
the #ssel fenboulated as the difference between the net disposal prceeds and the carmying amount of the wsset) is
imedudizd i thee inenime statenent when the asaes s derecogiiaed.

[repreciziion cn Property. Plang and Eguipment 5 provided based on useful Llife of the assets preseribed in Schedule [
ty the Comapaics Act, 20003 Howeves any deviation from the weful il & prescribed in Schadule 1o the Comganies
At 2003 and actual [ife of the assetz shall be disclosed. Depreciation methods. useful lives and residual vales ane
revigwsd periodically, including ot eoch financial year end ord adjusted prospectively, iTappropriste.

b} Imtanpible assets

Intangible Assels are statesd at cost of acguisition net of recoverable taxes less pccomulated wmon sistion/dephelion snd
imaprairmend Dods, 3 any. The cosl comprises purchase price. barrowing costs, and any cost divectly atirbutable 10
bringing the asset o is working condition for the inlended use and net charges on foreign exchange contraces and
adjustmezmis wrising from exchange mde variations airibuoble 10 the irangible pssets,

{iaims oo losses arising from derecognition of an inangible assel are measured as the difference between the ne
disposal proceeds and the carrying amowsnt of the nased and e reeognised in the Satement of Profit or Loss when the
asset is derecnpnised,

[neungible sssels comprising of Software ane nmortised over the period of 5 years.

¢) Curreat versus non-current classification

The Company preients assets and labilities i the balasee sheet bass on curmentnon-current classi Dsaion,

; Expected 1o be realised or intended 1o be sobd oe consumed in the normal eperating cycle;

+ Held primanily for the purpese of irsding:

» Expected for be realised within twelve momths after the reporting period ; or
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. Uil o cash eguivalent uiless nestrictad from being exchanged or wsad o semle a liabiliny for at lest twelve moaths
after the reparting period,
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A ligdhility i5 current when ;
i B expected o be setiled inthe nornal operating cyele §
« It is held primarily for the purpese of trading ;
» I i due o be setiled within iwelve months after the reporting period ; o
. There b4 no uscomditional mght b detir the senbement of thee lHability for at lessn pwelve mont e
after the reporting period.
All other Hakbi lindes ane classifiod as moi-current.

d} lmventorics

Inventories wre vislued ot lower of cost or net realisable vahee, Cost is determined on weighled avemge bsis Cost of
inventones compeises all costs of puichase, duties and taxes (other than those subseguently fecoverable from gas
authorites) and all other costs incerred in bringing the invedtory (o telr presoent location and concdithon. Crs of
finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate share of fixed and
variahle production overhends ond other cosis incurmed in bringing the inventories 1o their present location and
wondition. Met realisable valse nepreents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of bisiness less all
estirnated costs of completion and omis pecessary 10 make the sale

Expenses incurred relaing to project, met of income earmed during the project development stige prior io ifs imenled
e, dre disclosed under Work-10-Prognsss.

¢} Impairment of Mon- Financial Asscts

Ihe Compury asesses ol esch reporting date s 10 whether there Boany indicaton that any property. plam amd
equipment and imangible assets or growg of assets. called cash generaing units {OGLY may be inpaired. 17 any such
indication exists the recoverable ansunt of an asset or COL s estimated 1o determing the extent of impairment, i5ay.
When it is not possibde 10 esfimale the recovermble amowmt of an individueal assets, the Company estimates the
recoverahle ameount of the JCGLY e which the asset belomgs, An impairment s is recognizesd in the Statement of
Profit and Loss o the extent, asset’s carrying amount exoeeds itd reepverable amoumt, The meeoyverable amouni s
higher of an asset’s fair value bess eost of disposal and valoe in use. Valee inouse is based on the estimated futwre cash
flowws, discounted to their presem value wing pre-tax discount roie that reflects curnent market assessments of the time
wislue of money and risk specific tothe asets. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periogd is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recovernble ammmt,

f) Provisions and Contingent Liahilities

Provisions ore recopnised when the Company has o present obligstion (legal or constrictive) ss a result of a post evenl,
it iz prohuble that am outilow of resources embiedying ceonomic benefits will be regquired 1o settle the obligation end o
reliable estimate cm ke made of the amount of the obligabon, IF the effect of the time value of ey 15 matenal,
prowvisions ane discounted using a current pre-tax rase that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific o the Lability.
Crmtingent liahilities are disclosed when there is w prssible obligntion arising from past events. the existence of which
will be comfirmmed oily by the ocoumenc: o pen-occurmence of one of more uneertaln future events g wholly within
the corroel of the Company or a peesent obligation that arises from past events where it is gither niot probable that an
oaltflowy of resources will be reguired b settle the obligation or o reliphle estimede of the amount conmog be made,

£} Emplovee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund snd ESIC. contributions are made &0 the respective repulabory puthoritics. The Company mokes
specificd monthly comribuwtions towards Provident Fund ond  Employess Siate Insursnce Corporation. The Company’s
wontribution is recognised ms mn expense in the Stalement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee
renicdhars the related service.

Defined Benelit Plans

The Comipany pays granuity o the employees wheeyver bas completad Hve vears of service with the company ar the
tme of resagnation'superanmaion. The gratuy is pasd @13 davs sakary for every completed vear of servios @ per the
Pasment of Gratuity Aot 1971

Thee pratuiry Habiliy amoumt is comabued o Lk Insuranes Corporatien of India ender Growp Gratoity Scheme foe
emplovecs, The gratuity fund has been approved by respective [T authorifies. The liahility in respect of gratuity and
ather post-employmen benefits i colenlsted using the Projected Unit Credit Methiod and spresd over the period during
which the benefit 15 expected o be derived from employess” servies,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

h} Tax Expenses

The tax experae G the perod comprises curnend and deferred tax. Tax @ recopnlsed in tee Statement of Profin amd
Lirss, except 10 the extent thal it relates o Hems peoognised in Lhe comprehensive income or in eguity. In which cass,
the tax i also recognized in other comprehensive inoomse or equity,

Current Tax

Curremt tax assets and laldlites are mesored @ the amomi expected o be recoveraed from or pabd to the Laxation
athwwitics. besed on tax rates and laws that are enscted or substantively ensctad st the Balance sheet dage.

Deferred tax

Defierred 1ax 15 recognieed on temporary differcoces botween the carrving amoimis of asaets and [Ebilites ln the
financial statemwnis and the comresponding tax bases used in the complaation ol taxable prodit. Defemred tax liabilites
and asscis are measunod a the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period in which the liability is segtled or the
gesset realized, boscd on tox rates {ond tax Fawsh that have been enacted or substantively ensdled by the end of the
reporting period, The cirrving amound of Deferred tax liabilitics and assets are reviewed s the end of cach reporting period

i) Foreign currencies transactions and translation
Tremsnctions in foreign currencies ore recorded of the exchanpe e prevailing on the date of irorsacion, Monetary

mssets andd Fohilities denominited in foreipn cerrencies wre. tramslated of the functional currency closing riges of

enchange at the reporting date. Exchange dilferences arlsmg o dettlesent o trnslation of monetary jiems ane
recigiised fn Statement of Prodfit amd Losa.

j} Revemue recognition

Revenue from sake of goods is recognised when all the significant sks and rewords of ownershap in the gods are
trnsferred o the buyer as per the terms. of the contract, there 15 no coitinuing managerial invelvement with the goods
and the smaouant of revenus: can be measured reliably. The Conpany retaing mo effective control of the goods wransierred
to i depres usuelly associabed with ownership and no - significent uncertainty exists regarding the omount of the
comsideration that will be derived from the sale of goosds, Revenue is mensumed ot e valee of the considersation
received or recebvible, afler decheciiom of wny trade discounts end any texes or dufies ollecied on behal " of the
governiment which are levied on aales sisch as sales tax, value added tax, goods and services tax, ete

Ineome from services renclered i recognised hosed on agreements’ arangements with the customers as the service i
perfoimmed it proportion to the siage of completion of the irensaction a1 the reperting date and the amoung of revenue
can b mesasured reliably.

Revenne from EPC is recognised on the bests of steae of completion by reference te surveys of work perlormed,
Inberest income from g finoncial asset is recognised on fime basis. by reference o the principsl sutstonding ad the:
effective inderest refe applicoble, which is the rate which exply discounts estimasted fulure cash receipts through the
expected |ife of the financial wset 0 thet aset’s nel carrving wmount on initind recognition. eannmcee claims ane
recrilsed to the extent thene i a reasoinable certainty of the reall zabalivy of the claim ameodnt.

Dividerd incoane is recognised when the Company’s right b receive the payment his been estnblishid,

k) Goverament (:ramts

Ciovernment grams are recognisad when there s reasomable assurance that they will be reccived and the Comipany will
comply with the conditions sssecinted with dhe prants, Grangs that compensaie the company for expenses incurred are
recogmised in profit or loss, either as ather income o deducted in reposting the related expense, @ appropriste, on @
syabematic basas over the periods i which the Company recognises as expeises the related costs for which the gramts
are inended 1o compensate, Government granes that are reccivable & compensation B expenss. of losses already
ingurred or for the purpose of giving immedioie financial support to the Company with ne fitune related costs one
recogmised in prodit or oss in ihe period in which they wre received, As per Ind AS 20, government gramts relwted b
aseta. shall be presented in tee Balanoe Sheet by setting up the grant as deferred inooene, by subsequent year this
deferred goverment grant will be amortised over The wetil Dife of the asssts,

Iy Financial instruments
Financial Assers

A, Initind recognition and measurement:

Al fimmncinl mssets ard linbiliies wne initinlly recognized at fidr viloe, Tramssction costs tt are @rectly aitribugahle b
the acguisition o isswe of fescial assets and Tinancial lHabilides, which are not at fair value throsgh profin oe bess; ane
adjusted o the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and salbe of financial sssets are recognised using rade date
geopunting.
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B. Subsequent measurement

i} Financial sssets carried at amortised cost {AC)
A finsincind st is mestsuned ol amortised oost 10 s held within s business model whose ohjective is 1o bold the asset
i order to collect contraciual cash fhavs and the comtrctual tenms of the Anancial asseet give rige om specilied dages 10
cash flvvs that are salely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ily Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income (FYTOCH)
A finuncial asss is mensured at fir value thronigh sther comprebensive. income if it is held within a business model
whose objective s achieved by both eoflecting contraciual cash flows and selling fisencial azsets and the comracoaal
terms of the financial assed give rise on specified dates o cash Tows thai are solely paymenis of principal and inderesi
o ihe principal omound auistonding.

iii} Financial sssets ut fair valoe through profit or loss (FYTPL)
A finamcinl pssel which i not classified in any of the sbove cotepories e messared of fir vislue through profit or less.
m) Eguity Imvestments

All equity investments are measured of Fair valoe. with vofee changes recopmised in stotement of profit and loss. except
fixr thise eouity imvestments for which the company his ebected to presemt the value changes in “Other Comprehensve
Ineimme .

n) Impairment of Financkal Assets,

In acepedance with Ind A% 108 e Company uses *Expected Credit Liss” (ECL) soded, lor evaluating impalement of
financial asscts other than those mezsured at fair value throwgh profit and loss (FYTPL) Expected credit losses are
mensured throogh o koss allowones ot an amount cqunl 1o

i The 1X-momihs expected credit losses (expected credit fosses that result from those defaslt everds on the financial
instrumeznt that are possible within 12 months afier the repoming date); or

ii. Full lifetime expecied credie losses {expecied credit losses that resuli from all possible defauli cvenis over the ke of
the financial instrument}

For trade receivables company applies “simplified approach” which requires expected lifetime losses (o be recognised
from initial recognition of the receivables, Fumher the company uses historical defaslt mbes 1o determine impairmsent
I om the part@slio of tmule receivables. At every reporting e these historicnl defasl mees are reviewsd and chamges
in the forward looking esibinates are analysed. For oiher asseis, ihe company uses 12 momih ECL w provide fior
imipeairmeend Joss where ihere I8 no sipnificant inerease in credil risk. 7 there is significant inerease in credid risk full
lifegime ECL. is used.

o} Financial liahilities

Initlal recopnition and measurement;

All finanweial lEabilithes are recognized initially al fidr valoe and in cose of lopns et of - direct]y pitributable cost, Fees of
recurring mesture re directly recognised in the Stement of Profit end Loss o5 nance cost.

Subsequent messurement;
Finemeinl Fahilities are carried ot amortized cost osing the effective interest method. For tnesde snd ofher payables
maluring within ome vear from the balance sheet date, the carmying amounts approximate fale value due 1o the short
maurity of these ingiruments.

Die-recognition of Minancial instrumenis
The Compuny derecognizes o financiol mssel when the controctieal fights to the cash flows from the financial psset
expire or it ransfers the firancial asset ond the tmnsfer gualifies B derccognition under Ind AS 1. A financiol
linbility {or o part of a financiel lability) is derecognized from the company’s balance sheet when the obligation
apecified b the comract s discharped o cancelled o exprres,
p)  Expenditures
Expenses are accountiod on aoerual asis
q) Earnings Per Share

Brasic sarmings per share b compusted by dividing the pet profic for the period sfributsble 1o the equty shancholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period. The welghted average
mumber of equity sheres ouistanding during the period and for all periods presemed is adjusted for evenis, swch ns
bomes shares, other than the comversion of patentied equity shares that kave chamged the number of equity shares
duilstanding, without @ correspomding clange in resomees,

Fiwr the purpose of caleulating diluted earmings per share, the net prodit fior the period atiributable to equity sharcholders
and the winghted average number of shares oustanding durdng the period B adjusted fior the effocts of all dilutive
potential equity shares.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021

"The Company hes een hokling 10075 halding inons sebsidiary company (992 e its o name el 1% theough e demeslon 32 0 momime:
ahgrehobler) msge s ingemion Howeser, relevant Booee weng ml filed by the Compars with e Minisiry of Corpoesse A Wairs
Comadgrang the i rinlity of the b sawie: Buy s Do s e setmspectively sl mecdssary amondoe s ha
Ten sl in 1he corrent Fisaneial Yesrie FY 2020-21

3.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
GRS BLANH BEFRECTATION NET BLUMK
A Asan Addftion | Disposed | Ason Opeznimg Buring | Dedoction | Total As on Az an
OLMI | during ol 30z balance the during wp o JEE21 | 300320
the vear TR0 04, 208 ' ear ghe vear | 310321
Ay Tangihle sieis
Laad pELE - 13, MG | Loy peaa) - - - 2000 HT | R0 ERa)
Haoikdngs R0 T - Hhram 6,12 %3 5ad 2 s mT A8V nkl Thadi | TRl | alinie g 80 3 6l
Piant & cqpepracer Aeabad 410 . - dEerAd Al | ISikEzEs | dde 2R - (EONTELT T L e LR §]
Fur e & frcnism 462208 LM = B, 14, X80 420 8,4 (RN 3 7 58 Tis| I0ATALY W
Winhic by IRSIEITR 4. ¥57] = 550 2RI TAIAIT L LR | 1Bk AR [ EALE R
Commpiiner A 139543 R AT FERTL T 1 1 112 s AN ER TR ]
W, Gl aisis Lax T4 193231 1.5, i3 044 1Ak, T 40 B 3ha . L FLTT B TRE LR R )
Elex insuliaiam A2 8T R - LRI R ] [ R EURT ]| - I aked | iAaeSiE | Desebaid
W akr syudarn LIRS . 184,857 = N 4408 128 d spEatur | 430119 TERLE L]
Cryugae ik R 127 &% - 04042 189 | 23D g4 RLERE ] - LEVER o | REERENES | aadeidd
i cylndm RN ) ] 38,80 (K] - TIIH% 5 28 AR A14 - B0 5600 | BT TR !afﬁ%l
T s aiied | VRALEN | fewid; TETEELIT | Sbb, I [ad Tiwed (IT AL Fans | Franasa | ainan i
i} Intangihle nsets _

—;5;::5‘—-—-',_ Tl : - T ) : - L= T I .
Total JETETETEET Thelaed | (RA2ENE | Tauduam) | RAdETeNT | Slaibaed ThpdS ATARLEZIS | Fanmmate | ERA0ARTHE
Fic fois s TR 0a50e | LRI AEYY | 200G | TdAl Ak | TT MR IR |5 20 T ZEnLIRS 1T | EZARFTI | SR SR AT
CiCapital work-in-progress

AR ATNY AR AT 317
MARCH, 2021 MARCH, 2000
[Rupecsh (Rmpecs)
4. NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
Investment measured ai Cost
) Investment ineguitly instrameans
Cluoled = s
Linquotad
Investment in subsicdzary
PCL Power Private Lid 1, EH0, (WD M R AL TEL]
10000 £y, %I ) equity sharesof ® 10000 gach fully pald*
Crber investmen
Bamboo Technology Park Lid, 08 2400, DR, DD 1019, A (b
10 T OO0 gy, 10,7 OO0 gyquily sleargs ol ® 10 00 ench by pensd
by Iiwveatment in other instrumeins - -
Total AL AL RN LAY

5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Unsecired considered pood
i1 Capital advances 33.91,924.00 3835073400
Hy Advances ather than capital advances
a) Soeurity deposits 21,0969, 1 26.00 2.22.36.380.00
bl Acdvance o relnled panies £, 50, 06, D -
ch Oither advimess B -
iii) Bank depesits with more than 12 months mauri® 113836 65200 12,850,258 993 ()
13,84.47.682,00 15409764500
*Fank depotils of ® 6752230000 (P Y ¥ 400 99806 00) pledgid to bank againg Bank Guarsmios and LT v,
6. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
iWPrecperative Expenses 3857000 4B, 71T 1LAK
Add: During the vear - -
Less: Amontised during the year 16,51 350,040 16,351,592 0
Lz Currenl Assal 15.67.045.00 | 6,51, 590,000
Bialance & yvear end = 15,67 98900

Mot aeons gupenses (getablishmen salgey, insumnee, o1c ) B Sanegun peojedt 55790 03 957 (0, which g Being asoniged over § years
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T INVENTORIES
) Ravwe misterials TIANLSZHA00 24 A0,
b Work in progress (Contrct job) 4,07 2503400 1,50, 7 LENLO0
) Finished goods 59,03, 350, D0 359732000
d)Stones & spares - RRECLY —GR.58.J95.00
levemtories are vabwed at cost or mel realizable valoe, whichever 1= lower. S.AIRI6M00 202, 74,01 6,08
8 CURRENT INVESTMENT
Coted
al Investment in Mutuz| I mds
i14xis Fgaity Hybrid Fund = Regular Girowth | 2746 1 2ER.00 .
i} 8P Ligmidiy Fand — Regular Plan - Girowth . 1,50, 05 B4 90K
il L35 Creernight Fand — Regular Flan — Girowik LR AR ]
iv IDEP Savings Fand - Regular Plas - Growth . 150,00 D 0K
Vi DT Value Fuid — Begilar Grownth 33150400 -
vilhZIC | Prudential Balnced Adwnnmge Fund 034 30 a
VI ICICT Prudestial Equity Savisgs Famd (FRUNERH) -
vl ICT Prsdeninl Maoney Market Fand 1. 20,82, (K2 0.4H) -
ix1 IDFC Bond Fund - Medigom Term Plan 1 63,54 . TE8.00 -
51 Malwmwira Masalifc Equity Savings [han Sanchay ¥ odasa TEH2 A5 -
xijiMappan [ndin Balanced Advaminge Fusd T207 A% a
i} Tata Arbarage Fund — Regular Cirowth 518018700 -
«iigjLIT1 Sheat Term Income Fand ~ Begulor Plas e 0400 .
kiv) UT] Valwe Oppartunsties Fund - Eegular Plan 3 _ —
LARMLEELA ] g4l R 0
9 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured considerad pood . "
Ungeeured consldered good 25618140200 T0L3R 39 37500
sz Enpected Credin Losses 1t 6P RS O A THO.00
23,46,12 307,00 10, 24.90,605,00
10 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
ap Cash in heand 8456700 U1 226.00
b Bolanee with banks ;
(i) In curreni aceounts ELATLL LT 5.6 5R00
(i1} Bank depesit with criginal masuricy of |ess than three monchs * - 2720766500
— 132 65T 00 3, 73.63.340.00
11 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Earmarked balance with bank
In current accouni for unpaid dividernd 14, 12, S8R0 00, B2
Bank deposit with ariginnl matuniy of less than twelve montis but more £4.74 57500 224 HI.T56.00
than 1 months* 68,87 563.00 2 34 K5 5TH.O0

*Bank deposits of *353 .00 85700 (P Y. Mil) pledged so bank against Bank Guoramte: and LC

12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecurad considensd prod unbess atherwise stated
Advance other than capital sdvanee
a) Secumity Deposifs

EDM.IZI_I

k) Advances 1o related padics [ Emploves)

¢} Dber advances (speci iy nafure)
i Advanoes with Revenue Amboritbes® 4,06,5%, 56,00
i) Income fax paidideducted at sowree 29,60 38 1.00
i) Advanee 1o supplices 4,18 232.00
ivl Advances recovernble in cash or

kiruf o for value o be receivesd 700,87 1

v} Earmest mimey depasit 12,0 70400 )
vi] Prepaid expenses ** BT 700
vil )Preoperative Experses

* [neludes COSTROST Ret mbearserng m clais®2, 57, 16,808 00 (F Y %498, 23000) L)

51,756,040

G785 30000
2R NLS1200
D0 15,7 56000

3,64.41 35,00
e Y0500
4,53 35500
— 14,30, 550 )
145,47 411,00

=2 Inchide s unesping] ivearance 4 ZEATI 0N (PY R 160,300 ] prapad vohiche s of B4A%000 00 (P Y %] 9258300
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1} EQUITY SHARE CAFITAL

ALTHORISED
0O D00 .y 50,0000 ecpaity shames of ® 10000 @ch G D0 T . 0 DD
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID LI
A5 2 S poy 49,23 900 equity shares of # 1000 each fully posd up 40 T D 4,52 100 (0
Akl Forfeined skares: BT 480 17640 (0
£l 640,00 3 it 640

1L il ol ik ter of shares vealanandding a1 the h-:]—nn:wrd an i enl ol iha veg
Eipaiv Shangs ?_!_-E.l-.mil_l 'I|-|'IZ‘-]£EI

Ho. of shises At i) Mo of shies St in ("
Al the begnmng of the yepr 49,13 50 4035 T D AT 4,502,730 1 ol
Aikd Bmnad dunng the wiw # = =
Thnaanding o the end of the year 49 33 Sl 401 5 D 4917 S 4,532,359 i 04

o I Steig hokdees halding mon: s 5% shanes of e ﬂlm
317 Mach, 221 31 barch, 1070

Mo ol sheow holders Mo of ehangs % hidding Mo of shangs “auf hdding
Abkiyst Haroosh B 123 § AR 00 I
Drexley dities Pya Lad §d, 53 000 IR A% 4 50 (0 AW
dAnanmshn Chiedhae 21,E5, 700 3 B0 TR M0 = R0

i Righes, pn:d"-mm and restrictions attached to sharcs

Fhe Coompesyy hess oely one class of equany shares having a par value of #10ench. Each sbare hobder is eligible for one vole per share Beld
The dividend progosed hy the Hoord of Direciors is ssbject 10 e approest of he shareholders in the enssrg Annusl General Mesting,
eacepl in case of imerim davidend. In ke evem of lspadanuon, the equiny shasehobders are eligible 10 receive the rensaning &esels of the

Compamy nfter desinbaliom of all preferentisl amoum, in proporion 10 their shasebolding

14 OTHER EQUITY

; Other r;'““-" ""“iﬂ
: Capita Cienernl Ftmined 2 Commapou
I Aticut Reserve PEATYE Earniigs "'"'"..IF:;:E:'“ Financial Foey
Instruments*
Balance as an [ April Hi = | 21,0 Y [ 27 20 B9 RO HE - 1900000 |E T3 AT 806 00
Al Profit during the vear T 1730, 506 00 7173050600
Less: Transferred #n Réserve AL ULARL ERAEUR  pad A RLERE RER T E
Less: Dividend -, 5908 SR [RLAI R ATE R
Lese: Dividend dispributsm inx = - :
o g A s - (29681800 (2,06 B1K 001}
Falanee 2531 51" March Hi21 - | 250000 o0y | 31.82,14 BLd 0 . L OG0 [ 548412 81400
* Mote: - Equity Postion of Compound Femine il Instruments ischades interest free loan from AIDC.
Other Lguaty Partion
- Capatal Cieneral Btamned oo o priingl.
P Reserve Py Earnings mrliprcl'mmm: Financial Fetdl
- . i Instrumenis* |
Balance as on ¥ April 19 - | 200 OO0 T | 26 36,13 - [EEEEC Tl SN 0]

A Proficdiring the yeir 2.4, 004 ) B4 94 2R 00
Less: Transferred i Reserve | TR O TH (0 0 -
Less Trvideiid = | 55 0 300 ) {50 T R0 000 )
Less: Daividend dismibuisn s = [1E,14.543.00) §1d.14,542.00)
i i o i o e e s (13,50, 127,00 {13,601,1 27 001}
Hals s 31" belmrgh B2 B BN TR TR E RN R R T . L8000 00 (4R 2R AT 806
* Mubg - Equiny Postion of Compound Faamcal Instraments mebodes nterest fFoe Joan from AIDH
15 NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
ROEROWINGS
Secured

Term bouns from Bank (5B1) T8, 19006100 187682 B 100

14,08, 1%, (0] I LR 79 BIR| 10

uke: i Term loam of ® 2900 kaone  PY 92000 crane) for Samagun Project fom State Bank of India is socored by way of an
cquitahle moringe on land measuring G769 M sy melers, alomg with facbary building, bocabed at Giendhali Hebejin,
Mapson und Eypolhecation of plant & machinery in that piol. Collateral security of EM an the existing factory land
miensurmg B2 s b with Bactory bailding locarad ar Saukechi, Gusshsti. Monchly repeyment (5% 20000 lakhs,
darting @ April. 2018 and fast instalment is dwe in March, 2025, Thene is no default of Principal and inferest payment,
1Ep T dirgctonrs oF The Company’ o perasss By guaranieed the remyiment of th aboye Py s
iigh Crllagern| security af first charge on the currend asseis of the company for the nbove two loans
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16 MOMN-CURRENT PROVISIONS
a0l Provisson For emploves beoetis

11Frovision for pratuicy 1B, 11,635,040 AMR 7O

i Prowision for leawe encashmsent 2595979 0k 2404 370,00

bh Oithers N~ .-
A07,5] 4,000 ITR0437. 0

The Company mokes seeus] conenbeason o the Employes’s (o Limsony-cum-Life Assemece Scheme ol the Life Insumnce
Compamtion of Indin, o funded delined benefil plas for eligble cmployess. The schesre provides for hump im paymen oo vested
employvees at retiremen, death while in emsploymest or onterminasion of employmeni of on smossst equivaient g 15 dms salary paysble
for each completed year of semvice of ihereaf 18 escess ol & months subgect o & moxismom of # 20 lacs. Vesing ooours upon oomple i of
5 years of service. The preseni value ol the defined benefit obdaguiion and 1he réloed current service cosl were mensured using the
Prijected Lnis Credit Meghod with eciusnnl valanions heisg carned o at eech balance sheet dale

I7 DEFERREDTAX LIABILITIES L8837 00 1.8, 78.205.00
L8932, 734,00 LS8 TRINS00

18 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
apAmortbzation of Caplial Beserse 0,27 304,00 -
B)Others® L0, 1155100 94,71.541,00
L0033 850,00 _M4.28.541.00

*inwerest fres secunity deposs received from denlers’ customers ngninsi cvlinder halding.

19 CURRENT LIABILITIES

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

BORROWINGS

Secured

L repenvablbe o demand

Working capital boan from SBL Guwaleati 587 430,00 533606, 720,00

RlIATAM00 3356677000

iPWoTking capital Foasm is secured by i pothecation of eniire stocks, hoak debr & OO of the Connpasy snd collaseral secuniny of
extomsion of charpe un fixed a=eets of propects financed by SBIL
iy Twe Directors of the Comgrany have persceelly guaraniced the repayment al'the loan.

Il TRADE PAYABLES

a) Mo avd amall enterprises 1, 42,009.0 -
b khers 550 1582604 T A0
5,90, 57 F45 00 SOLATAR9.00

Dues 1o Mico snil Small Enverprises have heen defermined vo ghe extent sach panies hove been identified an the hasis of
mfrmative collected hy the Mam gemem.

11 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

) Carrent maturities of Tong term boerowings FA5 L 2.0 4,206, 24,16, 00
b} Interest noorued bt pot dise on. bormowings 12,049,252.00 22,32 Tak.0n
ch Unpald dividend 14, 14.950.0d) e ]
Sf1.24 253,00 4,38.17.138,00

1t OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
o} Advonee received from customers 14,92,045.00 36,984, 0}
hi Sulary. wages, bonus and ather emplovee payahle 45, 1.3, 303 ik 3T 1406549, 0H
c} Oher payvahles 1,69.95.015.00 141,52 934.00
ZAD00,567.00 LER AL STT.00
*Includes cloricity bl scerued bl not dwe ® BEIIINE00 (FY,® 8324 3360000 and other liabdise of % B031A24.00 (Y,

®SH.IE 54800y

13 CURRENT PROVISIONS
a) Provision for employes benelits

Provision for banus 1 08,3 T W) 407, 1 34060
Prewisivn for lewve encashment 2Z.55.631.00 25,06, 87800
A4, 16,0070 303401200
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I4 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES {Met)

Carrent
Current tax lbility
Pravision Tor income tax A 36, 15200 2872 748.00
45,26,1 5500 ETLTHEDO
15 REVERUE FROM OPFERATIONS
ap Sales of produces {excluding irder branch zales)* AT A1,032.00 ELE R BT
hi Sale of services. LA 3T, TR0 100,646, 252,00
¢} Diher opersting revenue (Covermment grang} S21L0T.519.00 458 2 HAx)
di Comstrsetion ineome _15.28 640549 () 70406161
*loxg luded inger hemech sale %6 Te 47 05500 (P ¥ ¥ K 30 73 567 003 5681, 16.881.00 A5 4697 234900
26 OTHER INCOME
ap Iterest incorme on
Bank deposits 1,0 7 BR D50, 00 QTR 374.00
hhers * 22167,504.00 4, S (13 0
by Craim on investmerd carmied oi FYTPL
i) Long term gain 5, TR
i} Shwet ferm zain 43, 1R, 957,00 027,00
iii} Fair valie: of Current invesimens 13, 35.550.00 G B4
¢l Mise, Income -
d Chber gaan ad | losses)
Mot g lossetpon Foreign currency insections 150, 44 0L EHy 200122 .0K)
e Prodini Loss] from sale of asweis (net) -
{7} Oither non-operating income ** A3 00 3 A4H.53200
2.1370.232.00 LI424687.00
*Lead Security interest reconved fram APDCL* 226756400, ** Cash lack: fom Floe Card # 1,500723.00 and Rokate # 3,50, 708 00
o) elegiricity bl
Y OST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
ni Raow maerials onsumed*
Cpening Stock 20065 340.00 35,95 050,00
fuldd: Purchase & Other Direet Expenses RS20 15H e B e 1
3,060 8, el S 330,71, 28200
Less: Closing Stock _T1.01 92EAM 20006 530,00
3.3 96,717.40 3,02 6k, TR0
b} Sdores & spores consumed* * _ 07,107, 6. _BLTEN19.0
42104, 715 LRI 4D ATI00

*Inchudex calcmm carbide * 1570853 100 (1Y ® | AT.08, 136,00, ammaonium nitrate ¥ LA LS7, 770000 (P.Y % 109,19 463.00)
mnl liguid carbaon g axide ® 23 20416 0000 Y # £0,37,153.00)

**Includes spares # 3400LE1 100 (BY #2956, 27500, cyllinder spare ¥ 278252300 (PY % 16,16, 138.00), wlectrical smres
T4 0TZ0NEY ® AT 043000 cotsmiiables T 16,42 1000 (PY ® 23,97 226000 and tvee ¥ 524330100 (F.F ¥ 7,190,452

Al the materials siores snd spares consumed durisg the year ore indégemous.

H PURCHASE OF STOUK IN TRADE

Puschase of stock in trade® o L
LG 60, 59400 LARIT, LA1.00
*Eelugdes inter hranch purchase ® .30, T3 IT5.00 (B % 655400 2350}
N CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, {including
Farw materials and swark-m-progress)
Cipening halumce
a) Finished goods EL P TR 40900
bW ark-in-prrageress LA0,T1870.08 L6ESTTHLIO
Todal opening balancs L044AN 10T 4345 2TLAK
Clessmg halance
a1 Finished goods F0 03 3L 53,970,520
hiWork=im-progress 4,007, 28034 01d 130, 71870 00
Todal glosing balamcs: 4405 2% 424,00 204 4% |52 00
(2,405,232, 001) 2.4, Ta 0
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HI EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXFENSES

n) Salary & wages, bans etc 4 3569 437, 356,86, 35040
by Ciomeribaition 1o provedens & oiher fands * 4261 A58, ) 2581 373 i1
1 Sanff welfare KRN _ B0 0
4.6 0, 300 ERUER R TERE
*Includes EFF ¥ 149861900 | # | TARST400, ESIC® 4.11,835.00 ¢ #4249 682 (1)) and grasuity fiund conmibutican F 0 52 404 1
(F385117.00)
31 FINANCE COST
) Imieresd om germ |oan 200,705 200 240,81 20T 0
Ixh lmmerest om Loan Amainsl Deposss - 308917100
cl Inlerest an warking capalal loan 12,940, Tk 108 513 410
dy Imleresd 0 olhers 10, 735.00 11,758,000
¢) Hank guaranice commission & charges 1463, 2 1416 __ HO%9T0, 0
4,665,001 L1820 7300
1l OTHER EXPEMSES
Povwer cost 051,51 380000 3T A2 .00
[asiribation expenses 4,47 B3 16200 A8 10457 00
Travelling & conveyance .89 02 00 67012400
Priimng & stalsmery 250 FHT A0 256,965 0
Telephone, B & mlemet 1.59. 58000 296, 500
Puesclangme 15,660, 29 (7400
Adveriisemeny 112 44800 1, 23,528.400
Baooks & periodicals 2011.04 13500
[arectirs” salling fees 1,551 A1 1,30, CHHM 0
[hrecton s CommeEsing TAT A5} U7 A3040
[ HTTT 100D {Hp 1 B ANCH).OHl
Miscellnnenis expenses 45 28700 ] &0
Hrmise renl 159511 1M1 [ TR TERA T
Insuramo: 6,241 AR E Ol 445 (3500
Miembirdhip & subsoription U3,135.1) L3T7.597.00
Petral, mil & lubricani LN NI ] 217482 .00
Prifessiomal fees 4.9 49700 3,74, 154.00
Riates & fnxes 58,632 .00 320061 4.00
Hepairs & AMC 27,0l 2601
Baild ing TADATH.IM o, TR BRA 00
hetachinery 1604, 299,14 A 4H K000
Mutar vehicles 9 .21 50 147 B2T.00
Canpuier 209 3% 1) AP 50, Ol
{ithers 1,47 6 200 23660100
Limee shudge disposal expense 299,751,040 PR ARE R T
Lows oy Sale af Asses 1B, 143,060 A5 272060
Provision for expected credil losses 13.20.325.00 1 48 THLOD
Seourity oxpenses 25249010 L& L5.615.00
Siututary fees 6 A4 46300 353,176.00
Payinent o oudices drel Mote 28011 ) 92,504,041 5000 D4
Pgpms ey & share [Rnsler expinses 12 AW 12, N AN
Rl wnl expemnses - TRO00.
(Mleoz electricily expenses LGT 67200 2,599 12440
Carpornte social responsibiligy (C5R) expendiune 558,775 2593000, 00
Expenses against constmactian incame L6455 R0, M) T3 L2 32 ()
JERTAS Db 0 22 1LY 50400

72



Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Motes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31° March, 2021 (Contd.)

A3 DEFERRED TAX

The current year Deferred fax asset of Rs. 945471/~ has been credited to Statement of Profit & Loss
Dietails are as bebow:

31-03-2021 Curreat  yenr 31-03-20
charpeicredit) |
Deferred fas Gability |
Depreciation & amortization {A) 189,587,797 | (10,61.66%) 200,19, 466 |
|
Deferred Iax assels |
Leave salary {B) 25,063 | (1,16,198) 141,261 |
|
Deferred tax lbility/(assets) (nct)  (A)(H) 1,893,734 {2, 45471) 10878205 |
34. Forcign exchange transactions
a) Value of import:
i} Raw materials i ML Py, MIL})
ii) Component and spare paris £ MIL (P.Y. WIL)
iii) Capital goods : NIL (P.Y. Rs.62.90,615-)
iv) Advance for capital goods g NIL {P.¥, NIL)
b} Expenditure i foreign currency:
i} O coount of rovalty, know-how,
professional and consuliancy fee & interest | MIL (Y. NIL)
iii} Others : NIL (P.Y, Rs.1.23,85972/-)
¢} Walue of imported raw materials, spares
und component and percentage with
mdigenious of each with total consumption - HIL (Y. MNIL)
d) Dividends remitied in foreign currency:
i} No, of non-resident shareholders : HIL (P.¥. HIL)
ity Mo of share held by them f ML (P.Y. NIL)
i) Amount of dividend paid : NIL (P.Y. NIL)
¢} Earning in foreign exchange:
i} Export of pouds caleulated on FOB basis
i} Rovalty, know-how, professional & ML (P.Y. MIL)
consultation fee :
iii} Interest and dividend E MIL (Y. WIL)
iv) Other income, indicating the natwre there of - MIL (P.Y. MIL)
35, The figures related (o previous year have been reclassified, wherever necessary.
36. Earnings per share (EPS) - Basic & Diloted - Rs. 14,57 {P.Y, Rs, 5.79)
3. Coalingent linbilitics to the ¢xtent nol provided
. Bank gusraniees given by bank on behalf of the company; Bs, 56903 850000 {P,Y, Rs. 358,00, 607, (41

b.Excise Duty of B 1595332

I view of Company's nppenl was rejected by Custom, Exeise & Service Tax Appeflose Tribunal, The Hsbilify
weas arisets oul of disallowanee of refund pertaining 1o persisd BMov 07 o June. 08 under notification no, 32049
CE dated BEA0T/ %M, The company has filed appeal befsre Caawhati High Court

38, Amount due and austanding Lo be credited 10 Investor Education & Protection Fund: NIL {P,Y, NIL},

39, The valee of contract outstanding on capital account sl year end les advance & estimated at Rs. 341 (Y. Ba. NIL}

40. The Company is engaged in the business of manufaciure, irading, services and consiruciion of facilities

of industrial & medical gases and natural gas, which is'a single business segment as per [nd AS-108.
All the activities of the Company are in India and hence is a single geographical segment.
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41 Revenue from sales of products and services |
aliProducts
Sale of gases

b1Services
Sale of services

) Other operating revenue
iy MEIIFP incentive
i1} State Industrial Policy Incentive

d} Constructions income

Taotal

42 Paymient 1o auditors @
Siatutory audii fee
Taxation matters
For other services
Total

Salay

House rent al lowance/scoommodation
Contriburion to EPF

Medical reimbursement

Commission payable on profit

Todal

44. Related party disclosures:

LCurrent vear

4 8T.11,051.04

Proviows year

66092 14100

34871103100

Jh, 600,92, 141 00

Manaperial remuneration to managing director during the vear was Rs. 365542500

A4 3778200 _L10,66,252.00
144,37, 782,00 _Lu10,66,252.00
1382200 408 230,00
5,13.93.697.00 ¥
5.2107,519.00 498 230.00
15,2860, 549.00 770,406 6,00
15,2860, 54% () T 704061600
S8, 16,5800 45,46,97,230 ()
_Current vear _Previous vear
ol DK G, (W,
1500000 15, ()]
1 7.500.00 5
93 _SW)LH) 75, (MM
Current vear Previous year
23,11,875.00 Z1,15,000.00
6, 00, OOHLCHD 3,60,000.00
20,700.00 2160 (WD
15,000.00 15, (K000
70785000 2.97.434.00
36,55, 475,00 28, 09,034.00

aj List of related parties with whom the company hus entered into transactions during the vear in the

ordinary course of business.

Party
A) Assam Air Products (P Ltd.

Relation

Common Directors

B) Mrs. Anamika Chovdhsry Director
C} Mrs. Kalpana Barooah Relative of Director
b) Related party transactions: _{Amount in¥)
I' Transactions {A) () () Total
Sales 13, 15,58,667 - - | 13, 1558667
House rent paid - 9 25 (HK) £, 00k, DD 15.25.000
Purchase (IME -Purchase’Expenses | 3,71,40.995 - - | 3, 7140995

45, Expected Lrtdlt Losses (ECL) and Provision for I:U.Ld debt details for Trade receivables,

A o O LR E ot

= L T

maarss

T e mr e

Particulars "< 6 Months 6-12 Months | =12 months .-'l.s ALILO32N | As AL3LO3ZN |
(irass Trade | 19.13.95_ 804 185,59 559 2 63.26,040 3.62 81,403 10 2839375
E‘E_Ff!-‘"‘ab]: —— L e () F S =3 T e B —_— | nnnnnnnnn
Expected  Credit | 0.50% 1.00% 2004 0.71% 1 0.34%

loss

Expcctfd Credit | 956979 185,504 326521 16,649 005 | 348770
i U | SRR RSP (e paseemane i
Mgt Trade | 19.04.38.825 | 1.83.73.963 35790919 | 23,36,12,308 | 10,24,90,60%
Receivables | |
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

To,
The Members of Premier Cryogenics Limited

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financkal Statements

Orpinion

We hinve awdited the secompanying consolidwed financial statemeants of Premier Cryogenics Limited ¢ hereinifier
referred 1w as “the Holding Company™), i3 subsidianies (e Holding Company and subsidaries ogether refierred 1o a3
“the Group™) comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31% Mareh 2021, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss, incleding ather comprebensive income, the Consolidsted Stotemend of Cash Flows and the
Comslichted Stafement of Changes in Egquity for the year then ended, ond notes (o the consolidated  Finnneial
Staemments, including a summary of significant secounting policies and other explanatoey information {lsereinafier
referred o as the “Consolidated Financial Satements")

I our opision and o the best of owr infemation and sccording 1o the explanagions given w us, the afteesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information requirsd by the Companies Act. 2013, as amended (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give oime and foir view inconformity with the accounting principles generally secepled
in I, of the conslidated state of alTairs of the Group as af March 31, 2021, their consolidated profit including oiher
comprehensive ineeme, their cash fows and the consolidated statensent of changes i equity for the year ended on thit dots

Basis for Opinion

We conducted owr awdil of the Consolidated Financiol Stmtements in sccordance with the Standoards on Awditing {543}
s specified under section 143 410} of the Act, 2013, Our responsibilifies under those Stendards are further described in
the Auvditor's Respemsibilities for the Awdit of the Consolidaied Finemeial Staements section of our reporl. We are
independent ol the Group in accordance with the *Code of Ethics” isssed by the Institute of Chanered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requiremvenis that are relevant to our sudit of the Conselidated Financial Statements
umder the provisions of the Aal and the nedes thereunder, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities in
sccordimee with these reguirements and the code of ethics.

We believe thar the awdit evidence we have obalned i3 sufficier and appropeiate 10 peovide a basis for our opinion on
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key audii matters

Key awdit mamers are those maners that, in our profizsional jodgement, wene of most significance in our sodic of the
Comsalidated Finameial Statenseins for the francial year ended 317 March 2021, These matlers were addressed o the
comtext of our audit of the consolidated financial satements as a whole, and in feming our opinion therson, and we do
noit prowide o separate opinion on these mobiers,

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Awditors’ Report thercon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
infrmation comprises ihe information included in the Board™s Report including Annexures 1o Board's Repon, Business
Hespomduliny Keport bl does not mebudie the Consolidated Finamciol Statoments and ouar Auditor's Repost thereon.

Our opindon on the Consolidated Finanelal Statemens does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurancs conclusion thereon,

I conmection with our audin of tee consolidated Bnancial statements. our responsibality 13 10 read the other iformenion
and, in doing s, conslder whether the other information is materially inconsisient with the consolidated financial
stabements or our knowledpe obtained during the cowrse of our audit or odherwise appears o be materially misstobed.

11 based om the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materiol misstatement of this other informadion,
we are reguired to repont thal fiet, We have mothing 1o report in this regard,

Management's responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation and peesentation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements in terms. of requineament of the Aa thet pive o true ond foir view of the consolideted Anancial
pesition, consslichted financial performance inclikling other comprehensive income, consolidated cash Nows and
coigolidated sistement of chanpss in equity of the Group in aceondamce with the accmiting, pranciples generally
accepled in [ndia, including the Indian Accounting Stardards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Aa read with
the Companies {Indisn Accounting Standands) Rules. 20015, as amended. The respective Board of Dirzctors of the
companies inchided in the Group are respansible for maintenance of adeguate secounting records in accordance with
the proviseons of the Act for safeguarding of the axsets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frasds ad other
irregularivies: sebection and application of approprise aceounting policies: making judgements and estimates that ane
reasonable and prudent: and ibe design, implementation and maimenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
wers operaling effectively for ensuring the accurncy and completeness of the accounting records, rebevant o the
preparstion of the Consolidmed Finsncial Stgements thet give o true and fair view and are free from material
mdsstaement, whether dwe 10 urd o error, which has been wed for the preparation of the Comsolidated Financlal
Staterneits by the Directors of the Holding Company, a5 aloresaid.
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In preparing the Consofidated Finoncial Statements, the respective Bogrd of Directors of the companies included in the
Ciroiep ane responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to comtinue a5 o going concern, disclosing. as applicable,
matters related v godig coneern and using the going concern basls of accouming unless maragement cther imends to
Tigquidate the Growp or (o cease operations, of has o realistic altemnative but o do se.

The respective Beard of Directors of the companies inclsded in the Growp are also responsible B overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group,

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
Chur objectives wne 1o obtsin reascnishle assurance about whether the consofiduted financiil statements as a whala are
feee fhoin materlal misdatement, whether doe o frmsd or emor. aid o issue an suddor's repor et includes our
apinkon. Reasonable assurance s a high bevel of azsurance, but is not 8 guarantee thal an audit eonducted in scoordance
with 5As will always detect s moterial misstolement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from froud or ervor ond ore
consideree manerinl if, individually or in the apgregate, they conld rensomubly be expected to influence the economic
decslons of isers faken on the basis of these consolidated fnancial siatsmens,

A part o an mshit in accordanee with 5As, we exercise professionnd judgment and maintin profession skepticism

throughoul the asdil. We also:

® [dentify ond assess the risks of moberial misstaement of the conselidaied financinl statements, whether due to frood
aw errr, design amd perform medit procedures respansive by these risks, snd obéain mudit evidence that s sufficient
avdd appropriace W provide o basis foe our opdnion, The sk of et detecting & matedal missgtatement resubing from
frawd is higher than for one resulting from error, as frawd may involve collusion, Torgery. intertional omissions.
mibsrepresentations. or the override of inermnal conined.

& Obtain an wnderstanding of intersal control relevant o the st in order o design oodit procedures that are
appropiate in the clecumstances, Under section 14300 of the Companies Act, 2003, we are also resposible Tor
expressing our apinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial contveds with reference 1o
the Comsolidated Financial Statemsems in plaes and the opersting effectiveness of such contrals

® Evaluate the approprisieness of accounting policies used and the reascmableness of accouning extimates and related
dischoaures made by managemment.

o Comclude om the appropristeness of mamggement’s use of the going convern bisis of aveounting amd bassd on e
audit evidence obtmned, wheher a matedal uncertaindy exigis related o events or conditions that mav casi
significant doubt on the ahility od the Greup o continue as a gring cobcern. IF we conclude that a material
imeerininty exists, we are required 10 draw stbention inoour suditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the
conslidated fimancinl sutements or, i such disclmsures ane isdeguate, te modify our apinion. Cur comclusions we
based on the sudit evidence obtsined up o the date of sur meditor™s report, However, Rt events o conditicns may
s fhae Caroaip b cease B comiiine 8% 8 golng comeosri.

® Evplunte the overoll presemotion, structure and condent of the comsolidated financial stotements, including the
dischmures, nnd whether the consolidated Rnancinl stfements represent the underlving transactions and events in a
manier that achieves Eaie presenation.

® {¥upin sufficient appropriate sudit evidence regording the Anancial informotion of the entities or business activities
within the Group of which we are independent mxditors and whose financial information we have andited, 10 express
an opdimion o0 the Comolidated  Financial Stalements. We are responsible fin e direction. supervision amd
performance of the awdit of the financial satements of which we are the independent auditors,

We communicate with these charged with governance of the Holding Compsiny and such other entities included m the
Consolidated Financial Saements of which we are the dependent asditors regarding, among other mamers, e
plarned seope and timing of the audit and significand audit findings. Including any sipniffcan deficiencies in interal
comndrod that we identify during owr audir,

We alse provede theoae dharged with governance with a statement thal we bave complied with relevam  ethical
redquirements reparding independence, and 10 communicaie with them all relationships and other matiers Lhat may
repsonably be thought 1o bear on our independenes, and where applicoble, related safiepuaards.

From the matiers communicated with those charged with governamce. we determing those matters that were of most
sigmificanss in the audit of the consolidated financial sistements for the financial vear ended 319 March 202| and are
therefore dhe key pudit matters, We deseribe these matters in our awdilor’s report unless law or regulagion precludes
public disclosme about the matier or when, n extremely rarg circumstmess, wi determing thet o matter shoild not be
comainicated in our repomt because the adverse conseguences of dioing so would ressonably be expected to ostweigh
the public interest benefits of sech commenication.

on ather legal and regalatory requirements
As regquined by Section 14303) of the Act, based on our audit, we report theat:
a)We have soupht and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowdedge and beliel
were necessary for the purposes of our oudit of the ploresaid Consolidated Financial Statemends;
bHn our apimion, proper beoks of account as required by law relating W preparation of the afwesaid comsolidation of
the financal stalements v been kepl so far as 1 appears oo our examinatbon of these books:

76



Premier Cryogenics Limited

AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)

ciThe comsolidaled bolance sheet, the consolidated stptement of profit and loss mcluding cther comprebersive ineome,
the Consolidated Cash Flow Sttement and the Consoligsted Stalement of Chimges in Eguity deall with by this
reporl are in agreement with the books of sceoint maintained e the pepose of preparstion of the Consolidated
Financial Statemeints:
din sar opinion, the aforesoid eonsolidated financial statements comply with the aceounting stordeeds specified under
section 133 of the Act, rend with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Bules, 2015, a8 amended;
efn the basis of the writien represengations received from the divectors of the Hobding Compeny ws on March 31, 202
taken v record by the Board of Directors of te Holding Comgsany, nooe of the drectors of the groap companies 1s
disquadified as on March 31, 2021 from being appoined &5 a director in terms of Scetion 164 (2§ of the At
TyWith respect to the ndeguacy of the intemal financiol conrols over financiad reporting of the Company with reference
tor these Consolidated Finaincinl Statements of the Holding Company and operating effectiveness of siech contrls,
rifisr b our sepansie seport in Annexss A" 10 tls repor
2l our opinien, the managerial remuneration for the vear ended 319 March, 202 has been paid / provided by the
Halding Company and its subsidiaries 1o their directors in accordanes with the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule ¥ to the Act; and
) With respect 1o the oiher matiers 1o be incheded inthe Auditors Report in aceordince with Rule 11 of the Companies
{ At and Auditors) Bdes, 2004 as amended, mour oprmion and o the best of our information and according to the
explanations given 1o us;
a. The Consolidated Financial Stabements has disclosed the impad of pendmp litigatson on ils consolidabed Tmuncl
posmion of the CGroup as refermed 1o Mate Ma, 37 (b} fothe Consalidaced Finnneial Seaiemends
b. Prowision has heen made in the Consalsdated Fisnncial S4aiemenis, s sequired under the applicable by or seconnting
sxniadards, for material foreseeable losses, i any on bong-lenn comiracts inchiding derivative comtracis: and
¢ Thewe has ben o delay in ramsferting smounts, reguired 1o be rassferred. ool Investor Educstion and Protection
Fund by the 1oldmp Comparry amd its subsidiary dusing the vear ended 317 Masch 2021,
For Siaghi & Co,
Chariered docounimmes
FRM: HI249E
Sl
CA Samiedp Khaitan
Farener
Ml B IRAROEO

UDH™N; 2105300804 A AAALITY

Plase: Gunabail
Date: 606202 1

Anmexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statement of Premier Cryogenics Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (i) of Sub Section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

In conpunciion with owr sudit of the Consolidsied Finoncial Stptements. of Premier Crvogenics Limited, os of and for
the venr ended 31" March, 2021, we have sudited the intermal financial contreds over fmmcial reporiing of Premier
Cryvogenics Limited {lwereinafier refemed o as the “Holding Comgans™) and its subsidiary as of thar dace.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controlks:

The respective Boord of Directors of the Holding Company ond s subsidiary 15 responsible for establishing and
maintaining imtermal finencial control; besed on the intermal comtrol over financisl reparting criteria estwblished by the
Hulding Company considertng the csential components of imermal comired stated in the Guidance Note on Awdic of
Imiernal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance: Mode™) issoed by the Instinne of Chamered
Accoumionts of Indin. These responsibilities inchede the desipn, implementation snd maimenonce of adequesde Interral
Fimnaneial Comrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficent comuct of its business,
ineluding adberence o the respective comgsany s policies, the safegearding of 13 assets the prevention and detection of
froneds o errors, the acewracy and completomess of e accounting records, and the tmely prepartion of relable
financial information , as requinsd under the Companics Acg, 2003,

Anditor"s Responsibility

Our respemaibdliny 15 s expeess an opinkon on the Hobding Company and s subsidiary™s Intermal Fosancdal Comtrols
over financial reporting with reference o these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our sudit. We conducied
oner it in secordance with the Guidance Mote and the Stondards on Awditing s specified under section 143410} of
the Compamies Act 2013, to the extent appliceble 0 an oot of Imernal Financial Controls and both isswed by the
Institse of Chartered Accomtants of Indin.  Thise Standirds and the Guidance Mote reguites thim we gomply with
elhical requirensems and plan and perform the sudii 10 obiatn remomable asorance aboul whether adequate Internal
Finaneial Controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements was csfablished
gnd maintained end if such controls opernbed effectively inoll maoterial respects,
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O audit fnvolves performing procedures 1o obiain awdit evidence aboul the adeqescy of the Iniermal Fiemeial
Comtrols system over fimancial reporting with refierenee o these Consolidated Financial Siatements and their operating
eifectiveness, Cur sadit of Indernal Finoneial Controls over Financinl Beporting with reference 1o these Consolidsted
Fingmeinl Statements inchaded oblwining an understanding of Intermald Finemcind Comtrols over financinl reporting with
refieneinos b these Comsolidated Financial Statements. assessing the cisk that a material weakvess exian, amnd vesting and
eaaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal comtrol based on the assesied sisk. The procedures selected
depend on the Auditors judgement. including the asssssment of the risk of material misstaiement of the financial
stmtements, whether due o frmed or error,

W believe that the audit evidencs we have obtained s sufficiern and approprisie W provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the niernal Finoncial Copireds system over finoncial reporting with referenoe o these Consolideied
Finamcinl Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

A Company’s Ivernal Financial Controls system owver financial reporting with reference 1o these Consolidated
Financiol Ststements is o process desipned 1o provide ressonable assuranee regarding the relinbility of finsmcial
reporling and the preparation of finencial stidements for exlermal purposes in accondance with penerally accepled
accoumiing peinciples. A compainy’s Inersl Financial Conteols syatem over Tirancial reporting with refiorence 1o 1hess
Coemsolidated Financial Statements includes these policies and procedures thet { 1) pertain fo the maintenance of reoonds
that. in reasonuble dewail, acewrately and Fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
prowvide reascmable sssurance that transpctions ore recorded as necessary to permil preparation of financial stabemens in
aeeordonge with genernlly nocepted acosunting principles, and that receipts amd expenditures af the company are being
made omly i sccordance with suthonsaiims of mansgement and directors of the coimpairy: and {3) providie reasonshle
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of mautharized acguisition, use, or dispositon of the Company's
itssets that could harve o materiad effiect on the finoncial statemens,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over financial reporting

Because of the inherent lmiations of Imernal Financlal Controls over finzncial repoeting with reference o these
Consolidaied Financial Sistements, including the pessibility of collusion or improper management overrides ol
controls, maderiol misstabement due 1o error or frosd may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections. of amy evaluotion
of the Internal Financisl Congrols ever financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Finuncial Statements fo
futuire periods are sulgected o the dsk that the ntemal Firancial Comeols over lnancial repoeting with reference 1o
these Consolidated Financial Siatements may become inadequeate because of changes in conditions. or that the depree
of complignee with the policies or procedures may deleriorse,

Opinion

In ouir apinica. e the best of the infoemation and explanations given oo, the Holding Company and is subsidiar
have, maimained in all material respecis, an adoquate Inteenal Financial Controls sysiem over financial reporiing with
refienemes to these Consolidobed Financiol Siatements and such Internol Finoneial Controls over financial reporting with
reference b these Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively nsow 31" Murch, 2021, based on the
Internal Covred over linancial reporting eriteria established by the Cosmpany comabdering the essential componems of
intermal comrol siated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Comrols over Financial Repoing issued by
ihe Instituie of Charered Accountams of India,

For Singhl & Co.
Chartered Acoruntants
FREM: 3020449

S
CA Sandeep Khaitan
Partrer

M. Mo 03RO

LTz 2LO5R0A0A AAAADITIZ

Place: Guwahatl
Date: 26062021
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°" MARCH, 2021

Particulars Mote Mo,
ASSETS
L. Mon-carrent asseis
a) Property, plant and equipment 3
b} Capital work-m-progress 3
c) Imangible assets 3
e} Financial Assets
i} Investment 4
ii) Other financial assets 5
£} Ouhier non-current assets f
1. Current assels
a) Inventories )
by} Financial assets
1} Investmenis. B
i} Trade receivables 4
iii} Cash & cash equivalents 10
iv) Bank balence other than i) above 11
) Other current assets 12
TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
4] Equity share capital i3
b} Ciher equity 14
Minority Interest
LIABILITIES
1. Mos-carrent liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
Borrowings I3
b} Provisions. 16
c) Deferred tax liabilitics (Net) 17
d} Other non-current liabilities 18
1. Carreni liabilities
i) Financial liabilites
i) Borrowings 19
ii) Trade pavables 20
i’} Ceher current financial liabilities 21
b} Orther current liabilities 22
¢} Provisions 23
dy Current tax liabilities (Met) 24

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

See acomnpanying indes o the fnancial staterments

=

AS AT M™
MARCH, 2021
[Rupees)

37499772000
2,651.00

109, 20, DR ()
13,561,597, 68204
19, 400.0:0

5,82,83,690.00

917, 19.357.040
13,46,12,307.00
1,67,314.00
68,87,563.00
4,84.91,436.00
'?_ﬁ.,ﬂlg 127041

5,04, 66, 6-40.00
54.81.24.303.00

14,08, 19,0610
44,07,614.00
1,5%,32,734.00
2, (Wh, 35, 560.00

H1LET, 439,04
50,57 84500
5.81,24,253.00
240,15, 36700
44,16, 00°7.00
__49.26,152.00
96.43,16,476.00

Sigmad in — nl'qﬁm.n_ of even date

AS AT 31
MARCH. 2020
{Rupees)

42,10.53,714.00

109, 20,0000
[ 5409764500
| 5,87.389.00

3,02.74.01 6.6

Q.60,06,849.00
10,24, 540,605, 00
2,74, 48.569.00
134.85.576.00
1494741 1.00
BRE23.11.574.00

5,000, 66, 640,00
48.26.25.377.00

(1.651.000)

8,76, 82811.00
2789, 437.00
L9878, 205.00
042854 100

533,606, 720,00
S0,87,469.00
4,38,17388.00
150,73, 87700
39, 24,01 2,00
25,72 V48 .0
8B.23,11,574.04

N

For and on behalf of the Hoard

For Singhi & Ca,
Chartered Accounianis
Firm Fogistmliaon Mo, J02H9E Balr=

Sidi- AT AR A
CA Sandeep Khnitan Mlanaping [Nrector
Partner
Pdember=hip Moo 05800 e Sd- Sd'-
Plusce; Cwewarhati ABRCTIANA BARUIAL AMIAMN TALLUKDAR AMAMIEA CHOWIHARY
Drage: 26 062210 Chief Financial (ificer Company Secretary [Hrevtor

79



Twenty-Seventh Annual Report 2020-21

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31°" MARCH, 2021
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
3% MARCH'21 3T MARCH 20
MNote MNa. {Rupees) {Rupees)
REVENUE
Revenie from operalions e 56,81,16,881.00 454697 23900
Other income 26 _2,1.5,T0,232.00 _1.14,24,687.00
Total revenue 38,9487, 113,04 46,61,21,926.00
EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 27 4.21,04,713.00 3E341.871.00
Purchases of stock-in-trade 24 2,06,61,594.00 160,37, 161.0d
Changes m inventories of finished poods
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 29 {2,41,5%. 23200} 2,34, 76,0079.00
Emplovees benefit expenses 30 4,.86,.91,939.00 3,590,986, 944,00
Finange oost k] 1,38,44,065.00 3.18.20,734.00
Depreciation and amortisalion expenses | &3 5.32.63,75300 54528 190,00
Other expenses iz 22,8731 847,00 22,12,23,09%.(4)
Total expenses 49.31,39,278.00 42,45,26,1 78,00
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional ilems and laxes 96347 834.00 415,95, 748.00
Exceptional itemsz - -
Profiifi{ Loss) before tax 863,47 83400 4,15.05.748.0d
Tax expenszes:
(&) Current tax 2,55, 88, 680, [, 19,50,032.00
(b} Deferred tax _19,45471.00) A192,273,00
Total 1ax expenses 2.46,43.209.00 1314230500
Profit/( Loss) for the period from continuing operations 7,17.04,625.00 284,51 44300
Profit'{ Loss} from discontinued operations - -
Tax expenses of discontimued operations - -
Profit{ Loss} from discontinuing operations {after tax) - -
Profit/{ Loss) for the period after tax 7,17,04,625.00 28453 443.00
Other comprehensive income
(&) i} lems that will not be reclassified to proft or loss (net of tax) = -
it} Income 1ax relating 1o items that will not be reclassified
1o profit o loss = -
(b i) lems that will be reclassified (o profit or loss - -
i) Tngome tax relating to items that will be reclassified
to profil or loss - -
TOTAL COMPFREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR  7,17,04,625,00 2.54.53,443.00
Share of Minarity Sharefolder - {406,000}
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR  7,17,04,625.00 2.84.53,849 .04
Eamnings per equity share
Basic and diluted earmings per share: 14.50 578
See popompanying notes o the fimencipl stiements
Signed in terma of our report of 2ven dide [awr sarwd o behil  of the Bound
For Singhi & Ca,
Charlered Accountunts
Firm Eegistmbion Mo J2040E Sdie
T ABHUIT BARCOAH
CA Sandeep Khaitan Muannging Director
PFariner
Memhership Mo 054080 S Sl S
Flace: Gorwabati ARCHAMA BARUAH ANIAN TALUKIMAR ANMAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Dages 26.06.2021 Chief Finanecinl {fficer Company Secretary Ihrector
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON

315" MARCH' 2021
As ar 3" As a3l
Farticulars March, 2021 Adanch, 20
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mot profit before tax as per Profit & Loss Account 963 AT AIL00 4,013,995, 748,00
Aulell Less b Addjustments:
Diepreciation & Amdoriation Expenses 5.32.63,750.00 545, 2R I90.
Prodit on Sabe of Property 18,09, 143.00 4527200
Iveres Ingome {14056, 554.041) {102,833 77.00)
Cither Mon Operating Inceane (B REYEL [3,48,532.00)
Cianimaom Sale of Investments (ot 2 807Ny {5,92.656.000
Orperating Profil before working capital chinges 13,02 0003700 B9 4. T4 500
Adjusiment for change in;
(Ineregse)Decreas: in Trade Beceivables (13,210,201, TOL. MK (75,7 120000
(InremseVDecreass in Other Corent Asscts 16,135,533, 699,00 S LS, 034.0H)
£ short verin beea and advances.
Inerease/| Decrease) in Trade Pavable & Cuorrene Liabilities T A2 A% ML 00 LTG0 1900
Cash penerated from Operations T, T HIT 12062 34,7509, 00
Direct Taxes Poid (23522 004 00 LLOT 37.410.000
Met Cash Flow from operating acfivities L3752 256.(41 Ll 44,97 348,00
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Aciuisition of Fixed Asets (TA6L667.00) (1,900, 20,397 ()
lisvestment b Cagital Work-in-Progress - N1, 00 3,00
(ImcresseVDecrease in Mon Current Assets 158, 9% 565,00 (1535, 300060 00y
{Increase VDecrease in Invesiments 418749100 {534 49.535 ] K
Imeres Ingome 1,40.56,554.00 1,02,85.377.00
Cinin on Sale of Investments 6552807, 0 5.92,6540.1K]
Onier Operating Revene: S0 43100} 4R 53200
J.40,35, 550,00 (7,34.53.234.00)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lsaue of Share Capital - -
Share Premium Received - -
Inerease in Bormowing 16,88, 43,03 1.040) (387 8 1.069.00)
Dividend amel Divickend T paid { SYH 6B LK) (70,2322, 000
Iicreue /' Decrease it Oithier Moo Current Liakalities 1066, 10, 31900 1030 3d.(H]
16,4141 392041 LLAT. T2 988 00
NET INCREASE /{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (435 SRR, (W} i/ T4
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginming of the vear 509,33, 54500 5966481900
Cash snd Cash Eguivalents at the Closing of the vear T, T4 RTY 00 09, 33,5945 (0
{4,385, 068 0} ABTI0AT00)

Newes referred to sfove form an inegral part of Finarcial Satements

As per awe Repaed af even dare aitecked,

For Singhi & Ca,
Charterad Accoumlanis
Firm Fegismatian Mo J2069E

S~
CA Sandecp Khaidan
Pariner
Mdembership Mo 05R0E0 Sdi-
Place; Ciuwahali ARCHAMA BARUAN
Drae: 26062021 Chiel Financial (Hlcer

For and on behalfof the Board

Sdi-
ABHUTT BARCOAL
Mamaging Director

S- Salf=
AMIAN TALUK AR AMARSIEA CHEMWDEARY
Cranpaiy Secretary [Hrectoe
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3, 2021

1. Company Information

Premier Cryogenics Limited (the "Company’} s o public limited company domiciled in Indis with jts regastered office
at |3 Mlaninem Dewan Besd Chamdman, Guwahati TR 003, The Coinpany 15 Hsted on the Caleuba Stock Exchangs
{CSER The Company is a market keader in the IndusirialPdedical (eses business comprising primarily of Osypen.
Mitrogen, Medical oxvgen, Nimous oxide, Dissolved Acetylene in the MNorth Eost India. The Company has
manuficturing facilities at Cuwahoti and Semagun in Assem and sells primarly in India throsgh  indeperident
distributors and dinsc sales,

2. Bazis of Preparation, Measurement and Skpnificant Accounting Policies

L1 Basis of Preparation

These finemeral staements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Aceounting Standards (hercnafber
referred to as the ‘Ind AS” ) as nofified by Ministry of Corporate Alfairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act.
203 read with Bule 3 of the Companies (Indion Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2085 amd Companies {Indion
Accounting Standsris ) Amendment Rules, 2016,

The finnneial stalements hove boen prepared on ocerupl and going concern basis. The aceeunting policies are spplied
wonsistently o all the periods presented i the finamcinl statements. All assets and liabilites bmve been cassafied os
current oF nn-cuirent @ per te Company's normal operating cyele amnd other crierda as set out in the Division 1 of
Schedule 111 o the Companies Act, 2003, Based on the nature of prodects and the fime between acquisition of asseis
for processing ond their reslsation in cash and cosh equivalents, the Company hos ascertained its operating evcle as 12
mmihis for the purposs of current or nom-gurrent classification of nssels and liabilities,

The financial stalements are presented in INE. the fumctional cumreney of the Company. [tems ingluded i the financial
stisfements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary égonomie enviraamenlt in which the
Compsiny operates (the “Tunctiomal currency” b

2.1 Basis of measuremeni

These financial smiements are prepared under the historical cost eenvention unless otheraise indicated.

23 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are ststed at cost, net of sccomulnted deprecistion and accomuolated impairment lesses,
i1 any. Such coal ineludes the cost of replacirg pan of the Flam and Equipment and borrowing costs B long-lerm
consirection projects (e recopnition eriteria ane mel When sigificant pants of plan and eguipment are seguined 10
b replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately bosed on theie specific wseful lives. All repair and
mpirdenance eosts are recognised in profe or ess s incurred,

Propery, plant and equipment which are nob resdy for intended use s on the dote of Balonce Sheet are disclosed ps
*Capital work-in-progress™,

An item of Property, Plont ond Equipmend and any significant paet initiolly recognised is derecopnised wpon disposol or
when mo fisture economic benelits are expected from its wse or dispasal. Any gain or foss arising on desrecognition of
the sssel (eaboulated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carryving amount of the msset) is
imedindizd in the menme statement whaen the asser i derecognized.

[repreciaiion cm Property. Plang and Eguipment 5 provided based on usefal Lifie of the assets preseribed in Schedule [
ty the Comapaics Act, 2001 3. However any deviation from the weful iz & prasceibed in Schadule 1o the Comganies
Act, 2003 and actual [ife of the assets shall be disclosed. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual valses ane
revigwsd periodically, including ot eoch financial year end and adjusted prospectively, iTappropriste.

b) Imtanpible assets

Intangible Assels are stated at cost of acguisition net of recoverable taxes less accomulated smor Esationsdepbelion and
imapairmend loss, 30 any. The cosl comprises purchase price. borrowing costa, asd any cost directly atinbutable 1o
bringing the asset o is working condition for the intended use and met chorges o foreign cxochange contracts and
adjustmezmts prising from exchangs mde varistions airibugable 10 the inengible pssats,

{iains oo losses arising from derecognition of an inangible asset are measured as the difference berween the ne
disposal proceeds and the carrying amowsnt of the nsset and sre recognised in the Seatement of Profit or Loss when the
asset is derecnpnised,

ntungible sssels comprising of Softwsre are pmortised over the period of 5 yeors.

¢) Curreat versus non-current classification

The Company preients assets and Babilities inothe balance sbeet bass on cumenlnon-currenl elassi Nsation,

; Expected 1o be realised or intended 0 be sold of consumed in the normal operating cyele;

« Held primanily for the purpese of irsding:

. Expected fo be realised within twelve momths after the reporiing period § or
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

L Uil o cash eguivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or vsed o settle a Rabiliny for at lexst twelve months
after the reparting period,
All other assets are classificd as non-crrent.
A ligdhility i5 current when ;
o i B expected o be seiiled in the nornal eperating cvele |
. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading ;
. I B due o be setiled within iwelve months after the reporting period | o
. There 14 no uscoditional mght e detier the senbement of thee lHability for at lessn pwelve mont s
after the reporting period.
All other Habilinges ane classifiod as mo-current.

d) lmventorics

Inventories we vislued at lower of cost or net realisable vahee, Cost is determined on weighted average hesis. Cost of
inventones compeises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subseguently tecoverable from Lax
authorites) and all other costs incered in bringing the inventory (o thalr present location and condidion. Cost of
finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropeiate share of fixed and
variahle production overhends ond other costs incurmed in bringing the inventories 1o their present location and
wondition. Met realisable valse nepresents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of bisines less all
estinaied costs of completion and omis pecessary 10 make the sale

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earmed during the project developmend stge prios o ifs imended
e, e disclosed undor Work-10-Progness.

¢} Impairment of Mon- Financial Asscis

Ihe Company asesses ab each reporting date a3 10 whether there By indicaton thot any propergy. plast amd
equipment amnd imangible assets or growp of assets. called cash generaing undis {OGLD way be inypalred I any such
indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or COL s estimated 1o determine the extent of impairment, i5amy.
When it is not possibde 10 estimale the recoversble omoumt of an individwal assets, the Company estimaies the
recoverahle ameunt of the {CGLY b which the asset belomgs. An impairment ks is recoimised in the Satement of
Proflt snd Loss o the extent, asset’s carmdng amount exceeds iS5 recoverable amoumt. The recoverable amount iy
higher of an asset’s fair value bess cost of disposal and value in use. Value inouse is based on the estimated futurne cash
flowws, discounted to their presem value wing pre-ta discount roie thot reflects current morket assessmenis of the time
wislue of money and risk specific tothe asets, The impirment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recovernble ammmt,

f) Provisions and Contingent Liahilities

Provisions pre recopnised when the Company has o present obligston (lepal or constrective) as a result of a post event,
it iz prohuble that am outflow of resources embelying ecomomic benefits will be required io settle the ohligation end o
reliable estimate cm ke made of the amaunt of the obliguabon, IF the effect of the time value of womey 15 matenal,
prowvisions ane discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific o the Fabilit.
Crmtingent liahilities are discloaed when there is w prssible obligntion arising from past events, fhe existence of which
will be comfirrmed oily by the ocoumenc: or nen-occurmence of one o more uncertain future events o wholly within
the cortroel of the Company or & present obligation that arises e past events where it is either not probable that an
oaltflowy of resources will be reguired o settle the obligation or o relioble estimade of the amount conred be mide,

£} Emplovee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund snd ESIC. contributions are made g0 the respective repulotory suthoritics. The Company mokes
specificd monthly comribuwtions towards Provident Fund and  Emplovess Siate Insurence Corporation. The Comipany s
wontribution is recognissd @ mn expense in the Stalement of Profit and Loss during the peried in which the employes
renicdbars the related service.

Defined Benelid Plans

The Company pays granuity to the employess whoever bas comipleted Hve wears of service with the company ar the
tme of resagnation'superanmaiion. The graiuiy is pasd @13 days sobary for every completed vear of servios @ per the
Pasment of Gratuity Act |97

Thee gratuiny Habiliy amoumt is comnbuted o Lk Tnsuranes Comporstion of lndia ender Group Geatoity Scheme foe
emplovecs, The gratuity fund has been approved by respective [T authoriiies. The liahility in respect of gratuity and
ather post-employment benefits is coleulated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spresd over the period during
which the benefit 15 expected o be derived from employees” services,
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

h} Tax Expenses

The tax experae foe the perod comprises curnei and deferred 1 Tax B8 recognised in tee Statement of Profin amd
Liss, exceps 10 the extent that it relates 1o items recognised in the comprehensive inoome or in eguity. In which cass,
the tax i also recognized inother comprehensive income or agquity,

Current Tax

Curren tax assets and Habilites are memuned @ the amomi expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
athiwitics. besed on tax rabes and laws that are enscted or substantively enscted af the Balancs sheet dage.

Delerred tax

Defizrred tax 15 recognised oo emporary differcoces borween the carrving amomis of assets and Labilines 1o the
financial statements and the coresponding tax bases used in the compisation of taxable prodit. Deferred tax liabilites
and assets are measurcd at the fax rates that are expected 1o apply in the period in which the Hability is seitled or the
ssset realized, hosed on tax rates (ond tax lows) thet have been enacted or substandively ensdted by the end of the
reparting period, The carrving umeant of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed o1 the end of each reposting perind

i) Foreign currencies transactions and translation

Tramsnctions in Boreign currencies ane recorded of the exchange mte prevailing on the date of trorsaction, Monetary
mssets and hwhlities denominsted in foreign currencies we. tramsdated of the functional curmency closing rafes of
enchange @ e reporting date. Exchangs dilferences arsmg on deftlement o translation of monetary ilems ane
recoiiged in Statement of Profin and Losa.

i} Revesue recogaition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when all the significont dsks amd rewards of ownershap i the gosls are
transferred 1o the buyer as per the teenms of the contract, thene is no continuing marsrerial invelvement with the goods
and the amsoant of revense can be measured reliably. The Conpany retains mo effective control of the poods ransferred
to i depres usually associated with ownership and no-significant uncertainty exists regarding the omount of the
considention that will be derved from the sale of goods, Revenue is measumed o fir valee of the considerstion
receivid or receivable, afler dechaction of wny trade discounts and any texes o dufies collecisd on behal  of the
eovernmmain which are levied on sades sch as sales fax, valoe added tas goods amd dervices L, e,

Income from services rendered is recognised hased on agreements’ arrangements with the cusomers as the service i
performed i proporiion to the siage of completion of the irensaction st the reporibitg date and tee amount of revencie
can be messured reliably.

Revenoe from EPC is recognised an the besis of stige of completion by relerenes te surveys of work performesd,
Imierest ineome frem g fnoncial ssset 15 recognised on fime basis. by reference o the principal sutstonding s the
effective inderest rate applicable, which is the rafe which exsdly diseounts estimated fulure cash receipis through the
expected [ife of the financial wsset o thet asset’s rel carrying wmount on initiad recognition. eannce cliims ane
reciiged to the extent these i a reasonable certainty of the reallzababivy of the clain ameount.

Dinddend income is necognised when the Company”s right to recsive the poyment has been established,

k) Goverament {: ramts

Governmen grams are recognised when there = ressorable assurance that they will be reccived and the Comipany will
comply with the condilions sssocioted with the prants, Grangs thot compensaie the company for expenses incuarred are
recognised i profit or loss, either as sther income o deducted in reporting the related expense, @ approprisge, on @
syatematic basas over the periods in which the Company recognises as expeiries the related oot for which the grants
are intended 10 compensate. Government grants that are roccivable @ compensation B expensss of losses alneady
ingwrred or for the purpese of giving immedite financial support o the Company with ne fiuture releted costs ore
recognised in predil or loss in the period in which they wre received, As per Ind AS 20, government grants relived b
wiser. shall be presented i the Balance Sheet by aeiting up the grant as defermed inoooe, I subsequent year this
deferred govermment grant will be amortized over tee wetil Uife of the assets,

I} Financial instruments
Financial Assets

A, Initial recognition and measurement:

Al Finomcinl mssets arl linbilities wee initinlly recognized o fidr valoe, Transsction costs tht are @rectly attritntable o
the aeguisition or issue of fieuscial agets and Tnancial lHabilides, whiclh are not at faie value thoosgh profin or kess; are
addjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of finamcial assets are recognised using irade date
sceounting.
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B. Subsequent measurement

i} Financial sssets carried at amortised cost {AC)
A finsincind st is mestsuned ol amortised oost 10 s held within s business model whose ohjective is 1o bold the asset
i order to collect contraciual cash fhavs and the comtrctual tenms of the Anancial asseet give rige om specilied dages 10
cash flvvs that are salely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ily Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income (FYTOCH)
A finuncial asss is mensured at fir value thronigh sther comprebensive. income if it is held within a business model
whose objective s achieved by both eoflecting contraciual cash flows and selling fisencial azsets and the comracoaal
terms of the financial assed give rise on specified dates o cash Tows thai are solely paymenis of principal and inderesi
o ihe principal omound auistonding.

iii} Financial sssets ut fair valoe through profit or loss (FYTPL)
A finamcinl pssel which i not classified in any of the sbove cotepories e messared of fir vislue through profit or less.
m) Eguity Imvestments

All equity investments are measured of Fair valoe. with vofee changes recopmised in stotement of profit and loss. except
fixr thise eouity imvestments for which the company his ebected to presemt the value changes in “Other Comprehensve
Ineimme .

n) Impairment of Financkal Assets,

In acepedance with Ind A% 108 e Company uses *Expected Credit Liss” (ECL) soded, lor evaluating impalement of
financial asscts other than those mezsured at fair value throwgh profit and loss (FYTPL) Expected credit losses are
mensured throogh o koss allowones ot an amount cqunl 1o

i. The P2-months expecied credit losses fespectad credil losses that result from those default evernts on the financial
instrurmeznt that are possible within 12 months afier the reponing date); or

ii. Full lifetime expected credii lisses (expected credii losses that resuli from all possibde default evenis aver the life of
the financial instrument}

For trade receivables company applies “simplified approach” which requires expected lifetime losses (o be recognised
from initial recognition of the receivables, Fumher the company uses historical defaslt mbes 1o determine impairmsent
I om the part@slio of tmule receivables. At every reporting e these historicnl defasl mees are reviewsd and chamges
in the forward looking esibinates are analysed. For oiher asseis, ihe company uses 12 momih ECL w provide fior
imipeairmeend Joss where ihere I8 no sipnificant inerease in credil risk. 7 there is significant inerease in credid risk full
lifegime ECL. is used.

o} Financial liahilities

Initlal recopnition and measurement;

All finanweial lEabilithes are recognized initially al fidr valoe and in cose of lopns et of - direct]y pitributable cost, Fees of
recurring mesture re directly recognised in the Stement of Profit end Loss o5 nance cost.

Subsequent messurement;
Finemeinl Fahilities are carried ot amortized cost osing the effective interest method. For tnesde snd ofher payables
maluring within ome vear from the balance sheet date, the carmying amounts approximate fale value due 1o the short
maurity of these ingiruments.

Die-recognition of Minancial instrumenis
The Compuny derecognizes o financiol mssel when the controctieal fights to the cash flows from the financial psset
expire or it ransfers the firancial asset ond the tmnsfer gualifies B derccognition under Ind AS 1. A financiol
linbility {or o part of a financiel lability) is derecognized from the company’s balance sheet when the obligation
apecified b the comract s discharped o cancelled o exprres,
p)  Expenditures
Expenses are accountiod on aoerual asis
q) Earnings Per Share

Brasic sarmings per share b compusted by dividing the pet profic for the period sfributsble 1o the equty shancholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period. The welghted average
mumber of equity sheres ouistanding during the period and for all periods presemed is adjusted for evenis, swch ns
bomes shares, other than the comversion of patentied equity shares that kave chamged the number of equity shares
duilstanding, without @ correspomding clange in resomees,

Fiwr the purpose of caleulating diluted earmings per share, the net prodit fior the period atiributable to equity sharcholders
and the winghted average number of shares oustanding durdng the period B adjusted fior the effocts of all dilutive
potential equity shares.
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3,
FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
GROSS BLOCK CEFRECTATION NET BLOCK
A A% Addsion | Dispasad AS G Dpening During | Deductson Talal Asdn Ason
i 010420 | during afl’ FLE21 | halasce the diring upta | SR | 300520
[y the year LR ' ear theyear | 310521
A) Tangitee ssscts
Lisid 500, B 447 110086 | 200, 19 44T - . . ISf 9847 | RELBRMT
Buakimgs AED, 05 LR e ] LE-Y -4 Lo L300 ) AR5k Taehd | XTREISD | B5hE0a M A80 30, el
Mani & copagerear bl AS AT - - Bd s 40 | iS5 )AL J A2 - 1B BB | IEOI AL RS | T140E25)
Purarase & fintere 86,51 138 1,34, |44 = [T 1 0 f 4 41 (P24 5 AT BN TE] [EF R 14,721,500
Vhichs LELUGT 430 = AmTEIN | R Al AMENITE | 1078050 L IR WAL
Lo b7 12,15,5 M 12553 = HALIT A0 13757 118235 1A 108
b B i EEE L5328, 756 193121 = ¥, | e 141,79, 51 EALE 1 120561 #1133 BO 4640
Eler inwsidlation LR -4 ke L] - 442 SR8 I3 36,54 00 20T AR | L35 Oa k0 et el
Waker crdam 34308 184 1047 - a8,15,852 HMTFLITR 77428 SLEBJET | 433514 A,13,80 7
Ly i ank; 48, 34 317 1007 5 - 0.9 03, 183 ] A A AT IES0E | FO133378 41350971
e enlider AT AN 051K " 155 b4 BED et b R L] IeEidld 1 nm RGN0 | 13TIL3A B2 Tl i
TEATH 00 | Tiadeen | INATEIE | 00738750 | JT32aL307 | 51812168 TEEON |57 47,1047 | ITHea8.008 | 4210,93,304
j Nod il el
Raltean TN ; T 75 : T
Crardwill - 14850 - ETH - - T - EE]] -
T AL ML AR THAS IR | DRALEME | T49E 22 | FIIEIETAT | AL TAMAS T EIALIN | 3TARSTI2T | AEA0A3 I
PrEA AT e TRV IO 00T | TRLaiErs | Siiquks | Yot paen | TIOAL TR | SATaeE | SIALIRs |FLJLTRAAT | ETRALAd | SAkdsaT |
| CiCupital m i in-progres

AS AT 3T AS AT 35
AMARCH, 2021 MARCH, 2020
{HRuopees) {Rupees)
4 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
Investment mesauned at Cost
a) Investment in equity insirsmems
Chusked - -
Linqueded
Inwestment in subsidisry
PCL Posawer Private Bad, o0 DI D Gt 0,00
000 (poy. mil ) equity shares of #1000 zach fully paid
Onher investment
Bambon Technobopy Park Lid, 1059, 20, W0, B B 1 M
PO 00 o, BOLSE THHD ) eqqurty shares of # 140 sk fully mad
by levestment inodhber insirunenis - -
Total 110,19, M4, 00 L L, 19, 0 e
L OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Uisecurad considensd g
il Capital advances 33,00, 924.00 JE 3507300
iy Advanees other thon capital advances
al Security deposits 201869 126,08 2,20 Mo, SHILIN)
b Advance w related parties - -
i Ober sdvances - -
fii} Bark deposits with more than 12 months maturin® 11,3836 63204 128025, 902 ()
133137685 00 15,4097 645 00)
R depestsof B6,75 2T 200 00 (P Y ¥ 4 03,99 %6 1) plexd ped o baed: againgl Bank Genmotee and LE sl
6 OTHER 3ON CURHENT ASSETS
i) Preoperative Experses 311957004 4RI TG
Malels Enering the year - -
Lesa: Amortised during tee yiear 16.51,5HL00 D 51 S92 A}
Leias Current Asae 1567 98000 D% L5900 ()
Balance at vear end - 15,67 9850
ii} Prefiminory Expenses (b the extent not wridten off) LKL 15 A0, 0
19400000 158738900
Miscullmeons ¢ xpessns (esinblishmeni, silaey, insumnee, @i for Samagom pemect s #* 79593 552 00, which = bring amotized v 5 vears
T INVENTORIES
0} Raw materiols TEDE2E.00 24,05, 5340000
b Werk in progress {Comeract job) 40725, 03400 1,50, 7 1B 70,00
&) Finbshed goods 9,008, 100, 0 307 3300
) Beores & apares GBS SN A (W) AR08, 205 (Wl
levemdnries are vobeed ai cost or mei realizahle value, whichever is lower. 2 LI 3k A4 600
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8 CURRENT INVESTMENT
Ot
i) Invesiment in Mulsal Funds

157461 2880

i} Axis Eyusty Hybnd Fund - Regular Growth "
iny DSP Liguadiny Furdd — Bégular Flam - Ggvath " 150,006,344 A}
ifi) D Owernight Fand - Regular Plas - Growth - £t O DD, 0
v} DSF Bavings Fusd — Regubar Plan - Coowih - | 0ROy
1 ISP Value Fumnd — Begalar Growih 33050 00 -
wi HCICE Predential Balanoad Advamage Fund P34 ITE -
winp WCHCH Pradeniinl Equity Sevings Fund 186 (15 D HLY M) -
visi |IICEC] Prudentml Moeney Markel Fund 12000202000 =
=} TDFC Bosd Fand - Madinm Term Flan 103,54, 753,040 -
] Mahindra Maonulife Equity Savings Dan Sanchay Yajans TLAZAIS00 .
xi | Mippom India Balanced Advantge Fond TIA0TAEL 00 -
xinh Twin Arhiirage Fund — Regular Growth 510,187 -
%l JUTT Short Term Ineome Fund - Kegokar Plan T, 04780 -
sl LITT Value Opportaniiis Fumd — Regalar Flas 25,015 666,010 -
LARNLNLRN ] 9,60 (. 3440 010
5% TRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured conkidered good - -
Unsecured considered goed 16181, 402 .00 POC2R.39,375.00
Lesa: Expected Credit Losses 16 600495, (M) AR TI0. M
23461 230700 10,2490 605,00
10 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
ab Cosh in hand 84 56704 9722600
hi Balence with banks :
{1y Incurrent aconumis 102, 74700 1 A3 ATH ek
{11} Bank depesit with coiglnal saturin of less thas hies sonchs ® - LT207 665,00
—LET.34.00 744836500
11 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Earmarked balance with bank
In cwrrent aecomt For unpaid dividend 14,1 2,948, 4) T3, B0 Ol
Bank deposit wiltk ariginal msority of less than twelve montks but more 5474 5754 2.2 815600
than 3 montchs* GRAT. S6T.041 234 HE5TH.00
*Bank depasits of ®53 00 89T 00 | PV Nil} pledged to bank against Bank Gurantee and L
12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured considersd pood unbess otherwise stated
Addvance sther than capital schence
u) Secursty Deposits - .
bl Advances 1o relsted perties | Emploves ) 088500 5175600
ch Caher advances (specify nistore)
1h Advanoes with Revenue Asthorithes® 4,06, 69, 506, 00 5780 336,00
il Income tax paid'deducied & sowrce 29,6038 1.0 280251200
iily Addvance 1o supplicrs 4,28, 231,00 O 15,736,000
iv) Advances recoverable incash or
Kind o fior value fo be receivesd TAMLBOT, (M) S 41308
y) Earieest money deposits 12,077,040, 00 iR, TOS. M0
vil Prepaid expenses ** 8,77.676.00 4.53.3353.00
vil) Preaperative Expenses. _16.5] 390,00
* Il uddes CORTSRGET Ret mibea seeom claim®2 57, 16 9068 00 (P ¥ #4,98,230 00} q LA A7 401 AN}

=4 Inchiddus unespingd imssrance T4 2857500 (Y " 260,300 an] prepant vehicle o of 4 AR001 D0 PY 102 9100,

13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

AUTIHMRISED

G300, 80, THID ey 00 THIUCKHE ) ity shares of # 000N each A ETTITCIR ] LR AE IR

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID L

AGCES 00 (poy 49,23 500 egaity shares of ® 10000 gach fully paid up 4,92, 39 Die00 4.5, 34 OO0

Add: Forfeited shures __B.I7,648.00 - B2T.640,00
51t A 0 A0 k1 1D
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ab Beconcitiation of 1he pumber of stones oulslanding ai the beginning aml a8 the end of the yor
Equecy Shares -2t FTETEEE ]
Nu. of shares At in (¥ ) Nu. of shares Amomiin| ¥ )

Al ihe beginnng of the veoar 49,23 H) 490 5 LS A0 T35 RN
Ad Fsed dunng the year - [ :
[T ling a# the oo of the vear A7 33 ) AT F G 0 EERE ] 422, 13000 )
by Stare holders holding more tham $% shares of the mmam‘ il

1 51" Maoh, 2021 317 March, 020
Mmne of share holders Mo. of shares 2 of holding Mo, of shares a0l helding
Abkijin Baroosh R F1Li1% § R0 512¥
Drorbey Commedifies Py, Lad [EEET e A SLHE 25,
Anmmaka Chimcdh ey 2. RS T 5 A LRE 5 Rl

¢} Rights, prefierences and restriclions sttached 1o shans

Ihe Compasy has only one class of squity shares heving o par valee of # [0 ench. Each shanchobder is eligible for one vole per share held
The dividend progosed by the Hoond of [Nreciors is sebject i the opy &
expepl an cose of imenim dividend. In the gvem of lgudation, the equay sharehobders sre eligihle 10 recedve the renmaning &esels of the

i of the sh

{urlders in the

Amnusd G

Coampasy nfler desnbasom of all preferentisl anoam, in proporion 1o ther shareholding,

14 OTHER EQUITY

Other Squity Portion
; Capatal Cieneral Retaned - ol Comapeaned
Pertoer Resare FEsETyE Earnimgs i Semim Financial Tutzl
- - A | " lnstumemst] |
Balance 3= an I-"ﬂ.ﬁprillﬂ - | 21, L0000 THE | 37,24 27 37T - 1S3, O0 JE 26235 37700
A Prodit during Wi var AT 35O 70704 62500
Less: Transfermed gn Reserve 2, THLTKLOOGLHE | (200,00 000 (H1) 7
Liss: Dividend - 5908 620,00 0 6000
Less: Divickend disoributéon mx 2 R
Less Twalicii wlaiing m pror years X [ZReA1E000 (2,96, B1E 00
Halk a5 3 51" March X121 o | 23 W00 HE | 31,70 36 50000 . LWE ML |54 80 3 505 00
™ Mube - Egity Portion of Copound Faicel lastroments imebadis inferesn froe boan from AIDC
Other Eaquaty Partion
i Capital Cieneral Retained .o Compoumsd 3
2 i Ik UMY ! }
Prictivulers Reserve PesErye Earnimgs 1|:m=|1.rrun: Financial Towl
e
N ——— N —— Instruments® |
Balance as an 17 April 19 - | 2000000 THE | 26,24, 5 ETS DI - PR 00000 Ha 16 54 ATR 00
Aabd: Prodin during the vear 2,845 B9 M L5000
Less: Transferred go Reserve [MLIRLARLEER]L N IR CTRLERE IR -
Less: Dividend - 159,08 620,001 59,118,610 00
Less: Diividend distribulsan imx = (1F,14.543.00) 412,148,543 00y
Lees T rulading oo pro yean = (1350, 127,001 A1 640,127,000
Hal sl 51" Mlarch B0 - | 20 W1 LOGUHE | 27,20 27 LTT.O0 . LAE OGN (4R 2635 37700
* Mibe - Equity Fortion of Compound Firame el lastromeants ischadis inreres oe Joan from AIDC.
15 MNOMCURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCTAL LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS
Secured
Term boans from Bank (SB1) L0, 19,006 01K 187682 81100
14068, 10 1 A0 JET6AZA]1O0

Mt i} Torm loan of ® X900 crore |P.Y T29.00 arone) fise Sammgari Project fom Sate Bank of [Indi i szcored by way of an
cqiitable mommage on land measuring G76% 30 g meters, slesg with faceory budding, kocated at Gendhali Bebejin,
Magmon and byvpothecation of plant & machinery in thai plol. Collateral security of EM an the existing factory land
csurmp 15025 sy mil with Bictory building bocared ar Saukecl, Guswahati. Monchly scpayisent is % 20000 lakhs,
sarting i April. 2018 and st insialment is dee in March, 2023, There & ne defmult of Principal and ingerest payment

1 T dinsciors of e conmpany have porsosally puarantccd the roegavment of the albows two kass,
iy Collagemnl securnity of First charge on the curnent assets of the company For the nbove two loans

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
il Provision fiw emplayee benefits

i1 Provvision for gratuity 18,11 63500 3ER.117.00
it} Provision For beave encushmeni 259597904 24,00 32000

by Oitheers - -
CEN R ERL] TR AZTON
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The Company makes seeus! comnbation o the Employec’s Gresp Oratuite-cum-Life Asseeaece Scheme of the LiR Insurance
Compontion of Indin, o funded defmed Benefil plas e chgble omplovees. The wchers provides [oe lump sum payment b vestal
empkmvees al retinemeent, death while in employmest or an ferminagion of employmeni of an amossl equivalent o 15 dins salare myaie
for cach compleied year ol smice or ool s excoss of & mosihs subpect e masimom of £ 20 bes Vesting occurs igon completens of
5 yuars of srvice. The presest walue of the defined Buenefii obligiiion and 1be melioted curerd sorvice cosi wore measaned vsng fhe
Projected Lt Credil Method with actuarial vabsrions being carnud o at gach lalance shoet dals

ol gxbaisinh al charge on fixed assees of projpects limnced by 5B

i1} T Directors of the Company kave persosally guaramesd the repayment of the Inan,

17 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 18950 T34.08 L8 TR 20500
189,32, 734,00 L2&TH203.00
I8 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
nb Amartizafion of Capital Reserve T, 27, 30, ) -
b Others* 10,1 L.551.00 94,28 54100
200035 Rod.010 0428, 54100
*Interesl free security. depos received from dealers’ cusgomers agains| oy linder holding.
19 CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS
Secored
Loans repaynble on demand
Working capital boen from S0 Guwahali 213ETAINM) 5.3 (H
J1387.430.00 53366, T MW

it Werking cupital koam is secured by hypothecation of entire stocks, book debt & OCA of the Compamy and collateral security

0 TRADE PAYABLES
a} Miero pnd small enterprises.

b (ithers

mimmation collected hy the Masmgemen.

1AL

590,57 845040

S0LET.469.00
08T 464 00

Dues (v Mico and Small Enterprises have heen determesed o the exient soch pardics hove heen identified on the hasis of

Il OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

¥ 5L 2R 5450

a) Current matunties of kag term boros ing S.5500, 00200 4,26, 24 (MK

b} nterest acorued but mot dwe on borrowings I 200, 2E2.00 2251 76800

¢ Unpaid dividend L 14,955 0 __ 9,60,6.24,(H0
581.24.751.00 134800

11 OTHER CURRENT LIAEILITIES

ap Advance recetved lrom custoimers 24,92, 04900 IR TR

b1 Salary, wages, bonus and other cmployes payable 45, 13,303,040 3T 14655900

¢l {Mher payahles * LT FO 0] 5 L4431.234,00
240,15,36710 TLETTN

*Includes electricity hill aconeed but not dee ® B9 1330000 (PY, # 3324 156100} and ather lishilites of % 30,96, 624 00 (Y

23 CURRENT PROVISIONS
a) Provision for employes benefits
Prowiskon Tor bomus
Prowision for leave encashment

14 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES {Met)
Carreni
Current tax liability
Provision for income tax

14.17.134.00
2300, 876.4)
B24.01 200

23T TR
25.72,748.00
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15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
i} Sabes of prixducts (excluding inter branch sales)® BT 11,032,080 3t el B2 14,00
b Sales of dervices 1,44 3778200 L. Dk 242 ()
¢} Ciher operating revenue (Govermmend grant) 521.07,519.00 4.98.230.00
d) Construction income J5.258.60. 549 00 2,70, 4] 6,00
Exgluded imer beamch sl #6 76 AT RS 300 (P Y. B26.75.367.00) 5681, 16HR 100 45.46,97, 239,00
6 OTHER INCOME
a livteresd fincome o
Bk depasies 131 7 RE 0D My OTRT.AT4.00
Oihers* 11,67, 50400 4, 600300
b Gain on investment carried ot FYTFL
i} Lang term gain 05, TR
i} Shoet 1erm gain 411895704 £ 02700
i} Fair value of Current investments 2335 850000 G, 849,00
¢} Misg, Income -
dither gain and {losses)
Mt ] losses) on fongign currency Imnsactions 1, 54,4400, Dy 2k 12200
&) Prodind| Loss) froim saleof agas (net) -
1) Other non-operating income ** 50145100 __3.44,332.00
LTI E00 L 42468704

*Load Secority mvienest recenved from APERCL # X267 56400, ** Cash back from Fheet Card # 150072300 and Fefbabe 3 50, 70E 0
o hsirieiry i)

T COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

a1 Baw materials comsumed®

Chpemim Stk

Addd: Purchase & (her Direct Expenses
Less: Closing Stock

b} Stores & spares consumed® *

29,14 530,00}
680, 110
F, 00 e S
—ILOLO28.M
3,239, 71 7.0

0707 9600
4T TR0

55 55, NS00

L15.76,32 Ol
L30T 28100
06 530,00
3,008, 7200

BLTT.119.00

et TR Ll o

LRI ALRT OO

*Includes caleipm cashide LS 08551 00 (P 14708136000, ammoaim nioraie#] 167, 7000 [POVR] 0919465 0 aml

licpaidh carbon di oxide #2320 4 1600 ¢FY % 4637, 13300}

*lncludes spares ® 34 4481100 (P ® 28 56275000 calinder spamee # 27 28 523000 (Y 19, | GU1RE. MK, clecinkal sparcs
F 40T FET A8 00, comsnmn bles #1642 200000 (P Y #2307 230000 and tyre ®3 2438100 (P F 709 48200)

Adl the marterials, steres and smres consemed durimg the year ore indigmmons.

IR PURCTIASE OF STOOUK IN TRADE

Purchimse of stock in frade® Y R LARIT 16100
L LOBAT 6100
"Exclindés inter branch purckase ¥ 3,26 7537300 (Y. 6,65 66 235000
H CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, {including
Fawe maberials and work-m=progress )
Chpening bnlomce
a) Finished goods 539732200 AT AR M)
b Wark-in-progress T SRR AT TR 00
Tiwal apening balance 20460, 192.00 43045 27000
Clesmny halance
a) Findshed goods F9.,03 3L 53,97 32200
i Wark-in-progress 4,07 25 B34y LA TLE TR
Todal closing holanes 446 28 424, 1M) KRR AR
24159 L F K L3476 070 )
HI EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
] Snlary & wuges, boons eic 4 35,69 43700 3,56, 86, 55000
by Cantribation o providiens & other fands * A2 02, RE8, 0 IARLITEM
) Sl welfure &S0 644 0 ] SR
L AL KRR REERL]

*Includes EPF FIRSE 610,00 | #1768 5374000, ESIC #4011, 835000 %424 682005 and gmiuity fand comtribution # 19,52 404,00
[ 3R] 17161
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31 FINANCE CO5T

11 Inderesi on derm Boan 2,08, 70,91 AWy D46 81,502 00
lsy Interest om Logn Against Deposis - 23,08 %1 1.0
c) Interear on woeking capital kan LI TRAHN i,k B3 A0
iy |mneresd oo ollsers 10, TS 34Hp 11,758,000
) Hank pusramice commession & charges _ 14463, 2 1410 RG0S 0. 0
2B 4 s 5 THY 1,18,20,734.00
i OTHER EXPENSES

Puwiver st 251,51, 35000 L3S, 7] 620,00
Drtribabion expenses 4 AT RS G2 AN 294, 1 0 AT}
Travelling & conveyance 3 A0 4200 AT, L2400
Primimg & surisonery 16638741 2506 .00
Telephone, fax & miemel 150 SHib 00 2 59000
Postagme 15,661,040 00T
Adverisemend L 12 44801 1,23 528410
Rank Charges &49.00 LR LR
Propks & persodicals 201004 303500
[Hreciomn’ siing fees 155,001,140 13000000
Defecton's ConmsEsion T 5000 2,97,434.00
Dromaking IR CIEL ] 11,000
Mliscellameme: expenses AR ZRT .4 E],=20.00
Hiwise: reni (B LELILEL 12,0000, 00
Insuramce 6,20 808,04 44565800
hiemibership & subscription B30 5500 13739700
Petrol, ail & hubeicant 3005 . 1M 217 AHE
Pridiessicmal fees L AT ET0IMI A0 1540, (]
Rales & 1nxes S5A2.9%1 104 3206 14,00

Reepnirs & AbC 2T 626,
Baild g TAHLOTH 1) 4.7 084
Machinery 1604, 20,1 A AE K0
Murtor selacles 1 21 SAHE LAT H2T.0
Campuier 23 3% M 2 AN A5 O
Chers 147,642,000 X360 100
Limee sludge disposnl expense 2.85.751.04 R ARE LRI
Liss on Sale af Assets 1EA%, 143,160 4327200
Proviston for expected credil losses 13,20, 31500 348 THLOW
Spourity expenses 20052490 I, 15 61500
Slututory fees .84.463.00 3.53676,00
Poyment ta nuditers (ref Mote 28011} 1,040, (W0 B350, 041
Reprsirans & share rransler expenses 120040, 041 2, (N0
Bt el expanses 4 IELRATERRE ]
CHTice eleciricily expenses I6TETLID 20 3300
Carparite secial responsihalay {C5R) expendsitun: 538773040 29,55 D0 0UHR
Expenses sgainst consimuciion income 168455 R0, (W} TS 0.00. 232 00
3287 51, R48. 0 231233, 09400
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Motes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31° March, 2021 (Contd. )

33, DEFERRED TAX

The current vear Deferred tax asset of Rs. 945471/ has been credited to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Dretails are ws below:

31-03-2021 Current  year 30320 |
charpef{credit) |
Deferred tax liability !
Depreciation & amortization (A) 1,89.57.797 | (10.61,669) 20019466 |
Deferred 1ax assels |
Leave salary (B) 25 063 {1,16,198) 1A1261 |
|
Deferred tax linhility/{assets) (mef)  [A)(B) 1LE3ZTH | (945471 1.98.78.305 |
34, Foreign exchange iransactions
2) Value of impoart;
i} Raw materials MIL (P.Y. NIL)
i) Companent and spare pargs HIL (P.Y. MIL)
iii) Capital goods MIL (P, Rs.62,90,615-)
iv) Advence for capital poods MIL (P.¥. NIL)
b) Expenditure in foreign currency:
i} On account of rovalty, know-how,
professional and consultancy fee & interest HIL Py, NIL)

i} Others
¢} Walue of imported raw materials, spares
and component and percentage with
imdigenous of each with total consumption
d) Dividends remitted in foreion currency:
i) Mo. of non-resident sharcholders
i} Mo of share held by them
iy Amount of dividend paid
) Earning in foreign exchanpge:
i} Export of goods calculated an FOB basis
it} Rovalty, know-how, professional &
consultation fee
iii} Interest and dividend

iv) Other income, mdicating the natuwre thereof :

MIL (P.Y, Rs. 1,23,85,972/-)

HIL

HIL
MIL
MIL

MIL

MIL
NIL

35, The figures related to previous yvear have been reclassified, wherever necessary,

36. Earnings per share (EFS) — Basic & Diluted

37, Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided

a, Baik gusaraiees given by bank on behalf of the company:

b Excise Doty of Rs 15,9533/

Rs. 14,56

(P.Y. MIL)

{P.Y. NIL)
{P.Y. NIL)
(P.Y. NIL)

{P.¥. NIL)

(P.Y. NIL)
(P.Y. NIL)

(P.Y. Rs. 5.78)

Fs 56000 850000 (Y. Bs 3 5804,607.000)

In view of Company’s appenl was rejecied by Custom, Excise & Service Tox Appelluge Tribunal, The lisbiliy
was arisen oul of disallowance of nefund peraining 1o period Mov 07 o June, '8 usder nonfication no. 3204-
CE dated (AT1%949, The company hns filed appeal befone Cauhati High Coun

38 Amount due and oulstanding 1o be credated 1o Investor Education & Prolection Fund; NIL(PY, ML),

38, ‘The valise of costeact duistandmng on apilsl account & year end bess advanee o estemated ar Bs, Bl (Y. Ba ML)

40, The Company is engaged in the business of manufacture, trading, services and construction of fcilities
of industrial & medical gases and natural gas, which is a single business segment as per [nd AS-108.

Al the activities of the Company are in India and hence is @ single geographical segment.
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

42

Sale of pases

b Services

Sgle of services

) Other operating revenue

iy NETIRP incentive

41 Revenue from sabes of products and services
a) Products

i} Siate Industrial Policy Incentive

d} Constructions income

Taotal

Paymient fo auditoes @
Satutory audii fee
Taxation matters

For other setvices
Total

Mites o Finnnckl Statements for the year ended 3 st March, 2021 (Contd.)

Managerial remaneration 0 managing director during the vear was Rs. 36,55 42500
—Cwrrent vear

Salay

House rent al lowance/scoommodation

Contriburion to EPF

Medical reimbursement
Commission payable on profit
Total

44. Related party disclosures;

_Current year _Previous year
34,871 1.03 .00 36,60,92, 14100
34.87,11,031.00 F6,60,92, 141,00

144,37, 782 00 L 106, 352,00

1.44.37. 782 00 1 10.66,252.00

T.13,822.00 4,98, 230,00
3,13,93,697,00 -
5,21,07,519.00 4,98,230.00

15,28 60,549 00 7,70,40,616.00

[ 5,28,60,59.00 T.70,40,6]6.04
Fa.80,16,880.00 A5,46,97.230 (W)

_Current vear _Previous vear

(), D0 4301, 00 CHY

| 5,000.00 15, DR D
—_17.500.00 — =
02, 50K, (W 73,000, (e
_Previos year

23,1 1.875.00 21,15, 00,000
6,00,000.00 3,60,000.00
20,7060 21,6000
15,0:00.00 15,000.00
70785000 2.97.434.00
36,55,425.00 28, 09,034.00

a) List of related parties with whom the company has entered into transactions during the year in the

ardinary course of business.
Party

A)  Assam Air Products (P) Ltd.

Relation

Common Directors

B) Mrs. Anamika Chovdhsry Director
C} Mrs. Kalpana Barooah Relative of Director
b} Related party iransactions: [Amount in¥)
| Transactions (A) {B) {C) Tuotal
Sales 13, 15,58,667 - - | 13, 1558667
House rent paid - 925 0k {3, 0, 0D 15.25.000
Purchase (IME -Purchase’Expenses | 3,71,40.995 - - | 3, 7140995

S ISR S

s -wr E TSR

maarss

Y e

45, F..w:p:ﬁcd Lrtdlt L.ﬂisrs H:L L} and Provision for I:U.Ld debt details for Trade receivables,

T T I T P TR R P L P S A LR P S L P . S TR IS YD

“Particulars "< 6 Months 6-12 Months | =12 months As At 310321 | As At 31.03.21 |
Giross Trade | 19,13,95.804 1.85,50,559 26326040 23,681,403 | 10, 28,309,375
- “'E.Ffl‘"ab]: e e e e = T mmrae A A s
Expected redit | 0,50% 1.00% 2.0 0.71% 1 (1L34%
loss
Expected  Credit | 956979 185,504 526,521 16,64 (K5 | 348 TTO
i U | SRR RSP (e paseemane i
et Trade | 190438825 1.83.73.963 2.57.80519 | 23,46,12,308 | 10,24, S, 5D 5
Receivables | |
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Form No. SH-13
NOMINATION FORM

[Purswani ta section 72 of the Companies Act, 2003 and rade 1901) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Hules 2014]

To

Premier Crvogenics Lid,

136, Maniram Dewan Road
Chandrmari, Guwahati — T D03

N the holder(s) of the securities
particulurs of which are give hereunder wish to make nomnation and do hereby nominate the following
persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my'our death.

(11 PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

Mature of Falio Mo, Mo af Certificate Distingtive
securifies securifies Ten, Mo

{21 PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE'S -
{2} Mame :
(b} Date of Birth:
(&) Father"sMother2Spose’ s name:
{d} Oocupation
{e] Mationality:
(1) Address:
{g) E-mail id:
{h) Relationship with the security holder:
{3) TN CASE NOMINEE 15 A MINCR—
{a} Date of birth:
(b} Date of attaining majority

{c) Mame of guardian:

{d) Address of puardian:
Mame:
Address
Mame af the Security
Holder(s) Signoture Witness with

name and address
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